City of Lubbock, Texas
Regular City Council Meeting

October 26, 2021
Daniel M. Pope, Mayor W. Jarrett Atkinson, City Manager
Steve Massengale, Mayor Pro Tem, District 4 Citv of Chad Weaver, City Attorney
Juan A. Chadis, Councilman, District 1 Lubb O Ck Rebecca Garza, City Secretary
Shelia Patterson Harris, Councilwoman, District 2 e

Jeff Griffith, Councilman, District 3
Randy Christian, Councilman, District 5
Latrelle Joy, Councilwoman, District 6

http://www.mylubbock.us

City Council Chambers, Citizens Tower, 1314 Avenue K, Lubbock, Texas

City of Lubbock City Council Meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance, please
contact the City Secretary's Office at (806)775-2061 or write to Post Office Box 2000, Lubbock, Texas 79457 at least 48 hours in
advance of the meeting.

Note: On occasion the City Council may consider agenda items out of order.

1:00 p.m. - City Council convenes in City Council Chambers in Work Session regarding items for
presentation and discussion on such issues that may require in-depth consideration by the City
Council. No action will be taken by the City Council in Work Session.

l. Citizen Comments - According to Lubbock City Council Rules, any citizen wishing to
appear in person before the meeting of the City Council, regarding Item 2.1 on the Work
Session Agenda, shall complete the sign-up form provided at the meeting, no later than
1:00 p.m. on October 26, 2021. Citizen Comments is an opportunity for citizens to make
comments and express a position on agenda items. Any comment received that is in the
nature of asking a question will be referred to an appropriate member of the City staff
for a response.

2. Hear and discuss presentations regarding the following and provide guidance to staff as
appropriate.
2. 1. COVID Grant Summary - Public Health Services, Community Development, Airport, Citibus

At the completion of the Work Session, City Council recesses into Executive Session.

3. Executive Session

3. 1. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, with
legal counsel for advice about pending or contemplated litigation or settlement agreement and
on matters in which the duty of the attorney under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct conflicts with Chapter 551.

3.1. 1. Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Turnover Program


http://www.mylubbock.us

Waivers for Utility Infrastructure Requirements (when platting land)

Connection Requirements to Water and Wastewater Infrastructure

Lot 305-A, Midway Park Addition

Lease Agreement No. GS-07P-LTX00024 between the City of Lubbock and the United
States of America

Planned Parenthood of Greater Texas Surgical Health Services, et al v. City of Lubbock,
Texas, Case No.5:21-cv-114 in the United States District Court for the Northern District
of Texas, Lubbock Division

Hold an executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, Section 551.072, to
deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property.

Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Turnover Program

Lot 305-A, Midway Park Addition

Lease Agreement No. GS-07P-LTX00024 between the City of Lubbock and the United
States of America

Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 551.074, to
discuss personnel matters, regarding the duties, responsibilities, and/or appointments to the
Lubbock Central Appraisal District Board of Directors.

Adjourn from Executive Session

4:30 p.m. - City Council reconvenes in Open Session in City Council Chambers.

4. 1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.3.

Ceremonial Items

Invocation

Pledges of Allegiance

Proclamations and Presentations

Presentation of a Special Recognition in support of Chiropractic Health Awareness Month



Call to Order

3. Citizen Comments - According to Lubbock City Council Rules, any citizen wishing to
appear in-person before a regular meeting of the City Council, regarding any matter
posted on the City Council Agenda below, shall complete the sign-up form provided at the
meeting, no later than 5:00 p.m. on October 26, 2021. Citizen Comments is an
opportunity for citizens to make comments and express a position on agenda items. Any
comment received that is in the nature of asking a question will be referred to an
appropriate member of the City staff for a response.

6. Minutes

6. 1. August 17,2021 Special City Council Meeting - Electric Utility Board
September 28, 2021 Regular City Council Meeting
September 29, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - Parks Master Plan Open House
September 30, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - TML Region 3 Regional Meeting

7. Consent Agenda - Items considered to be routine are enacted by one motion without
separate discussion. If the City Council desires to discuss an item, the item is removed
from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.

7. 1. Resolution - Finance: Consider a resolution expressing intent to finance expenditures to be
incurred for various capital projects and equipment, which were approved by the City Council
in the FY 2021-22 Budget and Capital Program, and to reimburse the City from the proceeds of
obligations that will be issued after the expenditure of funds, to pay costs of such projects and
equipment.

7. 2. Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance: Consider Budget Ordinance No.
2021-00148, Amendment 2, amending the FY 2021-22 Budget for municipal purposes
respecting the Grant Fund to accept and appropriate funding from the FY 2021 Federal Transit
Administration Section 5310 Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriation
Act Grant and Airport Capital Fund, to appropriate additional funding for Capital Improvement
Project 92717, replace Aircraft Rescue Fire Fighting (ARFF) Vehicle; providing for filing; and
providing for a savings clause.

7.2. 1. Resolution - Public Transit Services: Consider a resolution authorizing the acts of the City
Financial Officer, in ratifying FY 2021 Federal Transit Administration Section 5310
Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act Grant, Project ID
TX-2021-106-00, for the mobility of elderly individuals and individuals with disabilities.

7. 3. Ordinance 2nd Reading - Right-of-Way: Consider Ordinance No. 2021-O0149, abandoning
and closing an easement, located in Lot 22A, Tanglewood Addition, Lubbock County, Texas,
at 4601 23rd Street.

7. 4. Ordinance 1st Reading - Right-of-Way: Consider an ordinance abandoning and closing a
20-foot alley right-of-way, located in Block 7, Original Town of Lubbock, Lubbock County
Texas, at S5th Street and Avenue J.



. 10.

11

12

. 13.

.14,

. 15.

Resolution - Right-of-Way: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Parking
Lease Agreement between the City of Lubbock and Cast Iron Grill, for the use of a City-owned
parking lot at 1801 Crickets Avenue.

Resolution - Planning: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Dedicatory
Deed, associated Easements, and all related documents, in connection with property described
as Tract A, Milwaukee EST Addition, Lubbock County, Texas, located south of 104th Street
and west of Milwaukee Avenue.

Resolution - Engineering: Consider a resolution ratifying the actions of the Mayor, in
executing Contract 16224, an agreement and related documents, with the Texas Water
Development Board (TWBD), for a grant utilizing TWBD Category 1 Flood Infrastructure
Funds (FIF) associated with the project Flood Protection Planning of Watersheds.

Resolution - Engineering: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
Construction Service Contract 15944, with Garney Companies, Inc., for improvements at Pump
Station No. 4, including pumps, motors, and starters.

Resolution - Public Works: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Change
Order No. 1 to Contract 15875, with MH Civil Constructors, Inc., for the construction of the
brick paving project at the intersection of 13th Street and Texas Avenue.

Resolution - Public Works: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an
Advanced Funding Agreement, Contract 16170, between the City of Lubbock and the State of
Texas, acting through the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT), for the Pedestrian
and Bicyclist Connectivity Project inside Loop 289, at various locations.

Resolution - Water Utilities: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the
Third Amendment to the Raw Water Lease, between the City of Lubbock and the Lake Alan
Henry Water District.

Resolution - Public Works Streets: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement, Contract 15344, with Infrastructure
Management Services, for an extension of time.

Resolutions - Public Works Streets: Consider two resolutions authorizing the Mayor to
execute Contract 16197, with MUDco Ready Mix, LLC, and Contract 16093, with West
Infrastructure Construction, LLC, to establish the annual pricing of concrete products.

Ordinance 1st Reading - Traffic Management: Consider an ordinance amending Section
20.05.103 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lubbock, with regard to school zones.

Resolution - Business Development: Consider a resolution approving the Upland Crossing
Public Improvement District (PID) Board Bylaws, as reviewed and recommended by the
Upland Crossing PID Advisory Board.



. 16.

17,

. 18.

. 19.

. 20.

.21

. 22.

. 23.

.24,

. 25.

. 26.

Resolution - Community Development: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to
execute Contract 16151, and all related documents, between the City of Lubbock Community
Development Department and the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, for
the Community Development Block Grant.

Resolution - Community Development: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to
execute Contract 16152, and all related documents, between the City of Lubbock Community
Development Department and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, for
the Emergency Solutions Grant.

Resolution - Community Development: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to
execute Contract 16153, and all related documents, between the City of Lubbock Community
Development Department and the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, for
the Community Housing Development Organization.

Resolution - Aviation: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Amendment
No. 6 to Contract 15200, with RS&H, Inc., for the Security Systems Upgrade at Lubbock
Preston Smith International Airport.

Resolution - Public Transit Services: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
Contract 15860, with Southern Tire Mart, LLC, for the supply of tires for Citibus paratransit
vans and staff support vehicles.

Resolution - Health Benefits: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the
renewal of Contract 14820, by and between the City of Lubbock and Dearborn National Life
Insurance, to enhance services by adding the SelerixBenSelect benefits administration system.

Resolution - Facilities Management: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
Contract 16057 with BFD Interiors, dba Built for Dreams, for purchase and installation of
furniture for the newly constructed Lubbock Power and Light GIS addition.

Resolution - Fleet Services: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Purchase
Order 31062145, with C&C Manufacturing, LLC, for the purchase of a new 2022 Aljon
Landfill Compactor, for Solid Waste Landfill.

Resolution - Parks and Recreation: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
Amendment No. 5 to the Lease Agreement, with Joyland Amusement Park, to extend the term
until December 31, 2021.

Resolution - Civic Center: Consider a resolution approving the recommendation from the
Cultural Arts Grant Review Committee and the Civic Lubbock, Inc. Board of Directors, for the
2021 Live Music Performance Grant Program using Hotel Occupancy Tax funds collected at
the end of FY 2019-20.

Resolution - Lubbock Power & Light: Consider a resolution ratifying the Second
Amendment to the Master Sales Agreement, by and between the City of Lubbock acting by and
through its Electric Utility Board and City Council, and Itron, Inc., regarding the installation,
maintenance, and support services relating to automatic meters and metering.



Regular Agenda

Board Appointments - City Secretary: Consider a resolution authorizing the City Council to
cast votes for candidates to the Lubbock Central Appraisal District Board of Directors.

Board Appointments - City Secretary: Consider appointments to the Airport Board.

Public Hearing - Business Development: Hold a public hearing on the proposed 2022
assessment rate for the Northwest Passage Public Improvement District (PID), and consider an
ordinance reviewing classifications for the methods of assessing special benefits for

the services and improvements of property in the Northwest Passage PID; approving, adopting,
and filing with the City Secretary the assessment roll; levying 2022 assessments for the cost of
certain services and improvements to be provided in the district during FY 2022-23; fixing
charges and liens against the property in the district and against the owners thereof; and
providing for the collection of the assessment.

Public Hearing - Business Development: Hold a public hearing for the City Council to
consider the creation of a Public Improvement District for Willow Bend Villas, which covers a
portion of an area in the City of Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas, generally bounded by 19th
Street on the north, Kelsey Avenue on the east, and railroad tracks on the south and west.

Resolution - Business Development: Consider a resolution making findings and authorizing
establishment of the Willow Bend Villas Public Improvement District (PID), which covers a
portion of an area in the City of Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas, generally bounded by 19th
Street on the north, Kelsey Avenue on the east, and railroad tracks on the south and west.

Public Hearing - Business Development: Hold a public hearing regarding the proposed
creation of the City of Lubbock Property Assessed Clean Energy Program (Lubbock City
PACE).

Resolution - Business Development: Consider a resolution to establish the City of Lubbock
Property Assessed Clean Energy Program (Lubbock City PACE).

Resolution - Business Development: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
Contract 16202, with Texas Property Assessed Clean Energy Authority (Texas PACE
Authority), for administrative services for the City of Lubbock Property Assessed Clean
Energy Program (Lubbock City PACE).



City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting

10/26/2021:

6. 1.

Information
Agenda Item

August 17, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - Electric Utility Board

September 28, 2021 Regular City Council Meeting

September 29, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - Parks Master Plan Open House
September 30, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - TML Region 3 Regional Meeting

Item Summary

August 17, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - Electric Utility Board

September 28, 2021 Regular City Council Meeting

September 29, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - Parks Master Plan Open House
September 30, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - TML Region 3 Regional Meeting

Fiscal Impact
None

Staff/Board Recommending
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

Attachments
8.17.2021 S EUB
9.29.2021 S Parks Open House
9.28.2021
9.30.2021 S TML



CITY OF LUBBOCK
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
August 17, 2021
11:00 A.M.

The City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas met in special session on the 17th of August, 2021, in
City Council Chambers, Citizens Tower, 1314 Avenue K, Lubbock, Texas, and via video conference and
teleconference at 11:00 a.m.

11:05 A.M. CITY COUNCIL CONVENED
City Council Chambers, Citizens Tower, 1314 Avenue K, Lubbock, Texas and via video
conference and teleconference

Present:  Mayor Daniel M. Pope; Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale; Council Member Randy Christian;
Council Member Jeff Griffith; Council Member Latrelle Joy; Council Member Shelia
Patterson Harris; City Manager W. Jarrett Atkinson; City Secretary Rebecca Garza; City
Attorney Chad Weaver

Council Member Shelia Patterson Harris attended via video conference.
Absent  Council Member Juan A. Chadis

This was a meeting of the Electric Utility Board. A quorum of Council Members attended and participated in
discussions during the meeting in which the board considered the following topics as shown below.

Note: The Electric Utility Board addressed agenda items in the following order:

e Executive Session
e No quorum, of City Council, was present for all other items.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

1. 1. This period, of up to thirty minutes, is dedicated to public comment. Each member of the public
will have three minutes to speak. Any member of the public that requires the assistance of a
translator will have six minutes to speak. Comments must be limited to only those items posted on
the Electric Utility Board agenda. Any member of the public wishing to speak shall sign up on the
public comment sheet on the day of the Electric Utility Board Meeting. The Electric Utility Board
shall follow the order of persons wishing to speak as listed on the sign-up sheet. If everyone who
signed up to speak has been given an opportunity to speak and the thirty minutes designated for
public comment has not been exhausted, the Electric Utility Board may, at its discretion, open the
floor to anyone else wishing to address the Electric Utility Board, subject to all the same
procedures and guidelines.

*This item was deleted.



Special City Council Meeting
August 17,2021 Page 2 of 6

Alternatively, any member of the public wishing to address the Electric Utility Board, regarding
any matter posted on the Electric Utility Board Agenda, may submit a public comment by email
at Iplcitizencomments@mylubbock.us beginning at the time this agenda is publicly posted and no
later than 9:00 a.m. on August 17, 2021. Each comment will be read aloud for a period of time not
to exceed three minutes, in accordance with the practices and procedures of the Electric Utility
Board.

*This item was deleted.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
This meeting was called into a closed session at 11:06 a.m. under the provisions of Section

551, Texas Government Code. The meeting was called back into a public session at 1:17 p.m.
and adjourned.

Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code § 551.086, to discuss
and deliberate, on the following competitive matters of Lubbock Power & Light, reasonably
related to the following categories:
Generation unit specific and portfolio fixed and variable costs, including forecasts of those
costs, capital improvement plans for generation units, and generation unit operating
characteristics and outage scheduling.

1. Discuss and deliberate generation unit matters.

Bidding and pricing information for purchased power, generation and fuel, and Electric
Reliability Council of Texas bids, prices, offers, and related services and strategies.

1. Discuss and deliberate issues regarding Electric Reliability Council of Texas prices and
related services and strategies.

.2 Resolution No. EUB 2021-R0054 regarding purchased power bidding and pricing.

Motion by Edwin Schulz, seconded by Kevin McMahon, to approve Resolution
No. EUB 2021-R0054.

Vote: 8-0 Motion carried by the Board.
Other: Greg Taylor (ABSENT)

Effective fuel and purchased power agreements and fuel transportation arrangements and
contracts.

1. Discuss and deliberate purchased power matters.
Risk management information, contracts, and strategies, including fuel hedging and storage.

1. Discuss and deliberate risk management strategies.


mailto:lplcitizencomments@mylubbock.us

Special City Council Meeting
August 17,2021 Page 3 of 6

Plans, studies, proposals, and analyses for system improvements, additions, or sales (other
than transmission and distribution system improvements inside the service area for which the
public power utility is the sole certificated retail provider).

1. Discuss and deliberate plans, studies, proposals, and analyses for system improvements,
additions, or sales.

Customer billing, contract, and usage information, electric power pricing information, system
load characteristics, and electric power marketing analyses and strategies.

Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code § 551.071, seeking the
advice of its legal counsel about pending or contemplated litigation or settlement offers and hold a
consultation with the attorney on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the Electric Utility
Board under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

Legal advice and counsel regarding the Application of the City of Lubbock, acting by and
through Lubbock Power & Light for authority to establish initial wholesale transmission rates
and tariffs before the Public Utility Commission of Texas and the State Office of
Administrative Hearings, PUC Docket No. 51100, SOAH Docket 473-21-0043, and
associated Tariff Filing No. 52011, proceeding before the Public Utility Commission of Texas.

Legal issues regarding contract(s) herein listed on the agenda.
Legal advice and counsel regarding matters identified in Section 2.1-2.1.6 of this Agenda.
Legal advice and counsel regarding statutory changes.

Schumacher vs. City of Lubbock, Cause No. 2020-541,386, proceeding in the 72nd District
Court of Lubbock County, Texas.

Application of the City of Lubbock, acting by and through Lubbock Power & Light, for
Interim Update of Wholesale Transmission Rates, PUC Docket Number 52390, proceeding
before the Public Utility Commission of Texas.

Application of the Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc. for a Debt Obligation Order to
Finance Uplift Balances under PURA Chapter 39, Subchapter M, and for a Good Cause
Exception, PUC Docket No. 52321, proceeding before the Public Utility Commission of
Texas.

Application of the Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc., for a Debt Obligation Order to
Finance Uplift Balances Under PURA Chapter 39, Subchapter N, and for a Good Cause
Exception, PUC Docket No. 52322, proceeding before the Public Utility Commission of
Texas.



Special City Council Meeting
August 17,2021 Page 4 of 6

2.2.9.

2.2.10.

2.2.11.

2.3.

2.4.

Proceeding for Eligible Entities to File an Opt Out Pursuant to PURA § 39.653(d) and for
Load-Serving Entities to File Documentation of Exposure to Costs Pursuant to the Debt
Obligation Order in Docket No. 52322, PUC Docket No. 52364, proceeding before the
Public Utility Commission of Texas.

Legal issues regarding customer choice and Texas Utilities Code, Chapter 40.

Claims related to alleged property damage on or about February 13-22, 2021.

Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code § 551.074 to deliberate
the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, and duties of a public officer or employee
(Director of Electric Utilities, General Counsel, Chief Financial Officer, Director of Customer
Service).

Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code § 551.074 to deliberate
the appointment of a public officer or employee (Electric Utility Board).

12:00 p.m. — Approximately - Following completion of the Executive Session, the Electric Utility Board will
reconvene in open session to discuss the items listed below. It is anticipated that the open session will begin at
12:00 p.m. However, this is an approximation and the Board may begin the open session earlier or later
depending on when the Executive Session is complete.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

REGULAR SESSION

The Board will approve the minutes from the Regular Electric Utility Board Meeting of July 20,
2021.

*This item was deleted.

Presentation and discussion of the update/report by the Director of Electric Utilities, or his
designee, regarding customer service, business center practices, procedures and policies, customer
concerns and complaints, billing system, forms, and procedures, status of transmission and
distribution projects, mutual aid, weather events, outage, and restoration efforts, staffing levels,
regulatory matters, and operational performance metrics.

*This item was deleted.

Presentation and discussion of financial and capital statements, financing options, audits, and
financial policies of Lubbock Power & Light relating to debt issuance issues, reserve account
funding, cost allocation, revenue and expense projections, power cost recovery factor, customer
metering, tariff and billing, service and administrative issues.

*This item was deleted.



Special City Council Meeting
August 17,2021 Page 5 of 6

Presentation and discussion of a preliminary plan of finance and rating matters related to the
upcoming sale of Electric Light & Power System Revenue Bonds, Series 2021, the related
refunding of interim obligations, and action taken on same by the City Council of the City of
Lubbock.

*This item was deleted.

Presentation and discussion regarding the extension of the Commitment Expiration Date of the
Note Purchase Agreement for City of Lubbock, Texas, Electric Light and Power System Revenue
Revolving Notes, the reduction of the Available Commitment under such Agreement, the
amendment of the substitute index for floating rate notes, and other necessary and appropriate
amendments approved by the City Council of the City of Lubbock.

*This item was deleted.

Presentation and discussion of the Lubbock Power & Light FY 2021-22 Operating Budget and
Capital Program, any action taken by the City Council of the City of Lubbock, and any updates
regarding same.

*This item was deleted.

Presentation and discussion by the Director of Electric Utilities, or his designee, regarding updates
on the legislative and regulatory matters regarding ERCOT and/or the electric utility industry, and
the status of any legislation, legislative hearings, rulemakings, and/or regulatory or administrative
action regarding same.

*This item was deleted.

Presentation and discussion by the Director of Electric Utilities, or his designee, regarding updates
on potential for providing customer choice to LP&L customers, the need for a provider of last
resort, and other related matters regarding competition of retail electric service in Lubbock Power
& Light’s certificated retail service area.

*This item was deleted.

Discussion and the Board will take possible minuted action for date, time, and location of a
possible Special Meeting in August, 2021, if needed.

*This item was deleted.
CONSENT AGENDA

The Board will consider a resolution approving Lubbock Power & Light’s form Interconnection
Agreement, as revised and amended in the Interconnection Agreement attached to the Resolution,
and repealing Lubbock Power & Light’s form Interconnection Agreement for all interconnections
entered into on or after August 17, 2021, previously adopted by Resolution EUB 2015-R0054, and
as amended in EUB 2018-R0072, and any prior form interconnections for Lubbock Power & Light.



Special City Council Meeting
August 17,2021 Page 6 of 6

*This item was deleted.

4. 2. The Board will consider a resolution delegating authority to the Director of Electric Utilities to
enter into and execute Purchase and Sale agreements for the sale of renewable energy credits
(“RECs”) when the Director of Electric Utilities determines that doing so is in the best interest of
LP&L and its ratepayers.

*This item was deleted.

4. 3. The Board will consider a resolution authorizing the Director of Electric Utilities, or his designee,
to execute that certain Amendment to the Payment Services Agreement, by and between the City
of Lubbock, acting by and through Lubbock Power & Light, and Western Union Financial
Services, Inc. regarding certain services related to payment processing and remittance.

*This item was deleted.

4. 4. The Board will consider a resolution authorizing the Purchasing Manager, or his designee, to
execute a Purchase Order by and between the City of Lubbock, acting by and through Lubbock
Power & Light, and Texas Electric Cooperatives, RFP# 7135-21-ELD, regarding LP&L 80’
Concrete Poles.

*This item was deleted.

1:17 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

There being no further business to come before Council, the meeting was adjourned.

The August 17, 2021 Special City Council Meeting minutes were approved by the City Council on the 26th
day of October, 2021.

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

*This item was discussed, by the Board, without a quorum of Council Members present.



CITY OF LUBBOCK
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
September 29, 2021
5:30 P.M.

The City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas met in special session on the 29th of September, 2021,
at the Lubbock Memorial Civic Center, 1501 Mac Davis Lane, Banquet Hall, Lubbock, Texas.

6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CONVENED
Lubbock Memorial Civic Center, 1501 Mac Davis Lane, Banquet Hall, Lubbock, Texas

Present: Mayor Daniel M. Pope; Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale; Council Member Randy Christian;
Council Member Jeff Griffith; Council Member Latrelle Joy; Council Member Shelia Patterson
Harris; City Manager W. Jarrett Atkinson; City Attorney Chad Weaver; Deputy City Secretary
Courtney Paz

Absent: Council Member Juan A. Chadis

Note: City Council addressed agenda items in the following order:
o/.1-1.3
1. Regular Agenda

1.1.  Introduction & Opening Remarks - Mayor Daniel M. Pope

Mayor Daniel M. Pope and Colby VanGundy, director of parks and recreation, gave opening
remarks, welcomed those in attendance, and introduced the consultant, Halff Associates, Inc.

1.2.  Presentation of the Parks, Recreation, and Open Spaces Master Plan by Halff Associates, Inc.

Aaron Tuley, with Halff Associates, Inc., gave a presentation on the Parks, Recreation, and Open
Spaces Master Plan.

1.3.  Question & Answer Session

Parks and Recreation staff and representatives with Halff Associates, Inc. were available to answer
questions from those in attendance.

6:22 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

There being no further business to come before Council, the meeting was adjourned.



Special City Council Meeting

September 29, 2021 Page 2 of 2

The September 29, 2021 Special City Council Meeting minutes were approved by the City Council on the
26th day of October, 2021.

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary



CITY OF LUBBOCK
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
September 28, 2021
1:00 P. M.

The City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas met in regular session on the 28th of September, 2021,
in City Council Chambers, Citizens Tower, 1314 Avenue K, Lubbock, Texas at 1:00 p.m.

1:08 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CONVENED

City Council Chambers, Citizens Tower, 1314 Avenue K, Lubbock, Texas

Present: Mayor Daniel M. Pope; Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale; Council Member Juan A. Chadis;

Note:

2.1.

Council Member Randy Christian; Council Member Jeft Griffith; Council Member Latrelle Joy;
Council Member Shelia Patterson Harris; City Manager W. Jarrett Atkinson; City Secretary
Rebecca Garza; City Attorney Chad Weaver

City Council addressed agenda items in the following order:

e Citizen Comments 1; 2.1-2.3; Executive Session; 4.1-4.4; Citizen Comments 5; 6.1; 7.1-7.15;
7.17-7.28; 7.16, 8.1-8.3; 8.7, 8.9-8.11; 8.13-8.16; 8.4-8.6; 8.8, 8.12; 8.17-8.20.

e [tem No.'s 8.4, 8.8, and 8.12 failed.

Citizen Comments - According to Lubbock City Council Rules, any citizen wishing to
appear in person before the meeting of the City Council, regarding Items 2.2 and 2.3 on
the Work Session Agenda, shall complete the sign-up form provided at the meeting, no
later than 1:00 p.m. on September 28, 2021. Citizen Comments is an opportunity for
citizens to make comments and express a position on agenda items. Any comment received
that is in the nature of asking a question will be referred to an appropriate member of the
City staff for a response.

Sign ups:

e Aric Lampert; and Jarrod Miller, with First United Methodist Church, appeared before City
Council to speak in favor of item 2.3 (Civic Park Discussion).

Hear and discuss presentations regarding the following and provide guidance to staff as
appropriate.

Wellness Program

Clifton Beck, director of human resources, gave a presentation on the proposed City of Lubbock
employee wellness program and answered questions from City Council. Topics discussed
included: the purpose of the wellness program, medical claims trends, prescription medication
trends, program requirements, incentives, and next steps. Additionally, Mr. Beck introduced Gil



Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 2 of 18

Hartsfield, president & CEO of IA Wellness; Meghan Gandy, director of wellness with IA
Wellness; and Sharon Grant, also with [A Wellness, who were in attendance during the
presentation.

Jarrett Atkinson, city manager, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

2.2. Presentation of Parks, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan Update

Colby VanGundy, director of parks and recreation, introduced the item, gave comments, and
answered questions from City Council. Fatima Wajahat, with Halff Associates, gave a
presentation on Chapters one and two of the Parks, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan and
answered questions from City Council. Topics discussed included: Lubbock demographic
profiles, the master plan approach, provisional goals, NRPA facility and equipment standards, an
overview of existing parks and facilities, and the proposed parkland dedication ordinance. Aaron
Tuley, with Halff Associates, gave a presentation on the Canyon Lakes Master Plan provisional
program and answered questions from City Council. Meegan Honeyman, parks and recreation
public relations coordinator, gave an update on the Parks Master Plan survey and answered
questions from City Council.

Council Member Latrelle Joy, chair of the Unified Development Code (UDC) Sub-Committee,
gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

2. 3. Civic Park Discussion

Brianna Gerardi, director of business development, introduced the item, gave a presentation, and
answered questions from City Council. Ms. Gerardi presented on an update of the Downtown
Master Plan as it relates to the establishment of a Downtown Civic Park and Civic Park project
history.

Suzanne Blake, member of the Civic Park Advisory Committee; and Robert Taylor, chair of the
Central Business District Tax Increment Financing Reinvestment Zone Board of Directors, gave
a presentation and answered questions from City Council on the history of the Civic Park
Advisory Committee; the recommendation, as approved by both bodies, of establishing the
Downtown Civic Park at the 1301 Broadway location; funding options; and fundraising
strategies. Mont McClendon, City of Lubbock's downtown master developer/McDougal
Properties, gave a presentation on the projected economic impact of the Downtown Civic Park
on the downtown area and answered questions from City Council.

Jarrett Atkinson, city manager; Bill Howerton, deputy city manager; and Colby VanGundy,
director of parks and recreation, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

At the completion of the Work Session, City Council recessed into Executive Session.



Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 3 of 18

3. Executive Session

The meeting recessed at 3:34 p.m. and reconvened in Executive Session under the
provisions of Section 551, Texas Government Code. City Council reconvened in open
session at 4:49 p.m., and the meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m.

3.1. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, with
legal counsel for advice about pending or contemplated litigation or settlement agreement and on
matters in which the duty of the attorney under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct conflicts with Chapter 551.

3.1. 1. Discuss Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code
3.1. 2. Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Turnover Program
3.2. Hold an executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, Section 551.072, to

deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property.

3.2. 1. Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Turnover Program

3.3. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, to
discuss personnel matters, regarding the duties, responsibilities, and/or appointments to the
Building Board of Appeals, Electric Utility Board, Health/Educational Facilities Development
Corporation Board of Directors, Lubbock Central Appraisal District Board of Directors, LECD
Board of Directors, Planning and Zoning Commission, Urban Design/Historic Preservation
Commission, and the Water Board of Appeals.

4:30 p.m. - City Council reconvenes in Open Session in City Council Chambers.

City Council reconvened at 4:49 p.m.
4. Ceremonial Items

4. 1. Invocation

Senior Chaplain Josh Reglin, with Covenant Health System, led the invocation.

4. 2. Pledges of Allegiance

Pledges of Allegiance, to the United States and Texas Flags, were led by Mayor Pro Tem Steve
Massengale.

4. 3. Proclamations and Presentations



4.3.

4.3.

4. 4.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 4 of 18

1.

Presentation of a Special Recognition in support of the 5-5-5 Move Over and Slow Down
Rally at the South Plains Mall on October 9, 2021

Shaun Fogerson, fire chief, presented a Special Recognition in support of the 2021 5-5-5
Move Over and Slow Down Rally. Chief Fogerson gave comments, thanked City Council
for their support, and invited all Lubbock residents to attend the 5-5-5 Move Over and Slow
Down Rally at the South Plains Mall on October 9, 2021, from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00

p.m. Additionally, Chief Fogerson introduced Mark and Susan Hill, parents of Lt. Eric Hill
who was killed in the line of duty, and thanked them for their support and dedication in
their development of the 5-5-5 foundation.

Staff Recognition - Lubbock Fire Rescue - AHA Mission: Lifeline EMS Gold Plus Award

Shaun Fogerson, fire chief, presented a staff recognition to Lubbock Fire Rescue in
recognition of their American Heart Association (AHA) Mission Lifeline EMS Gold Plus
Award, which was awarded jointly to Lubbock Fire Rescue and UMC EMS. Chief
Fogerson gave comments on the award's requirements and significance in the field of
emergency medical services and answered questions from City Council. Chief Fogerson
also recognized Deputy Fire Chief Nick Wilson, who was in attendance, and is responsible
for overseeing Lubbock Fire Rescue's EMS operations.

Board Recognitions: Presented by Council Member Jeff Griffith

Lubbock Reese Redevelopment Authority Board of Directors:
George McMahan
John T. Hamilton

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m.

Citizen Comments - According to Lubbock City Council Rules, any citizen wishing to
appear in-person before a regular meeting of the City Council, regarding any matter
posted on the City Council Agenda below, shall complete the sign-up form provided at the
meeting, no later than 5:00 p.m. on September 28, 2021. Citizen Comments is an
opportunity for citizens to make comments and express a position on agenda items. Any
comment received that is in the nature of asking a question will be referred to an
appropriate member of the City staff for a response.

Sign ups:

e Stephen Faulk, with MWM Architects; Taylor McAlpine; Tara Newton; George
Hardberger; and Ryan Reeber appeared before City Council to speak in favor of items 8.1
(resolution approving the Civic Park project to be located at 1301 Broadway Avenue) and
8.2 (a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Grant Agreement and related
documents, by and between the City of Lubbock and the CH Foundation).

Minutes



6. 1.

7. 1.

7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

7.5.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 5 of 18

August 24, 2021 Regular City Council Meeting

August 26, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - Joint Meeting with the Planning & Zoning
Commission

September 7, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - Budget

Motion by Council Member Juan A. Chadis, seconded by Council Member Latrelle Joy to
approve the August 24, 2021 Regular City Council Meeting minutes; the August 26, 2021
Special City Council Meeting - Joint Meeting with the Planning & Zoning Commission
minutes; and the September 7, 2021 Special City Council Meeting - Budget minutes.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Consent Agenda - Items considered to be routine are enacted by one motion without
separate discussion. If the City Council desires to discuss an item, the item is removed
from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Jeff
Griffith to approve items 7.1-7.15 and 7.17-7.28.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Budget Ordinance Amendment 2nd Reading - Finance: Ordinance No. 2021-00129,
Amendment 43, amending the FY 2020-21 Budget for municipal purposes respecting the Lake
Alan Henry Fund, Health Benefits Fund, the Storm Water Operating and Capital Funds to
establish Capital Improvement Project 8667 Flood Protection Study, and the Grant Fund; to
accept and appropriate funding from the U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Aviation
Administration for the Airport Rescue Grant; providing for filing; and providing for a savings
clause.

Budget Ordinance Amendment 2nd Reading - Finance: Ordinance No. 2021-00130,
Amendment 44, amending the FY 2020-21 Budget for municipal purposes respecting the Grant
Fund to accept and appropriate funding from the Texas Department of State Health Services.

Budget Amendment Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance: Ordinance No. 2021-O0135,
Amendment 1, amending the Adopted FY 2021-22 Budget for municipal purposes respecting the
Pay Plans; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Resolution - Finance: Resolution No. 2021-R0365 authorizing the Mayor to execute an
amendment to the Grant Management Agreement between the City of Lubbock and Market
Lubbock, Inc., dated January 25, 1996.

Resolution - Risk Management: Resolution No. 2021-R0366 authorizing and directing the
City Manager to purchase, for and on behalf of the City of Lubbock, Network Security Privacy
Insurance coverage from a carrier as yet to be determined, for which the premium amount shall
not exceed $114,393.



. 10.

11,

12,

.13.

. 14.

. 15.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 6 of 18

Ordinance 2nd Reading - Right-of-Way: Ordinance No. 2021-00131, abandoning and closing
an Underground Water Line Easement on Lot 45-C, Northridge Addition, located at 3106
Canyon Road, Lubbock County, Texas.

Ordinance 2nd Reading - Right-of-Way: Ordinance No. 2021-00132, abandoning and closing
a portion of a Drainage Easement, located in Section 1, Block AK, Viridian Addition, Lubbock
County, Texas.

Resolution - Right-of-Way: Resolution No. 2021-R0367 authorizing the Mayor to execute a
Street Use License/City Public Grounds Monitor Well Permit, with Daniel B. Stephens and
Associates, Inc., a Geo-Logic Company, for installation of a groundwater monitoring well in the
right-of-way of Vanda Avenue and 44th Street, Lubbock, Texas.

Resolution - Right-of-Way: Resolution No. 2021-R0368 authorizing the Mayor to execute a
Street Use License/City Public Grounds Monitor Well Permit, with the Air Force Civil
Engineering Center, for installation and maintenance of two groundwater monitoring wells, for
collecting water samples near the former Reese Air Force Base.

Resolution - Right-of-Way: Resolution No. 2021-R0369 authorizing the Mayor to accept, on
behalf of the City of Lubbock, three Street and Public Use Dedication Deeds out of Sections 30
and 34, Block AK, Lubbock County, Texas, to be utilized for the Upland Avenue Roadway
Expansion Project.

Resolution - Engineering: Resolution No. 2021-R0370 authorizing the Mayor to execute
Contract 15838, with Plummer Associates, Inc., for design services associated with the Reese
Water Line Improvements Capital Improvements Project.

Resolution - Engineering: Resolution No. 2021-R0371 authorizing the Mayor to execute
Change Order No. 2 to Contract 15325 with Red River Construction, Co., for the construction of
the Southeast Water Reclamation Plant, Plant 3 Improvements Project.

Resolution - Public Works Streets: Resolution No. 2021-R0372 authorizing the Mayor to
execute Public Works Contract 16027, with Lone Star Dirt and Paving, Ltd., for rebuilding
sections of Frankford Avenue and Alcove Avenue.

Resolution - Public Health Services: Resolution No. 2021-R0373 ratifying the acts of

the Mayor in executing Amendment No. 1 to the Texas Health and Human Services
Commission (HHSC) Contract HHS000780500002 and related documents, under the Substance
Use Disorder Community Health Worker program, by and between the City of Lubbock and the
State of Texas, acting by and through HHSC.

Resolution - Public Health Services: Resolution No. 2021-R0374 ratifying the acts of the
Mayor in executing Contract HHS001081400001 and all related documents, under the Substance
Use Disorder Prevention Grant Program, by and between the City of Lubbock and the State of
Texas, acting by and through the Texas Health and Human Services Commission.



7. 16.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 7 of 18

Resolution - Public Health Services: Resolution No. 2021-R0387 authorizing the Mayor to
execute Contract 15629 and all related documents, by and between the City of Lubbock, with
Methodist Children's Hospital d/b/a Covenant Children's Hospital of Lubbock, to provide
Network of Substance Use Disorder Treatment Services.

Jarrett Atkinson, city manager, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

Motion by Council Member Jeff Griffith, seconded by Council Member Juan A. Chadis to
approve Resolution No. 2021-R0387.

Vote: 6 - 0 Motion carried

Other: Mayor Daniel M. Pope (RECUSE)

Resolution - Public Health Services: Resolution No. 2021-R0375 authorizing the Mayor to
execute Purchase Order 364432, with OfficeWise Commercial Interiors, in accordance with
Purchasing Association of Cooperative Entities (PACE) Contract 00154, for the purchase of
cubicles for the Health Department.

Resolution - Fleet Services: Resolution No. 2021-R0376 authorizing the Mayor to execute
Purchase Order 31061849, in accordance with BuyBoard Contract 617-20, with Farber Specialty
Vehicles, for the purchase of a 2021 Mobile Medical Health Vehicle, for the Health Department.

Resolution - Facilities Management: Resolution No. 2021-R0377 authorizing the Mayor to
execute Public Works Contract 16023, with Johnson General Contractors Group, LLC, for the
renovations of the Abernathy Landfill Gate House, located at 17304 North FM 2528,
Abernathy, Texas.

Resolution - Facilities Management: Resolution No. 2021-R0378 authorizing the Mayor to
execute Professional Services Agreement 16135, with Parkhill, for remaining construction
administration professional services, for the Municipal Parking Garage project.

Resolution - Facilities Management: Resolution No. 2021-R0379 authorizing the Mayor to
execute Purchase Order 10024401, with OfficeWise Commercial Interiors, in accordance with
Purchasing Association of Cooperative Entities (PACE) Contract P10045, Omnia Contract
BNR105, and Sourcewell Contract 121919-HMN, for replacement furniture, fixtures, and
equipment at Citizens Tower and the Utilities Customer Services Center damaged by the flood
event of March 12, 2021.

Resolution - Fleet Services: Resolution No. 2021-R0380 authorizing the Mayor to execute
Purchase Order 31061756, with Deere & Company, in accordance with Sourcewell Contract
032119-JDC, for the purchase of a 2018 John Deere 300G LC FT4 Excavator, for alley
maintenance.

Resolution - Information Technology: Resolution No. 2021-R0381 authorizing the Mayor to
execute Purchase Order 33001539, with Dell Marketing LP, for the purchase of the Pluribus
Unified Network Management and Automation Software, for the City's voice and data networks.



Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 8 of 18

7. 24. Resolution - Police: Resolution No. 2021-R0382 approving the renewal of the Local
Administrative Agreement Between the Constituent Agencies of the Lubbock Metropolitan
Special Crimes Unit, an interlocal agreement between the City of Lubbock, on behalf of the
Lubbock Police Department, and Lubbock County, on behalf of the Lubbock County Sheriff and
the Lubbock County Criminal District Attorney, in order to enhance the ability of local law
enforcement agencies to identify, investigate, and deter violent criminal activity throughout
Lubbock County.

7. 25. Resolution - Police: Resolution No. 2021-R0383 authorizing the Mayor to execute an
agreement by and between the City of Lubbock, the United States Department of Justice, and
the United States Drug Enforcement Administration, for participation in the FY 2022-High
Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Task Force Agreement and any associated
documents, including an Asset Sharing Agreement, to disrupt illicit drug traffic in the Lubbock
area.

7. 26. Resolution - Police: Resolution No. 2021-R0384 authorizing the Mayor to execute an
agreement, by and between the City of Lubbock, the United States Department of Justice, and
the United States Drug Enforcement Administration, for participation in the FY 2022
Program-Funded State and Local Task Force Agreement - Task Force Group (Lubbock) and any
associated documents, including an Asset Sharing Agreement, to disrupt illicit drug traffic in the
Lubbock area.

7.27. Resolution - Police: Resolution No. 2021-R0385 authorizing the Mayor to execute an
agreement, and any associated documents, by and between the City of Lubbock, the United
States Department of Justice, and the United States Drug Enforcement Administration,
for participation in the FY 2022 - SURGE-Asset Forfeiture Sharing Agreement, to combat
trafficking in narcotics and dangerous drugs in the Lubbock area.

7. 28. Resolution - City Manager: Resolution No. 2021-R0386 authorizing the Mayor to execute an
agreement, by and between the City of Lubbock and the State of Texas, acting through the
Texas Department of Transportation, for the temporary closure of State right-of-way during the
2021 Mayor's Marathon.

8. Regular Agenda

8. 1. Resolution - City Manager: Resolution No. 2021-R0388 approving the Civic Park project to be
located at 1301 Broadway Avenue utilizing the Wind + Water design as created by TBG
Partners and as recommended by the Central Business District Tax Increment Financing
Reinvestment Zone Board.

Brianna Gerardi, director of business development, gave a presentation and answered questions
from City Council.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Juan A.
Chadis to approve Resolution No. 2021-R0388.



8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 9 of 18

Vote: 5 - 2 Motion carried

NAY: Council Member Latrelle Joy
Council Member Shelia Patterson Harris

Resolution - City Manager: Resolution No. 2021-R0389 authorizing the Mayor, to execute a
Grant Agreement and related documents, by and between the City of Lubbock and the CH
Foundation, for receipt of Grant Funds for the construction of a Downtown Civic Park, located
at 1301 Broadway.

Brianna Gerardi, director of business development, gave a presentation and answered questions
from City Council. Jarrett Atkinson, city manager, gave comments and answered questions from
City Council.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Juan A.
Chadis to approve Resolution No. 2021-R0389.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Board Appointments - City Secretary: Resolution No. 2021-R0390 to nominate board
members to serve as Appraisal District Directors for the Lubbock Central Appraisal District.

Jarrett Atkinson, city manager, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

Motion by Council Member Latrelle Joy, seconded by Council Member Jeff Griffith to
approve Resolution No. 2021-R0390, nominating Sonny Garza, Greg Jones, Bobby
McQueen, Brady Goen, and Noe Reynolds to the Board of Directors of the Lubbock
Central Appraisal District.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Public Hearing - Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 0335-C, a request of Rudy and
Elida Morin, for a Specific Use for a Dance Hall on property zoned Commercial District (C-4),
at 1813, 1815, and 1819 East Broadway, located north of East Broadway and west of Teak
Avenue, Gearhart Addition, Block 2, Lots 20-23, and consider an ordinance.

This item failed.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 6:38 p.m.
No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 6:39 p.m.



8.5.

8.6.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 10 of 18

Motion by Council Member Jeff Griffith, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Steve
Massengale to approve this item.

Vote: 0 - 7 Failed

NAY: Mayor Daniel M. Pope
Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale
Council Member Juan A. Chadis
Council Member Randy Christian
Council Member Jeff Griffith
Council Member Latrelle Joy
Council Member Shelia Patterson Harris

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-00144, for Zone Case 2690-D, a request of
AMD Engineering, LLC for KWTHEM, LLC, for a zone change from Family Apartment
District (A-1) and General Retail District (C-3) to Local Retail District (C-2) with a Specific Use
for a Self-Storage Facility, at 2501 Iola Avenue, located east of Iola Avenue and north of 26th
Street, West End North Addition, Tract D1, and consider an ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council. Cory Dulin, with AMD Engineering, gave comments and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 6:45 p.m.
Gary Andrews, with GRACO Real Estate, appeared to speak in favor.
John Chosa, Mike Haggard, and Lisa Chosa appeared to speak in opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 7:05 p.m.

Motion by Council Member Juan A. Chadis, seconded by Council Member Jeft Griftith to
approve Ordinance No. 2021-00144.

Vote: 4 - 2 Motion carried

NAY: Council Member Latrelle Joy
Council Member Shelia Patterson Harris
Other: Council Member Randy Christian (AWAY)

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-O0145, for Zone Case 2904-H, a request of
Ingenium Civil Engineering, Inc. for Inn of South Plains, LLC, for a zone change from Interstate
Highway Commercial District (IHC), Commercial District (C-4), and Multi-Family District
(R-3) to IHC, at 301, 303, 305, 307, 309, 311, and 313 Avenue R and 302, 304, 306, and 310
Avenue Q, located north of Marsha Sharp Freeway and west of Avenue Q, Roberts &
McWhorter Addition, Block 3, Lot 1 and part of Lot 2, and Tracts A-C and the north part of
Tract D, and Dodson Addition, Block 3, Lots 1-5, and the south 16 feet of Lot 6, and consider an



8.7.

8.8.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 11 of 18

ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 7:23 p.m.
Jeremy Pettit, with Ingenium Civil Engineering, appeared to speak in favor.
No one appeared to speak in opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 7:27 p.m.

Motion by Council Member Juan A. Chadis, seconded by Council Member Jeff Griffith to
approve Ordinance No. 2021-0O0145.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-O0136, for Zone Case 2904-1, a request of
Stough Real Estate Holdings, LLC for Isom E34, LLC, for a zone change from General Retail
District (C-3) and Interstate Highway Commercial District (IHC) to Interstate Highway
Commercial District (IHC) with a Specific Use for a Blood Bank and Blood Plasma Center, at
5120 34th Street, located east of Slide Road and north of 34th Street, Eckerd Addition, Tract A,
less 3,585 square feet of right-of-way, and consider an ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 6:27 p.m.

Laura Pratt, with Brady & Hamilton, LLP, representing Stough Real Estate Holdings, LLC,
appeared to speak in favor.

No one appeared to speak in opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 6:35 p.m.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Jeff
Griffith to approve Ordinance No. 2021-O0136.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Public Hearing - Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 2904-J, a request of Fusion LED
Displays DBA Sign-Express for Behold the Signs, for a Specific Use for a billboard on property
zoned Heavy Manufacturing District (M-2), at 901 Marsha Sharp Freeway, located south of
Marsha Sharp Freeway and west of Texas Avenue, Original Town of Lubbock Addition, Block
7, part of Lots 22-24, and consider an ordinance.



Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 12 of 18

This item failed.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council. Jarrett Atkinson, city manager; and Chad Weaver, city attorney, gave comments
and answered questions from City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 7:36 p.m.
Justin McCray, the proponent, appeared to speak in favor.

Mont McClendon, city of Lubbock's Downtown Master Developer/McDougal Properties; Mary
Crites; Stephen Faulk; Sam Scheef; and Jane Henry appeared to speak in opposition.

Motion by Council Member Randy Christian, seconded by Council Member Jeff Griffith to
postpone this item to the December 14, 2021 Regular City Council Meeting.

Vote: 2 - 5 Failed

NAY: Mayor Daniel M. Pope
Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale
Council Member Juan A. Chadis
Council Member Latrelle Joy
Council Member Shelia Patterson Harris

Motion by Council Member Juan A. Chadis, seconded by Council Member Latrelle Joy to
approve this item.

Vote: 0 - 7 Failed

NAY: Mayor Daniel M. Pope
Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale
Council Member Juan A. Chadis
Council Member Randy Christian
Council Member Jeff Griffith
Council Member Latrelle Joy
Council Member Shelia Patterson Harris

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-O0137, for Zone Case 3135-B, a request of
Westar Commercial Realty for TopHat Operators, LLC, for a zone change from General Retail
District (C-3) to Commercial District (C-4) Specific Use for a bar at 11824 Indiana Avenue,
Suites #400 and #500, located west of Indiana Avenue and south of 118th Street, Cooper Plaza
Addition, Tract C, and consider an ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.



8. 10.

8.11.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 13 of 18

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 6:27 p.m.
No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 6:35 p.m.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Jeff
Griffith to approve Ordinance No. 2021-0O0137.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-00138, for Zone Case 3257-M, a request of
Hugo Reed and Associates, Inc. for 1585 Development, LLC and Rocket Partners I, LLC, for a
zone change from Single-Family District (R-1) Specific Use to Single-Family District (R-1) with
a Specific Use for Townhomes, generally located south of 137th Street and west of Elgin
Avenue, on 3.4 acres of unplatted land out of Block AK, Section 1, and consider an ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 6:27 p.m.
No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 6:35 p.m.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Jeff
Griftith to approve Ordinance No. 2021-00138.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-O0139, for Zone Case 3308-D, a request of
AMD Engineering, LLC for Dreambuilt Homes, Inc., Bushland Springs, LL.C, Bo Properties,
and HomeMakers Building Group, LLC, for a zone change from Single Family District (R-1) to
Single Family District with Reduced Setbacks (R-1A), at 7211 through 7224 23rd Street, located
east of Upland Avenue on the north and south sides of 23rd Street, Bushland Springs Addition,
Lots 245-258, and 1.48 acres of unplatted land out of Block AK, Section 43, located at the
northeast corner of Upland Avenue and 26th Street, and consider an ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 6:27 p.m.
No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 6:35 p.m.



8. 12.

8.13.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 14 of 18

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Jeff
Griffith to approve Ordinance No. 2021-O0139.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Public Hearing - Planning: Consider a request for Zone Case 3314-A, a request of SK
Architecture Group, for a zone change from Garden Office District (GO) to General Retail
District (C-3), at 14101 Quaker Avenue, located east of Quaker Avenue and north of 142nd
Street, on 3.097 acres of unplatted land out of Block AK, Section 4, and consider an ordinance.

This item failed.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 8:03 p.m.
No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 8:04 p.m.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Jeff
Griffith to approve this item.

Vote: 0 - 7 Failed

NAY: Mayor Daniel M. Pope
Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale
Council Member Juan A. Chadis
Council Member Randy Christian
Council Member Jeff Griffith
Council Member Latrelle Joy
Council Member Shelia Patterson Harris

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-00140, for Zone Case 3443, a request of Dr.
Piyush Mittal and Greg Garrett for JKLM Investments, for a zone change from Restricted Local
Retail District (C-2A) to Local Retail District (C-2), at 10301 Indiana Avenue, located east of
Indiana Avenue and south of 103rd Street, on 0.8193 acres of unplatted land out of Block E2,
Section 19, and consider an ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 6:27 p.m.

Greg Garrett, the proponent, appeared to speak in favor.



8. 14.

8. 15.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 15 of 18

No one appeared to speak in opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 6:35 p.m.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Jeff
Griffith to approve Ordinance No. 2021-0O0140.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-O0141, for Zone Case 3444, a request of
AMD Engineering, LLC for Escondido Lubbock, LLC, for a zone change from Transition
District (T) to Two-Family District (R-2), at 5802 Upland Avenue, located west of Upland
Avenue and south of 58th Street on 32.63 acres of unplatted land out of Block AK, Section 34,
and consider an ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 6:27 p.m.
No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 6:35 p.m.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Jeff
Griffith to approve Ordinance No. 2021-0O0141.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-00142, for Zone Case 3445, a request of
Hugo Reed and Associates, Inc. for Lubbock Economic Development Alliance, for a zone
change from Transition District (T) to Heavy Manufacturing District (M-2), located east of East
Loop 289 and south of 4th Street on 407.3 acres of unplatted land out of Block O, Section 6, and
consider an ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 6:27 p.m.
No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 6:35 p.m.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Jeff
Griftith to approve Ordinance No. 2021-00142.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried



8. 16.

8.17.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 16 of 18

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-00143, for Zone Case 3446, a request of
AMD Engineering, LLC for NWP EB-5 Project, LLC, for a zone change from Single-Family
District (R-1) to Two-Family District (R-2) and High-Density Apartment District (A-2), at 5601
Ursuline Street, located south of Ursuline Street and east of Frankford Avenue, on 134.45 acres
of unplatted land out of Block JS, Section 6, and consider an ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 6:27 p.m.
No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 6:35 p.m.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Jeff
Griftith to approve Ordinance No. 2021-00143.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-O0146, for Zone Case 3447, a request of
AMD Engineering, LLC for NWP EB-5 Project, LLC, for a zone change from Single-Family
District (R-1) to General Retail District (C-3) with a Specific Use for a Self-Storage Facility,
generally located east of Frankford Avenue and south of Princeton Street, on 4.21 acres of
unplatted land out of Block JS, Section 6, and consider an ordinance.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave a presentation and answered questions from
City Council. Cory Dulin, with AMD Engineering, gave comments and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 8:10 p.m.

Cory Dulin, with AMD Engineering, appeared to speak in favor.

No one appeared to speak in opposition.

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 8:11 p.m.

Motion by Council Member Juan A. Chadis, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Steve
Massengale to approve Ordinance No. 2021-00146.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried



8. 18.

8. 19.

8. 20.

Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 17 of 18

Public Hearing - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-O0147, amending Chapter 40 “Zoning” of the
City of Lubbock Code of Ordinances, amending Section 40.01.003 “Definitions” to add a
definition for “Office/Warehouse”; amending Division 15 “C-3 General Retail District” to
update General Provisions and Permitted Uses; and amending Section 40.03.2233 “C-4
Permitted Uses” to add “Office/Warehouse” setting forth regulations for outside storage in the
“Office/Warehouse” use.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave comments and answered questions from City
Council. Gary Andrews, with GRACO Real Estate, gave comments and answered questions from
City Council.

Mayor Pope opened the public hearing at 8:20 p.m.
No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition

Mayor Pope closed the public hearing at 8:21 p.m.

Motion by Council Member Jeff Griffith, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Steve
Massengale to approve Ordinance No. 2021-00147.

Vote: 6 - 1 Motion carried

NAY: Council Member Randy Christian

Ordinance 2nd Reading - Planning: Ordinance No. 2021-00133, pursuant to Chapter 43 of
the Texas Local Government Code, for annexation of the property located south of 34th Street
and west of Upland Avenue, containing approximately 7.867 acres, out of Section 39, Block AK,
Lubbock County, Texas, and commonly identified by the Lubbock Central Appraisal District
Reference Number R126622.

Kristen Sager, planning and zoning manager, gave comments and answered questions from City
Council.

Motion by Council Member Latrelle Joy, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Steve
Massengale to approve Ordinance No. 2021-O0133.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

Resolution - Business Development: Resolution No. 2021-R0391 making findings that the
Willow Bend Villas Public Improvement District Petition meets the requirements of Chapter
372 of the Texas Local Government Code; accepting the Willow Bend Villas Public
Improvement District Petition, which covers a portion of an area in the City of Lubbock,
Lubbock County, Texas, generally bounded by 19th Street to the north, Kelsey Avenue to the
east, and railroad tracks to the south and west; and calling for a public hearing to receive public
comment on the formation of a public improvement district in the area depicted and described.

Brianna Gerardi, director of business development, gave a presentation and answered questions
from City Council.



Regular City Council Meeting
September 28, 2021 Page 18 of 18

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale, seconded by Council Member Juan A.
Chadis to approve Resolution No. 2021-R0391.

Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried

8:43 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

There being no further business to come before Council, Mayor Pope adjourned the meeting.

The September 28, 2021 Regular City Council Meeting minutes were approved by the City Council on the
26th day of October, 2021.

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary



CITY OF LUBBOCK
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
September 30, 2021
6:30 P.M.

The City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas met in special session on the 30th of September, 2021,
in City Council Chambers, Citizens Tower, 1314 Avenue K, Lubbock, Texas at 6:30 p.m.

6:35 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CONVENED
City Council Chambers, Citizens Tower, 1314 Avenue K, Lubbock, Texas

Present: Mayor Daniel M. Pope; Mayor Pro Tem Steve Massengale; Council Member Jeff Griffith;
Council Member Latrelle Joy; Council Member Shelia Patterson Harris; City Manager W.
Jarrett Atkinson; City Secretary Rebecca Garza; City Attorney Chad Weaver

Absent: Council Member Juan A. Chadis; Council Member Randy Christian

Note: City Council addressed agenda items in the following order:
/. 1-19
1. Regular Agenda

1.1.  Call to Order & Welcome - Mario Martinez, TML Region 3 President

Mario Martinez, president of TML Region 3, called the TML Region 3 Regional Meeting to
order and welcomed those in attendance.

1. 2. Invocation

Tommy Murillo, homeland security program specialist with the South Plains Association of
Governments (SPAG), led the invocation.

1.3.  Opening Remarks - Evan Weiss, TML Region 3 First Vice President

Evan Weiss, first vice president of TML Region 3, gave opening remarks.

1.4.  Introductions & New Business - Mario Martinez, TML Region 3 President

Mario Martinez, president of TML Region 3, introduced TML Region 3 Board Members in
attendance and gave comments on new business.



Special City Council Meeting
September 30, 2021 Page 2 of 2

1.5. TML Board Report - Council Member Latrelle Joy, TML Region 3 Regional Board Director

Council Member Latrelle Joy, regional board director for TML Region 3, presented the TML Board
Report.

1. 6. Keynote Speaker - Monty Wynn, Director of Grassroots & Legislative Services for TML

Monty Wynn, director of grassroots & legislative services for TML, gave the keynote speech for the
TML Region 3 Regional Meeting regarding a legislative update.

1.7.  Host City Introduction - Mayor Daniel M. Pope, City of Lubbock

Mayor Daniel M. Pope gave a welcome and introduction on behalf of the City of Lubbock, as the
host city for the TML Region 3 Regional Meeting.

1.8.  Host City Presentation - City Manager W. Jarrett Atkinson, City of Lubbock

Jarrett Atkinson, city manager, gave a presentation on the Citizens Tower Complex.

1.9. Closing Remarks/Adjournment - Kelly Davila, South Plains Association of Governments (SPAG)
Regional Services Director
(Tours of Citizens Tower will commence immediately following the meeting.)

Kelly Davila, regional services director with the South Plains Association of Governments (SPAG),
gave closing remarks and thanked the City of Lubbock for hosting.

7:23 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

There being no further business to come before Council, the meeting was adjourned.

The September 30, 2021 Special City Council Meeting minutes were approved by the City Council on the
26th day of October, 2021.

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary



City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting 7. 1.

10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item

Resolution - Finance: Consider a resolution expressing intent to finance expenditures to be incurred for
various capital projects and equipment, which were approved by the City Council in the FY 2021-22
Budget and Capital Program, and to reimburse the City from the proceeds of obligations that will be issued
after the expenditure of funds, to pay costs of such projects and equipment.

Item Summary

The City will issue bonds during FY 2021-22, to fund projects that the City Council approved in the FY
2021-22 Capital Program. To allow capital projects to be completed within prescribed time frames, design,
engineering, and construction costs may be incurred prior to delivery of the bond proceeds. For the costs to
be eligible for reimbursement with bond proceeds, the City must declare its intent to reimburse
bond-funded costs that are incurred prior to the bond issuance.

Total cost of $53,960,727 is divided into 4 categories:
e General Fund is $3,000,000.
e Internal Service Fund is $5,100,000.
o Water/Wastewater Fund is $8,200,000.
e Lubbock Power & Light is $37,660,727.

The annual debt service is budgeted through the annual operating budget process and is included in long
term financial planning and rate models. The annual payments are made from the annual revenues of the
respective Enterprise and Governmental Funds where the projects are incurred.

Fiscal Impact

The total cost of projects funded is $53,960,727, and the maximum principal amount of Obligations to be
issued will not exceed $59,300,000.

Staff/Board Recommending
D. Blu Kostelich, Chief Financial Officer

Attachments
Resolution & Exhibit A



RESOLUTION EXPRESSING INTENT TO
FINANCE EXPENDITURES TO BE INCURRED

WHEREAS, the City of Lubbock, Texas (the "Issuer") is a political subdivision of the State of
Texas authorized to finance its activities by issuing debt obligations, including obligations the interest on
which is excludable from gross income under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (collectively, the "Obligations");

WHEREAS, the Issuer will make or has made, not more than 60 days prior to the date hereof,
payments for capital expenditures with respect to the acquisition, construction, renovation, improvement
and equipment of the projects listed on Exhibit A attached hereto;

WHEREAS, the Issuer has concluded that it does not currently desire to issue Obligations to
finance costs associated with the projects listed on Exhibit A attached hereto;

WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to reimburse itself for capital expenditures associated with the
projects listed on Exhibit A attached hereto from the proceeds of Obligations to be issued subsequent to
the date hereof; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer reasonably expects to issue Obligations to reimburse itself for the costs
associated with the projects listed on Exhibit A attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that:

Section 1. The Issuer reasonably expects to reimburse itself for capital expenditures that have
been or will be paid subsequent to the date that is 60 days prior to the date hereof and that are to be paid
in connection with the acquisition, construction, renovation, improvement and equipment of the projects
listed on Exhibit A attached hereto from the proceeds of Obligations to be issued subsequent to the date
hereof.

Section 2. The Issuer reasonably expects that the maximum principal amount of Obligations
issued to reimburse the Issuer for the costs associated with the projects listed on Exhibit A attached hereto
will not exceed $59,300,000.

4146-4457-0930.1



ADOPTED THIS 26" day of October, 2021 by the City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas.

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

G =%

D. Blu Kostelich S
Chief Financial Officer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

()

Jerry V.USZ/yle, Jr.
Bond Counsel

4146-4457-0930.1



EXHIBIT A

Cost Estimate Totals
General Fund
114th Street - Quaker Avenue to Indiana Avenue 3,000,000 S 3,000,000
Internal Service
Public Safety CAD, Mobile, and RMS Software 4,000,000
Solid Waste Vehicle Relacement FY 21-22 Tax Notes 1,100,000 S 5,100,000
Water/Wastewater
SEWRP Effluent Pump Station #2 Improvements 6,000,000
South Lubbock Sanitary Sewer Extension Phase IV 2,200,000 S 8,200,000
Lubbock Power and Light
Red Raider Substation Distribution Feeders 1,565,000
Yellowhouse Substation Capacity Upgrade 1,335,000
Fiberoptic Communications 903,238
Distribution System Upgrade - Improvements - Expansion 6,445,000
Downtown Redevelopment 1,377,489
Substation Capacity Upgrade - Co-op 5,670,000
Substation Capacity Upgrade - Northeast 7,555,000
Substation Capacity Upgrade - Thompson 2,740,000
Substation Capacity Upgrade - Vicksburg 8,660,000
McDonald Substation Capacity Upgrade 1,410,000 S 37,660,727
Total S 53,960,727

4146-4457-0930.1



City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting 7.2.

10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance: Consider Budget Ordinance No. 2021-00148,
Amendment 2, amending the FY 2021-22 Budget for municipal purposes respecting the Grant Fund to
accept and appropriate funding from the FY 2021 Federal Transit Administration Section 5310
Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriation Act Grant and Airport Capital Fund, to
appropriate additional funding for Capital Improvement Project 92717, replace Aircraft Rescue Fire
Fighting (ARFF) Vehicle; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Item Summary
On October 12, 2021, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

I. Accept and appropriate $37,933 from the Federal Transit Administration for the FY 2021 Section 5310
Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriation Act Grant.

II. Amend CIP 92717, replace ARFF Vehicle, and increase the appropriation and funding by $75,000, from
$800,000 to $875,000. The additional funding will come from CARES Act Grant.

Fiscal Impact
Included in item summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Blu Kostelich, Chief Financial Officer

Attachments
Budget Ordinance



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2021-22 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES
RESPECTING THE GRANT FUND TO ACCEPT AND APPROPRIATE FUNDING FROM
THE FY 2021 FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION SECTION 5310 CORONAVIRUS
RESPONSE AND RELIEF SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION ACT GRANT AND
AIRPORT CAPITAL FUND TO APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 92717 REPLACE ARFF VEHICLE; PROVIDING FOR FILING;
AND PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.010 of the Local Government Code of the State of Texas
authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council shall
approve all transfers between funds; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2021-22 Budget for
| {/municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK.:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves changes
to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 2021-22 (Budget Amendment #2) for municipal purposes, as
follows:

I.  Accept and appropriate $37,933 from the Federal Transit Administration for the FY 2021
Section 5310 Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriation Act Grant.
II.  Amend CIP 92717, Replace ARFF Vehicle, and increase the appropriation and funding
by $75,000, from $800,000 to $875,000. The additional funding will come from CARES
Act Grant.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock Budget
pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County Clerk of Lubbock
as required by law,

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or word of
this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the remainder of this
{Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.




ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

i
| APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

D. Bi lu Kgstelich -

Chief Financial Officer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Passed by the City Council on first reading on

Passed by the City Council on second reading on

Deputy City Attorney

ccdocs/BudgetF Y2122 Amend2.ord
September 29, 2021

AND IT IS SO ORDERED

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR




City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting 7.2. 1.

10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item

Resolution - Public Transit Services: Consider a resolution authorizing the acts of the City Financial
Officer, in ratifying FY 2021 Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 Coronavirus Response and
Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act Grant, Project ID TX-2021-106-00, for the mobility of elderly
individuals and individuals with disabilities.

Item Summary

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) has allocated $37,933 in FY 2021 Section 5310 Coronavirus
Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) Grant funds to the City of
Lubbock/Citibus to for the mobility of elderly individuals and individuals with disabilities.

These funds will be used for funding trips outside of Citibus’ required ADA service area and regular fixed
route service hours. Funds will also be used to assist with the funding of free services for all individuals
needing transportation to and from the Health Department for COVID-19 testing, as well as the free
services being provided to all individuals needing transportation to and from COVID-19 treatment
facilities. The free services have been implemented to prepare, prevent, and respond to the COVID-19
pandemic.

FTA regulations require that all grants must be applied for and executed electronically. The grant has been
electronically executed by the Chief Financial Officer of the City of Lubbock.

Fiscal Impact

100% of this grant is federal funding and therefore, does not require a local match. Acceptance of this grant
will result in no additional cost to the City of Lubbock.

Staff/Board Recommending

Bill Howerton, Deputy City Manager
Chris Mandrel, General Manager of Citibus
Public Transit Advisory Board

Attachments
Resolution - FTA 5310 CRRSAA FY 2021
Citibus - FTA FY 2021 Section 5310 CRRSAA



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the acts of the Chief Financial Officer of the City of Lubbock in executing, on behalf of]
the City of Lubbock, a FY 2021 Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 Coronavirus
Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) Grant, (Project ID TX-2021-
106-00), for the mobility of elderly individuals and individuals with disabilities, acting by and
through Citibus, and related documents, are hereby ratified in full. Said Grant is attached hereto
' | and incorporated in this resolution as if fully set forth herein and shall be included in the minutes
|| of the City Council.

Passed by the City Council on

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

|| Ryafi Broghke, AsSisfmit City Attorney

RES.FY 2021 FTA Section 5310 (CRRSAA) Grant Ratification
10.4.21




DOT FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit Administration

Award

Federal Award ldentification
Number (FAIN)

Temporary Application
Number

TX-2021-106-00

1993-2021-6

Lubbock-Citibus FY 2021 Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors

LU and Individuals with Disabilities (CRRSAA) Operating

Award Status Active (Executed)

Award Budget Number 0

Period of Performance Start Date 8/23/2021

Original Period of Performance End Date 4/30/2023

Current Period of Performance End Date 4/30/2023 Revision #: 0

Part 1: Recipient Information
Name: LUBBOCK, CITY OF

Recipient ID Recipient OST Type Recipient Alias Recipient DUNS
1993 City CITY OF LUBBOCK 058213893
Location Type Address City State Zip
Headquarters 1314 AVENUE K LUBBOCK TX 794014051
Physical Address 1314 AVENUE K LUBBOCK TX 79401
Mailing Address P.O. BOX 2000 LUBBOCK TX 79457

Union Information

Union Name NONE
Address 1
Address 2




City

State

Zipcode 00000
Contact Name

Telephone

Fax 00000
E-mail

Website

Part 2: Award Information

Title: Lubbock-Citibus FY 2021 Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of
Seniors and individuals with Disabilities (CRRSAA) Operating

FAIN Award Status Award Type Date Created Last Updated Date From TEAM?
TX-2021-106-00 Active (Executed) Grant 4/26/2021 4/26/2021 No

Award Executive Summary

08/05/2021-NB- Purpose: This is an application for FY 2021 Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors
and Individuals with Disabilities (CRRSAAY} in the amount of $37,933. These funds will be used to assist
with the mobility of seniors and individuals with disabitities.

Activities to be performed: Funding trips outside of our required ADA service area and regular fixed-
route service hours.

Funds will also be used to assist with the funding of free services for all individuals needing
transportation to and from the health department for COVID-19 testing as well as the free services
being provided to all individuals needing transportation to and from the vaccination facility.

Expected Outcomes: The free services have been implemented to prepare, prevent and respond to the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Intended Beneficiaries: Senior citizens, individuals with disabilities as well as citizens needing
transportation to acquire vaccinations or testing for the COVID-19 virus.

Subrecipient Activities: N/A

Per the CRRSAA , this grant is 100% federal funding and therefore, does not require local match.

The recipient agrees that if it receives Federal funding from the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) or through a pass-through entity through the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and
Emergency Assistance Act, a different Federal agency, or insurance proceeds for any portion of a
project activity approved for FTA funding under this Grant Agreement, it will provide written notification
to FTA, and reimburse FTA for any Federal share that duplicates funding provided by FEMA, another
Federal agency, or insurance company. Per the CRRSAA, the project in this application is not required
to be programmed in the Long-Range Transportation Plan or Statewide Transportation Improvement
Program .

This grant request is within the acceptable limits of the fleet ratio.



Frequency of Milestone Progress Reports (MPR)
Annual

Frequency of Federal Financial Reports (FFR)
Annual

Does this application include funds for research and/or development activities?
This award does not include research and development activities.

Pre-Award Authority
This award is using Pre-Award Authority.

Does this application include suballocation funds?

Recipient organization is the Designated Recipient and can apply for and receive these apportioned

funds.

Will this Grant be using Lapsing Funds?
No, this Grant does not use Lapsing Funds.

Will indirect costs be applied to this application?
This award does not include an indirect cost rate.

Indirect Rate Details: N/A

Requires E.O. 12372 Review
No, this application does not require E.O. 12372 Review.

Delinquent Federal Debt
No, my organization does not have delinquent federal debt.

Award Point of Contact Information

First

Name Last Name Title E-mail Address Phone
Nitra Barnes Acctg Mgr nbarnes @citibus.com (3%(161) U
. Transportation Program
daniel.peschell@dot.gov Specialist
Award Budget Control Totals
. Section of CFDA

Funding Source Statute Number Amount
5310 Mobility of Sr. & Indv. w/ Disabilities Formula

(CRRSAA) 5310-1B 20513 $37,933
Local $0
Local/ln-Kind $0




State $0
State/In-Kind $0
Other Federal $0
Transportation Development Credit $0
Adjustmant $0
Total Eligible Cost $37,933
Award Budget
FTA Non- Total
Project Number Budget ltem Amount FTA Eligible Quantity
Amount Amount
641-00
g{))(-2021-1oe-o1- (641- 5310 PROJECTS $37,033.00  $0.00 $37,933.00 0
Al)
EMER
RELIEF -
TX-2021-106-01- OPERATING
00 30.09.08 ASSIST - $37,933.00 $0.00 $37,933.00 0
100% Fed
Share
Discretionary Allocations
This application does not contain discretionary allocations.
Sources of Federal Financial Assistance
Account .
PO Project Scope Scope Scope UZA Area : Amendment Cumulative
Number Number Name Number Suffix Code Name g:,a:: FPC Description Amount Amount
Seniors / Disabl
TX-2021- 5310P
TX-16-Y 641-00 ( 4813 Lubbo 2021.28.1 ed Sec 5310 - >
og7  J0BO10 ROUEC 647" A1 55 ok, Tx 6LR1 O 200KPop(cR 37933 $37.933
RSAA)

Part 3: Project Information

Project Title: Lubbock-Citibus FY 2021 Section 5310 CRRSAA
Operations

Project Number Temporary Project Number Date Created Start Date End Date

TX-2021-106-01-00  1993-2021-6-P1 4/26/2021 10/1/2020  12/31/2022

Project Description
07/26/2021-NB - This is an application for FY 2021 Federal Funds from the CRRSAA 5310in

the

amount of $37,933. These funds will be used to support the senior and disabled community for trips




outside of our required ADA service area and time. Additionally, the funds will be used to assist in the
funding of our free services for transporting any individual needing transport to the health department for
COVID-19 testing, and for individuals needing transport to and from the vaccination site, These free
services were in response to the need to prepare, prevent and respond to the COVID-19 pandemic.

This grant is 100% federal funding and, therefore does not require local match.

Project Benefits
These funds will be used to prevent, prepare and respond to COVID-19 for the City of Lubbock and
Citibus.

Additional Information
None provided.

Location Description

At 318,679 people (Metropolitan Statistical Area), Lubbock is the 11th largest city in Texas, the 2nd
largest west of Interstate 35 and is prejected to grow 7 percent through 2022, With a median age of 31,
the city’s residents are youthful and hardworking. Featuring a regional population base of more than
645,647 people, Lubbock’s size affords businesses access to dedicated community leaders and
personalized service, while providing you with a pipeline of perscnne! to fill your workforce needs.

Project Location (Urbanized Areas)

UZA Code Area Name
481350 Lubbock, TX

Congressional District Information

State District Representative

Texas 19 Randy Neugebauer

Program Plan Information

STIP/TIP
Date: Not Provided
Description: Not Required

UPWP
Date: Not Provided
Description: Not Required

Long Range Plan

Date: Not Provided
Description: Not Required

Project Control Totals



. Section of CFDA
Funding Source Statute Number Amount
5310 Mobility of Sr. & Indv. w/ Disabilities Formula
(CRRSAA) 5310-1B 20513 $37,033
Local $0
Local/In-Kind $0
State $0
State/In-Kind $0
Other Federal $0
Transportation Development Credit $0
Adjustment $0
Total Eligible Cost $37,933
Project Budget
FTA Non- Total
Project Number Budget Item Amount FTA Eligible Quantity
Amount Amount
641-00
g(’)(‘2°21 -106-01- 641- 5310 PROJECTS $37,933.00  $0.00 $37,933.00 0
A1) ;

EMER

RELIEF -
TX-2021-106-01- OPERATING
00 30.09.08 ASSIST - $37,833.00 $0.00 $37,933.00 0

100% Fed

Share

Project Budget Activity Line Items

I Budget Activity Line Item: 30.09.08 - EMER RELIEF - OPERATING ASSIST - 100% Fed Share

Scope Name / Line tem . r -
Code 4 Line Item Name Activity Quantity
5310 PROJECTS 30.09.08 EMER RELIEF - OPERATING OPERATING 0
(641-00) e ASSIST - 100% Fed Share ASSISTANCE

Extended Budget Description
These funds will be used to help to cover Salary/Wages, Benefits, Fuel, Supplies as needed to prepare,
prevent and respond to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Will 3rd Party contractors be used to fulfill this activity line item?
No, 3rd Party Contractors will not be used for this line item.



Funding Source g::tﬁ?: el ﬁzﬁﬁer Amount
(Sg:q (I)q léﬂ'ggl)llty of Sr. & Indv. w/ Disabilities Formula 5310-1B 20513 $37,933
Local $0
Local/In-Kind $0
State $0
State/In-Kind $0
Other Federal $0
Transportation Development Credit $0
Adjustment $0
Total Eligible Cost $37,933
Milestone Name g:tt.eComp el Description

Start Date 10/1/2020 Start Date

End Date 12/31/2022 End Date

Project Environmental Findings

| Finding: Class ll(c) - Categorical Exclusions (C-List)

Class Level Description

Class ll{c) consists of projects that do not have a significant environmental impact on the human or
natural environment and are therefere categorically excluded from the requirement to prepare an
environmental assessment or an environmental impact statement. FTA requires a sufficient project
description to support a CE determination. The project may require additional documentation to

comply with other environmental laws.
Categorical Exclusion Description

Type 04: Planning and administrative activities which do not involve or lead directly to construction,
such as: training, technical assistance and research; promulgation of rules, regulations, directives, or
program guidance; approval of project concepts; engineering; and operating assistance to transit
authorities to continue existing service or increase service to meet routine demand.

Date Description Date

Class lic CE Approved

Scope Name/ Line ltem - . FTA Total Eligible
Code Number LG L Uty Amount Cost

5310 EMER RELIEF -

PROJECTS 30.09.08 OPERATING ASSIST - 0 $37,932.00 $37,933.00
(641-00) 100% Fed Share

Part 4: Fleet Details




No fleet data exists for this application.

Part 5: FTA Review Comments
Application Review Comments

Comment By Daniel Peschell

_C;;pn;ment Pre-Award Manager Returns Application
Date 8/16/2021
Comment See email of 8/16/21 from Daniel Peschell for revisions.

Part 6: Agreement

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION

GRANT AGREEMENT
(FTA G-28, February 9, 2021)

On the date the authorized U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Transit Administration (FTA)
official signs this Grant Agreement, FTA has obligated and awarded federal assistance as provided
below. Upon execution of this Grant Agreement by the Recipient named below, the Recipient affirms this
FTA Award, enters into this Grant Agreement with FTA, and binds its compliance with the terms of this
Grant Agreement.

The following documents are incorporated by reference and made part of this Grant Agreement:

{1} "Federal Transit Administration Master Agreement,” FTA MA(28), February 9, 2021,
hitp://www.transit.dot.gov,

{2) The Certifications and Assurances applicable to the FTA Award that the Recipient has selected and
provided to FTA, and

{3) Any Award notitication containing special conditions or requirements, if issued.

WHEN THE TERM “FTA AWARD" OR “AWARD" IS USED, EITHER IN THIS GRANT AGREEMENT OR
THE APPLICABLE MASTER AGREEMENT, “AWARD" ALSO INCLUDES ALL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN THIS GRANT AGREEMENT.

FTA OR THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT MAY WITHDRAW ITS OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE FEDERAL

ASSISTANCE IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT EXECUTE THIS GRANT AGREEMENT WITHIN 90
DAYS FOLLOWING FTA's AWARD DATE SET FORTH HEREIN.

FTA AWARD
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) hereby awards a Federal Grant as follows:
Recipient Information

Recipient Name: LUBBOCK, CITY OF



Recipient ID: 1993

DUNS No: 058213893

Award Information
Federal Award ldentification Number: TX-2021-106-00

Award Name: Lubbock-Citibus FY 2021 Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with
Disabilities (CRRSAA) Operating

Award Start Date: 9/23/2021
Criginal Award End Date: 4/30/2023

Current Award End Date: 4/30/2023

Award Executive Summary: 08/05/2021-NB- Purpose: This is an application for FY 2021 Section 5310
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities (CRRSAA) in the amount of $37,933.
These tunds will be used to assist with the mobility of seniors and individuals with disabilities.

Activities to be performed: Funding trips outside of our required ADA service area and regular fixed-route
service hours.

Funds will also be used to assist with the funding of free services for all individuals needing transportation
to and from the health department for COVID-19 testing as well as the free services being provided to all
individuals needing transportation to and from the vaccination facility.

Expected Outcomes: The free services have been implemented to prepare, prevent and respond to the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Intended Beneficiaries: Senior citizens, individuals with disabilities as well as citizens needing
transportation to acquire vaccinations or testing for the COVID-19 virus.

Subrecipient Activities: N/A

Per the CRRSAA , this grant is 100% federal funding and therefore, does not require local match.

The recipient agrees that if it receives Federal funding from the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) or through a pass-through entity through the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency
Assistance Act, a different Federal agency, or insurance proceeds for any portion of a project activity
approved for FTA funding under this Grant Agreement, it will provide written notification to FTA, and
reimburse FTA for any Federal share that duplicates funding provided by FEMA, another Federal agency,
or insurance company. Per the CRRSAA, the project in this application is not required to be programmed
in the Long-Range Transportation Plan or Statewide Transportation Improvement Program .

This grant request is within the acceptable limits of the fleet ratio.
Research and Development: This award does not include research and development activities.

Indirect Costs: This award does not include an indirect cost rate.



Suballocation Funds: Recipient organization is the Designated Recipient and can apply for and receive

these apportioned funds.

Pre-Award Authority: This award is using Pre-Award Authority.
Award Budget

Total Award Budget: $37,933.00

Amount of Federal Assistance Cbligated for This FTA Action {in U.S. Dollars): $37,933.00

Amount of Non-Federal Funds Committed to This FTA Action (in U.S. Dollars): $0.00
Total FTA Amount Awarded and Obligated (in U.S. Dollars): $37,933.00

Total Non-Federal Funds Committed to the Overall Award (in U.S. Dollars); $0.00

Award Budget Control Totals

(The Budget includes the individual Project Budgets (Scopes and Activity Line Items) or as attached)

Funding Source gf:ttfl?: L ﬁszﬁer Amount
?glll (qu I\Snxgl)hty of Sr. & Indv. w/ Disabilities Formula 5310-1B 20513 $37,933
Local $0
Local/In-Kind $0
State $0
State/In-Kind $0
Other Federal $0
Transportation Development Credit $0
Adjustment $0
Total Eligible Cost $37,933

(The Transportation Development Credits are not added to the amount of the Total Award Budget.)

U.S. Department of Labor Certification of Public Transportation Employee Protective
Arrangements:

Qriginal Certification Date:

Special Conditions
There are no special conditions.

FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS




By signing this Award on behalf of FTA, | am making all the determinations and findings required by
federal law and regulations before this Award may be made.

FTA AWARD OF THE GRANT AGREEMENT

Awarded By:

Donald Koski

Deputy Regional Administrator

FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Contact Info: donald.koski@dot.gov

Award Date: 9/23/2021

EXECUTION OF THE GRANT AGREEMENT

Upon full execution of this Grant Agreement by the Recipient, the Effective Date will be the date FTA or
the Federal Government awarded Federal assistance for this Grant Agreement.

By executing this Grant Agreement, the Recipient intends to enter into a legally binding agreement in
which the Recipient:
(1) Affirms this FTA Award,
(2} Adopts and ratifies all of the following information it has submitted to FTA:
(a} Statements,
(b} Representations,
{c) Warranties,
{d} Covenants, and
(e} Materials,
(3) Consents to comply with the requirements of this FTA Award, and
(4) Agrees to all terms and conditions set forth in this Grant Agreement.

Executed By:

Blu Kostelich

Chief Financial Officer
LUBBOCK, CITY OF
9/24/2021



City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting 7.3.

10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item

Ordinance 2nd Reading - Right-of-Way: Consider Ordinance No. 2021-O0149, abandoning and closing
an easement, located in Lot 22A, Tanglewood Addition, Lubbock County, Texas, at 4601 23rd Street.

Item Summary
On October 12, 2021, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

The City of Lubbock is in receipt of a request to abandon and close a 10-foot easement, located in Lot
22-A, Tanglewood Addition, Lubbock County, Texas. The easement was dedicated by re-plat and is no
longer needed.

All City departments and franchise utility companies are in agreement with the closure.

Fiscal Impact
None

Staff/Board Recommending
Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Ordinance Abandon and Close a 10-foot Easement - Tanglewood Addition
Exhibit A - 10-foot Easement, Tanglewood Addition
Plat- Lot 22-A Tanglewood Addition



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ABANDONING AND CLOSING A TEN-FOOT EASEMENT
LOCATED IN LOT 22A, TANGLEWOOD ADDITION, LUBBOCK COUNTY, TEXAS
ACCORDING TO THE MAP, PLAT, AND/OR DEDICATION DEED THEREOF
RECORDED IN VOLUME 797, PAGE 324 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF LUBBOCK
COUNTY, TEXAS, WHICH IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN THE BODY OF
THIS ORDINANCE; DIRECTING THE CITY ENGINEER TO MARK THE OFFICIAL
MAPS OF THE CITY TO REFLECT SAID ABANDONMENT AND CLOSING;
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the easement hereinafter described in the body
of this Ordinance is no longer needed for easement purposes and for public use; and it would

be in the public interest to close, vacate and abandon the same for easement purposes and for
public use; NOW THEREFORE:

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the easement as hereinafter described shall BE and the same is
hereby closed, vacated and abandoned for easement purposes and for public use, such easement
being more particularly described in the attached Exhibit “A.”

SECTION 2. THAT the City Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to mark the
official maps of the City of Lubbock to reflect said abandonment and closing, showing the
number of this Ordinance and the date of its final passage.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, phrase, clause or word
of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the remainder of this
Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

SECTION 4. THAT the City Secretary of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized
and directed to cause publication of the descriptive caption of this Ordinance as an alternative
method provided by law.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Passed by the City Council on first reading this day of ,2021.

Passed by the City Council on second reading this day of , 2021.

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR




ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

ichael Kgenum, P.E., Division Director of En-gineering/City Engineer

l
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ryﬁ By{;ke,,Assﬁtant‘CTty Attorney

Ord.A&C-10-Foot Easement-Lot 22A, Tanglewood
9.27.21




E

|

IAVE

Proposed Closure of a 10' Easement,
Located in Lot 22A, Tanglewood Addition

TOPEKA

\
[TTTT

23
A
&
1
=,

J,‘y
s
:f
11—
z
b
|
/AVE!
@
N

%,
1
_—

N

LEDO

1
»
&

Q‘Q « Lo y ;g}ar /‘p

(b o :
Q/ ")jq/?\ ; Proposed 10' Easement to be Closed
V. 797 P.324

Feet
0 50 100 200 City of
As required by Chapter 2051, Geospatial Data Products of the Government Code, this product is for informational purposes LUbeCk
TEXAS

and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an
on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries. Digital Orthophotography - April 2020



L TAumwooo ADDITION
iﬁ - T o g.ﬁ,

Sty
| Vg
] |;. { //
\ | < ! 'u«’/
{ . P
L et NG o
o/ \ L} 'q f/
2 \ I Q@ -/
\\ z, : { &/
N TR \ 1' ,E \
T




%Lub&yfé}g

Regular City Council Meeting 7. 4.
10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item

Ordinance 1st Reading - Right-of-Way: Consider an ordinance abandoning and closing a 20-foot alley
right-of-way, located in Block 7, Original Town of Lubbock, Lubbock County Texas, at 5th Street and
Avenue J.

Item Summary

The City of Lubbock is in receipt of a request to abandon and close a 20-foot alley, located in Block 7
Original Town of Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

The total area being closed is 2,389 square feet. The Right-of-Way Department valued the closure of 2,389
square feet, at $1.00 per square foot, based on adjacent property land values, for a total value of $2,389.00
due to the City of Lubbock.

All City departments and franchise utility companies are in agreement with the closure.

Fiscal Impact
$2,389.00 revenue to the General Fund

Staff/Board Recommending
Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Ordinance Abandon and Close an Alley Right-of-Way - Block 7 Original Town
Exhibit A - Closure Alley ROW - Blk 7 Original Town
Map- Closure of Alley Blk 7 Original Town



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ABANDONING AND CLOSING AN ALLEY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LOCATED IN BLOCK 7, ORIGINAL TOWN OF LUBBOCK, LUBBOCK COUNTY,
TEXAS ACCORDING TO THE MAP, PLAT, AND/OR DEDICATION DEED THEREOF
RECORDED IN VOLUME 5, PAGE 384 AND 385 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF
LUBBOCK COUNTY, TEXAS, WHICH IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN
THE BODY OF THIS ORDINANCE; DIRECTING THE CITY ENGINEER TO MARK THE
OFFICIAL MAPS OF THE CITY TO REFLECT SAID ABANDONMENT AND CLOSING;
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the alley right-of-way hereinafter described in
the body of this Ordinance is no longer needed for alley right-of-way purposes and for public
use; and it would be in the public interest to close, vacate and abandon the same for alley right-
of-way purposes and for public use; NOW THEREFORE:

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the alley right-of-way as hereinafter described shall BE and the
same is hereby closed, vacated and abandoned for alley right-of-way purposes and for public
use, such alley right-of-way being more particularly described in the attached Exhibit “A.”

SECTION 2. THAT the City Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to mark the
official maps of the City of Lubbock to reflect said abandonment and closing, showing the
number of this Ordinance and the date of its final passage.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, phrase, clause or word
of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the remainder of this
Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

SECTION 4. THAT the City Secretary of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized
and directed to cause publication of the descriptive caption of this Ordinance as an alternative
method provided by law.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Passed by the City Council on first reading this ___dayof ,2021.

Passed by the City Council on second reading this day of , 2021.

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR




It

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Sl

ichael Kgenum, P.E., Division Director of Engineering/City Engineer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ssistant City wXt?c;mey

Ord.A&C-Alley ROW, Block 7, Original Town
9.27.21




EXHIBIT "A"
mg AMD Engineering and Surveying

AN ALLEY RIGHT-OF-WAY
TO BE CLOSED, ABANDONED AND VACATED
IN BLOCK 7 OF THE ORIGINAL TOWN OF LUBBOCK,
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LUBBOCK,
LUBBOCK COUNTY, TEXAS

Sheet 1 of 2
(Sketch of easement tract attached herewith as Exhibit “A”, Sheet 2 of 2)

A closure, abandonment and vacation of an alley right-of-way, 20 feet in width, located in Block
7 of the Original Town of Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas, according to the map, plat and/or
dedication deed thereof recorded in Volume 5, Page 384 and 385 of the Deed Records of
Lubbock County, Texas, said alley to be closed and abandoned contains 0.0549 acres (2,389 sq.
feet) of land being further described by metes and bounds as follows;

BEGINNING at a point in the north right-of-way line of 5th Street, as previously dedicated by
the plat of said Original Town, and the southwest corner of Lot 13, Block 7 of said Original
Town for the southeast corner of this alley closure and having coordinates of Northing:
7,278,075.93 and Easting: 949,687.24 of the Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (2011), Texas
North Central Zone;

THENCE N. 88° 24' 17" W. a distance of 20.00 feet to a point for the southeast corner of Lot
12, Block 7 of said Original Town and the southwest corner of this alley closure;

THENCE N. 01° 35' 27" E., along the west line of said alley, a distance of 130.09 feet to a point
of intersection with the southwestern right-of-way line of the B.N. & S.F. Railroad, as described
in a Deed recorded in Volume 1047, Page 343 of the Deed Records of Lubbock County, Texas,
for the northwest corner of this alley closure;

THENCE southeasterly, along a curve to the right and said railroad right-of-way, an arc distance
of 29.19 feet, said curve having a radius of 5629.58 feet, a delta angle of 00° 17° 49, a chord
distance of 29.19 feet and a chord bearing of S. 41° 39* 32” E., to a point of intersection with the
east line of said alley for the northeast comer of this alley closure;

THENCE 8. 01° 35’ 27” W. a distance of 108.83 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.
Bearings are relative to the Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (2011), Texas North Central Zone.
Distances are at surface, in U.S. Survey feet.

Prepared: August 19, 2021

This description was prepared with information from previous surveys in this area.

20195 Exhibit “A” - ALLEY R-O-W CLOSURE

6515 68" Street, Suite 300 TBPE Reg. # F-9197 Office: (806) 771-5976
Lubbock, Texas 79424 TBPELS Reg. #101785-00 Fax: (806) 771-7625


18797
Text Box
EXHIBIT "A"


AVENUE J

AVENUE J

===

T

EXHIBIT *A*
AN ALLEY RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BE

CLOSED, ABANDONED AND VACATED,

LOCATED IN BLOCK 7 OF THE
ORIGINAL TOWN OF LUBBOCK,
LUBBOCK COUNTY, TEXAS

(MAP, PLAT AND/OR DEDICATION DEED THEREOF

RECORDED IN VOLUME $, PAGE 384 OF
THE DEED RECORDS OF LUBBOCK COUNTY, TEXAS)

|
s Sal R = 5620.58'
s 8! "
E g S § i NORTHING: 7,278,208.49~ L=29.1¢
35 83 ,' EASTING:  $49.870.88 —— | A =0°1749"
§§ 35, s CH=29.19
g gg $.41°39'32°E.
P _ ] P
" g DWOW: CCFN 2019034794 « NOTE: NO DEED FOUND
| 9 Blcg ] i O.T. LUBBOCK. FOR REMAINING
L 3 2 |, BLOCK 7, LOTS 13, 14 & 16 PORTIONSOF LOTS 15 & 17
it T 8, ég 8.\ (LG 13
i R
) 10 a9 w gé 8 Is .
| Ny ~f 8 S ?Q
o 1 ‘p‘sv‘ ______ ) E %,
{ QGD"C &1 ° gﬁ B e — ?’7"%
| oy, 3l 3g I8 )
| z g B 2,
_________________ o
T 25
| 12 g1 %
\ b e ___ B i M: S.88°2417°E, 99.21"
T
 N8so 24T,
200 A=A .
-]
S STH STREET P NORTHING:7, 27807583
(R-OW WIDTH VARIES) 8 %:Tcl#z?émf sgbmsr
CORNER OF LOT 13, BLOCK 7

===—- OF ORIGINAL TOWN,

LEGEND:
SCALE: 1"=50'

25 100’
e —
o 50

HEAVY LINES INDICATE LIMITS OF SURVEY.

PMRD = PHYSICAL MONUMENT OF RECORD DIGNITY.
CCFN = COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NUMBER.

DWOW = DEED WITHOUT WARRANTY.

QCD = QUIT CLAIM DEED.

ORD. = ORDINANCE.

O.T. = ORIGINAL TOWN.

SC. = STREET CLOSURE.

BEARINGS ARE GRID BEARINGS RELATIVE TO THE TEXAS COORDINATE

SYSTEM OF 1683 (2011), TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE. DISTANCES ARE

AT SURFACE, IN U.S. SURVEY FEET.
PREPARED AUGUST 19, 2021

PREPARED WITH INFORMATION FROM PREVIOUS SURVEYS IN THIS AREA.

TEXAS AVENUE

SHEET 20F
DESCRIPTION ATTACHED AS SHEET

L AMD,

AMD Engineering, LLC
8515 68th Street, Suite 300
Lubbock, TX 70424

Accuracy - Efficiency - Integrity

CIVIL ENGINEERING
LAND SURVEYING
Phone: 808-771-5876

Fax 806-771-7626

TBPELS Reg. # 10178500

JOB NUMBER: 20198

CAD
© 2021 ALL RIGHTS RESERVED




TEXAS AVE

=i
oAy
_davs
| et
i 4 g
0 50 100 200 300
I TN ] Feet

As required by Chapter 2051, SUBCHAPTER D. GEOSPATIAL DATA PRODUCTS of the Government Code, the City of Lubbock hereby provides notice that the data
on this map was created by the City of Lubbock. Any data that appears to represent property boundaries is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be
suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.

UNSUB

Proposed Alley Closure
0.0549 ac
2,389 sq ft

N
SIS

I

Proposed Abandon and Closure of
Public Right-of-Way Located in
Block 7, Original Town of Lubbock

me- otograp ‘n' 020

%@g} City of
Lubbock

TEXAS



City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting 7.5.

10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item

Resolution - Right-of-Way: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Parking Lease
Agreement between the City of Lubbock and Cast Iron Grill, for the use of a City-owned parking lot
at 1801 Crickets Avenue.

Item Summary

The lease agreement renewal between the City of Lubbock and the Cast Iron Grill, located at 620 19th
Street, is for the use of 72 parking spaces on City-owned Property at 1801 Crickets Avenue. Cast Iron Grill
requested the lease to provide employees and customers additional parking between the hours of 6:00 a.m.
and 2:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. The term of the lease is 2 years.

The City will receive $480 per month calculated as follows: $20 per space (the current market rental rate
for downtown parking) x 72 spaces x 1/3 day (8 hours) = $480 a month.

Fiscal Impact
$480 monthly revenue to the General Fund

Staff/Board Recommending
Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Resolution - Parking Lot Lease Agreement - Cast Iron Grill
Parking Lot Lease Agreement - Cast Iron Grill
Exhibit A -Parking Lot Lease Agreement - Cast Iron Grill



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the Mayor of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized and directed to execute for and
on behalf of the City of Lubbock, a Parking Lease Agreement for parking by and between the
City of Lubbock and Cast Iron Grill, and related documents. Said Parking Lease Agreement
is attached hereto and incorporated in this resolution as if fully set forth herein and shall be
included in the minutes of the City Council.

Passed by the City Council on

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Michael Keenum, P.E., Division Director of Engineering/City Engineer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

A AN

Rya( Brc% Assistafit City Attorney

ccdocs/RES. Agreement — Cast Iron Grill — Parking Lease
9.27.21




PARKING LEASE AGREEMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF LUBBOCK §

This Parking Lease Agreement (the “Lease”) is entered into as of the day set forth below, by and
between the CITY OF LUBBOCK (the “LESSOR”), and CAST IRON GRILL, (the
LESSEE”), who in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein, does hereby
contract and agree as follows:

LEASE

Section 1. The LESSOR, subject to the terms and provisions herein, hereby leases unto the
LESSEE for a term of two (2) years, beginning , and ending ,
(the “Term”) subject to earlier termination as provided in this Lease, seventy-two (72) parking
spaces of the following described tract of land (the “Leased Premises”):

BLOCK 232, LOTS 7 THRU 23, ORIGINAL TOWN OF LUBBOCK, LUBBOCK COUNTY, TEXAS.

Section 2. The LESSEE, shall pay as a cost for the lease of the Leased Premises the sum of
Four Hundred Eighty Dollars ($480.00) in advance on the first (1%*) day of each month during the
Term (the “Rent”), by check or money order to the CITY OF LUBBOCK, P.O. Box 2000,
Lubbock, Texas, 79457, Attention: Property Manager; with the first such payment being due
upon the execution of this Lease.

Section 3. Any Rent unpaid after the first (1*) day of each month during the Term is
delinquent and will constitute a default of the Lease by the LESSEE if not paid according to the
requirements of this Section. If all Rent is not paid on or before the fifth (5) day of the month of
default, the LESSEE shall pay the lesser of:

(i) an initial late charge of twenty-five dollars ($25.00) plus a late fee of one dollar
($1.00) per day thereafter until all delinquent Rent and late charges are paid in full; or,

(ii) the maximum charge for the payment of delinquent Rent allowed by applicable
Federal, State, or local statute, regulation, rule, order, or ordinance. Daily late charges
shall not exceed twenty-five dollars ($25.00) for any Rent.

Section 4. The Leased Premises shall be used by the LESSEE as a parking lot for vehicles
used by the LESSEE or the LESSEE’s customers, guests, licensees, or invitees between the
hours of 6:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Except as expressly authorized herein,
the LESSEE shall have no rights or privileges to utilize the Leased Premises. The LESSEE will
restrict the use of the Leased Premises for such purpose, and will not use, or permit the use of,

the Lease Premises for any other purpose without first obtaining the written consent of the
LESSOR.

City of Lubbock Parking Lease Agreement — Cast Iron Grill Page 1



Section 5. The LESSEE will not commit, or allow to be committed, any waste on the Leased
Premises, create or allow any nuisance to exist on the Leased Premises, or use or allow the
Leased Premises to be used for any unlawful purpose.

Section 6. The LESSOR represents that the Leased Premises are in fit condition for the use
as described in Section 4. The LESSEE agrees to accept the Leased Premises on possession as
being in good state of repair and suitable for such use and purposes. The LESSEE agrees to
surrender the Leased Premises to the LESSOR at the end of the Term in the same condition as
when the LESSEE took possession, allowing for reasonable use and wear.

Section 7. Partial destruction of the Leased Premises shall not terminate this Lease, nor shall
it render this Lease void or voidable, except as provided in this Lease. Nevertheless, the LESSEE
may terminate this Lease upon five (5) days written notice in the event of partial destruction.

Section 8. TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, THE LESSEE HEREBY HOLDS THE LESSOR
HARMLESS, AND INDEMNIFIES THE LESSOR, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL PAYMENTS,
EXPENSES, COSTS, ATTORNEY’S FEES, AND ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITIES, LOSSES, OR DAMAGES,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSSES OR DAMAGES TO PROPERTY OR INJURIES TO
PERSONS, OF ANY KIND OR TYPE, CAUSED WHOLLY OR IN PART BY, RESULTING FROM, OR
RELATED IN ANY WAY TO THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LESSOR, OR ANY ACT OR OMISSIONS BY
THE LESSEE OR THE LESSEE’S CUSTOMERS, GUESTS, LICENSEES, OR INVITEES, UNDER THE
TERMS OF THIS LEASE OR FOR ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF, RELATED TO, OR BY
REASON OF THE USE OR OCCUPATION OF THE LEASED PREMISES BY THE LESSEE OR THE
LESSEE’S CUSTOMERS, GUESTS, LICENSEES, OR INVITEES.

Section 9. The LESSEE shall procure and carry throughout the term of this Lease, insurance
as specified in the attached Exhibit “A” or shall provide written documentation satisfactory to the
LESSOR that the LESSEE is self-insured.

Section 10.  No improvements of any kind or type are to be placed on the Leased Premises by
the LESSEE. If any such improvements are placed on the Leased Premises, they shall be
removed by the LESSEE immediately upon the request of the LESSOR at the sole expense of the
LESSEE.

Section 11.  If the LESSEE fails to comply with any conditions and covenants of this Lease,
the LESSOR may perform the requirements of this Lease, with the cost and expense of such
performance to be charged to the LESSEE in the LESSEE’s next installment of the Rent.

Section 12.  To the extent allowed by law, all goods and personal property of any kind in or on
the Leased Premises will be the sole responsibility of the LESSEE, and in no event will the
LESSOR be liable for any loss or damage to such goods or property for any reason whatsoever.

Section 13.  This Lease cannot be assigned in whole or in part by the LESSEE except upon the

express written permission of such assignment by the LESSOR, with such consent to be at the
sole discretion of the LESSOR.

City of Lubbock Parking Lease Agreement — Cast Iron Grill Page 2



Section 14. The LESSEE’s rights to utilize the Leased Premises granted hereunder shall be
deemed subordinate to the rights of LESSOR. Should the use of the Leased Premises become
necessary for any purpose of LESSOR, the LESSOR’s use will supersede any use of the Leased
Premises granted to the LESSEE under this Lease. If any use of the Leased Property by the
LESSEE should be superseded by the LESSOR, the LESSEE will be pro-rated any Rent prepaid
at the time of such use. The LESSOR shall make every effort to provide written notice to the
LESSEE for any anticipated use of the Leased Premises by the LESSOR that might conflict with
the LESSEE’s use of the Leased Premises granted under this License.

Section 15.  The LESSOR reserves the right to exercise any right or remedy available to it by
law, contract, equity, or otherwise, including without limitation, the right to seek any and all
forms of relief in a court of competent jurisdiction. Further, the LESSOR shall not be subject to
any arbitration process prior to exercising its unrestricted right to seek judicial remedy. The
remedies set forth herein are cumulative and not exclusive, and may be exercised concurrently.
To the extent of any conflict between this provision and another provision in, or related to, this
document, this provision shall control.

EXECUTED on this day of , 2021.

CITY OF LUBBOCK CART IRON GRILL

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR

Name (Printed) E

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

City of Lubbock Parking Lease Agreement — Cast Iron Grill Page 3



APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

l\flichael Keenum, P.E., Division Director of Engineering/City Engineer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ooke, Assistant City Attorney

City of Lubbock Parking Lease Agrcement — Cast Iron Grill Page 4



Exhibit “A” - Insurance

General Liability:
LESSEE’s insurance shall contain broad form contractual liability with a combined single limit of
a minimum of $500,000 each occurrence and in the aggregate and shall include the following:

Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Broad form Contractual Liability
Personal Injury and Advertising Injury
Fire legal liability

Products and completed operations

Other Insurance Requirements:

LESSEE shall provide a Certificate of Insurance to the City of Lubbock as evidence of the
required insurance coverage. The Certificate will provide 30 days notice of cancellation. A copy
of the required endorsements and waivers of subrogation shall be included in the certificate.
LESSEE’s insurance policy through policy endorsement must name LESSOR as an additional
insured and include wording, which states that the policy shall be primary and non-contributory
with respect to any insurance carried by City of Lubbock. The certificate of insurance described
below must reflect that the above wording is included in evidenced policies. The policy must be
endorsed to include a waiver of subrogation in favor of the City of Lubbock.

City of Lubbock Parking Lease Agrcement — Cast Iron Grill Page S



Proposed Parking Lot Lease for Cast Iron Grill

(’j‘!ll\li\!y
] JoL

@ |ERBEREARE RN |

il L1
Proposed Parking | =
Lot Lease

o Y/ - Feet iy Digital Orthophotgraphy - June 2016
0 100 200 300 400

City of
As required by SECTION 1. Chapter 2051, SUBCHAPTER D. GEOSPATIAL DATA PRODUCTS of the Government Code, the City of Lubbock hereby provides notice that the data Lubb O ck
on this map was created by the City of Lubbock. Any data that appears to represent property boundaries is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be

suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries. TEXAS



City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting 7. 6.

10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Planning: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Dedicatory Deed,
associated Easements, and all related documents, in connection with property described as Tract A,

Milwaukee EST Addition, Lubbock County, Texas, located south of 104th Street and west of Milwaukee
Avenue.

Item Summary

The plat of Milwaukee EST Addition, Tract A, which is for an elevated water storage tank, was approved
by the Planning and Zoning Commission with conditions, on May 2, 2019. Hugo Reed and Associates,
Inc. submitted a revised plat on June 22, 2021, which satisfied the required conditions. The plat has been
reviewed and approved by City staff and is now ready for recording. The Dedicatory Deed is required for
the plat to be recorded with the County Clerk's Office. The Dedicatory Deed dedicates the streets, alleys,
easements and other public properties shown on the plat, to the public for public use.

Fiscal Impact
None

Staff/Board Recommending

Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager
Planning and Zoning Commission

Attachments
Resolution
Dedicatory Deed
Plat



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the Mayor of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized and directed to execute for and
on behalf of the City of Lubbock a Dedicatory Deed, associated Easements, and all related
documents in connection with a property described as Tract “A”, Milwaukee EST Addition
to the City of Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas and all related documents. Said Dedication
Deeds and Easements are attached hereto and incorporated in this Resolution as if fully set
forth herein and shall be included in the minutes of the Council.

Passed by the City Council on

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

| Jesicar McEachern, Assistant City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

elli Leisure, Assistant City Attorne:)_/ |

RES.Dedication Deed & Easements — Milwaukee
10.05.21




DEDICATION DEED

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF LUBBOCK  §

That CITY OF LUBBOCK is the Owner (hereinafter referred to as the “Owner”) of the
following described real property:

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION of the plat limits of Tract “A”, Milwaukee EST
Addition to the City of Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas, being further described as follows:

BEGINNING at an “X” cut in concrete set in the South right-of-way line of 104th Street and the
West right-of-way line of Milwaukee Avenue both being described in Volume 1237, Page 531 of
the Deed Records of Lubbock County, Texas (DRLCT), for the Northeast corner of this tract
which bears S. 01°50°43” W. a distance of 2142.93 feet and N. 88°08°50” W. a distance of 50.00
feet from the Northeast corner of Section 22, Block AK, Lubbock County, Texas;

THENCE S. 01°50°43” W., along the West right-of-way line of said Milwaukee Avenue, a
distance of 200.66 feet to a 1/2” iron rod with cap (marked “Hugo Reed & Assoc.”) set in the
Northern boundary of a 0.8279 acre tract of land as described under County Clerk File Number
(CCFN) 2008022864 of the Official Public Records of Lubbock County, Texas (OPRLCT), for
the Southeast corner of this tract;

THENCE N. 88°07°33” W., along the Northern boundary of said 0.8279 acre tract, a distance of
269.98 feet to a 1/2” iron rod with cap (marked “Stevens 4439”) found in the Eastern boundary
of a 5.1788 acre tract of land as described under CCFN 2008022863, OPRLCT, at the Northwest
corner of said 0.8279 acre tract and the Southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE N. 01°49°42” E ., along the Eastern boundary of said 5.1788 acre tract, a distance of
200.55 feet to a 1/2” iron rod with cap (marked “Hugo Reed & Assoc.”) set in the South right-of-
way line of said 104th Street for the Northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE S. 88°08°50” E., along said South right-of-way line, a distance of 270.04 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING (the “Property).

That Owner does hereby plat and dedicate the Property into the lots. designating streets,
alleys, easements and other public properties, as shown on and in accordance with the attached map
prepared by Hugo Reed and Associates, a licensed surveyor for the State of Texas, on the Sth day of
April, 2019 and approved by the City Planning Commission of the City of Lubbock, County of
Lubbock, State of Texas, on the 2nd day of May, 2019;

That Owner desires to have the Property platted, dedicated and duly filed for record as
required by law, all as shown on the attached map; and

Dedication Dced
Page 1


170156
Rectangle


That in consideration of the premises and special benefits to the remainder of the Property
in the area, Owner does hereby DEDICATE all the streets, alleys, easements and other public
properties (surface and/or underground) thereon shown and designated upon said map to the
PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC USE FOREVER; and by these presents does impress the name of “TRACT
“A” MILWAUKEE EST ADDITION an Addition to the City of Lubbock, Lubbock County,
Texas” upon the Property for the correct reference and description thereof as indicated upon the
attached map, and does hereby adopt the name hereinabove stated and impress the same upon the
Property, incorporating said map as a part of this dedication.

This instrument shall not be construed as an instrument of conveyance of any type, and the
Owner shall continue to own, subsequent to the dedication and platting, the same interest in the
same parcel as owned prior to this dedication and platting.

EXECUTED as of this day of , 2021.
CITY OF LUBBOCK
BY:
TITLE:
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF LUBBOCK  §
Before me on this day personally
appeared ,
of CITY OF LUBBOCK, known to me OR proved to me on the oath of
OR through to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same on behalf of CITY OF
LUBBOCK for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this day of
A.D., 2021.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Dedication Deed
Page 2



NOT PLATTED

- ¢

1041th

> 15.04'
) [588°08'50"E

NOT PLATTED

6O RIGHT ~OF ~WAY ( Vol 1237, Py. 531)

860250 150.10"

$88°08'50"E 270.04' y
R- HEREIN DEDICATED )

S88°08'50"  70.. oo

588°08'50"E DRANAGE EASENENT 230.04'

( HEREIN GRANTED )

TRACT "A"

(Lot Dimension) 264.98'

STREET

Q
bel
N
]

[

PN 0
a ©
- o g
- H Q
~| 2 o o
o| B 8 «
=z g
- b g
[
]
I ~ Z
=}
=N =
[ 1o
ENR | <
T 5 o F||o
S| ow sl |o
[} ] < |
£ 2 »gllo
sl & 12 |o
@ = o)
@D

35.00'

8

_—— )
< f

T

e}

0

o

o
N
0
2 g
N g
F\§§ =
< 6 2
R 3
58 wlE
£5 & s
N §° ol

N g

< 5

=2

14545 o

o

O:\Milwaukee EST\Tract A\Plat\FP_MLWEST Tr A.dwg

N88°07'33"w

NOT RLATTED

Ownér: Cynthio E. Janes
CCFN 2008022564

2998 yom s

R

14814.80

50" RIGHT -0F - WAY ( Vo, 1257, /4, 531)

— —  —— MILWAUKEE

3

50" RIGHT ~0F - WAY ( Vi, 1257, g, 531 )

ook Ak

EAST LIE OF SECTION 22 1.

OWTNEAST CORNER

“THIS POINT BEARS . m"sa 3
FeeT AND N. 88°08'5( o oo ?‘42 %
FROM Ti
SEcTon 22, BLOCK
50"

AVENUE —

TRACT "A",

MILWAUKEE EST ADDITION

TO THE CITY OF LUBBOCK,
LUBBOCK COUNTY, TEXAS

GENERAL NOTES:

Scale : 1"=50"

Heavy lines indicate plat limits.

All streets, alleys, and easements within plat limits are herein dedicated unless noted otherwise.

All easements herein granted shall entitle the City or the ul company using such easements to the right to remove, repair, or replace
any lines, pipes, conduits, or poles within such easements as may be determined by the City or utility company without the City or
utility company being responsible or liable for the replacement of improvements, paving, or surfacing of the easement necessitated
by such removal, repair, or replacement. Easements designated or intended for vehicular passage (utility and emergency) or
pedestrian access shall not be fenced or otherwise obstructed.

Al utility service shall be in accordance with the Underground Utilities Policy Statement by the Planning and Zoning Commission of the
City of Lubbock, Texas and the provi s of section 36.09.095 of the Lubbock Code of Ordinances.

Any relocation or revision of existing facilities shall be at the subdivider's expense. Compensation shall be made prior to the recording
of this final plat.

Al existing or proposed utility services to and on Iracts indicated by this plat shall be contained in the public right-of-way and public or

private utility ity service il at a future date, and not within an easement indicated by this plat,

a proper utility easement granted by the owner of said property by separate recorded instrument prior to the provision
of such service. Such easements shall be at expense of the entity requesting such installation.

No building permit shall be issued on any survey certificate that is not in accordance with an approved final plat unless exception is
provided by Planning and Zoning Commission policy or by the Lubbock Code of Ordinances.

imum floor elevations shall conform to the requirements of the Lubbock Drainage Criteria Manual, as adopted by Ord. 10022, as

amended, and Sec. 28.09.131, Sec. 28.14.004, and Sec. 30.03.073 of the Lubbock Code of Ordinances.

Blanket underground utility, transformer pad, and switching enclosure easement is herein granted to South Plains Electric Co-op as

required for service.
Blanket underground utility easement is herein granted to Southwestern Bell Telephone Company as required for service.

Public pedestrian access easement is herein granted for persons traversing along the public parkway and needing to enter onto private
property for the purpose of crossing a driveway. The easement is limited to those portions of the as-constructed driveways and
walks which may extend outside public right-of-way onto private property and are constructed for the continuance of the accessible
(wheelchair) routes across the back of the driveway. This easement applies to existing and any future drive entrances as

constructed.

ADDITIONAL NOTES:

Contains: 1.243 acres
CCFN - County Clerk File Number

R-O-W - Right of Way

@- Found 1/2"iron rod with cap (marked "Hugo Reed & Assoc.")
@- Set 1/2"iron rod with cap (marked "Hugo Reed & Assoc.")
®- Found "X" cut in concrete

@- Found 1/2" iron rod with cap (marked "Stevens 4339")

SURVEY CONTROL:

NADB83: Coordinates shown hereon as "NAD83" are relative to the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, North Central Zone
datum as described in Texas Natural Resources Code, Title 2, Chapter 21, as amended. Coordinates are "grid"
coordinates. Distances shown are surface, U.S. Survey feet.

Bearings are relative to Grid North, Texas Coordinate System of 1983, North-Central Zone, (2011, epoch 2010.0)

A legal description of even survey date herewith accompanies this plat.

No abstract of title or title commitment was provided to this surveyor for this proposed plat. Any record research done by this
surveyor was made only for the purpose of determining the boundary of this property (and as it may relate to adjoining
parcels or rights-of-way). Record documents other than those shown on this plat may exist and encumber this property.
This plat does not constitute or imply a complete title examination and any such title examinations are not the responsibility

of this surveyor.

Know all men by these presents:
That I, Robert A. Christopher, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat from an actual and accurate survey of the land and

that the corner monuments indicated thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision in accordance with the
Subdivision Regulations of the City of Lubbock, Texas.
April 5, 2019

May 5, 2020 - Revised to change interior lot lines

Registered Professional

Land Surveyor No. 5167
Licensed State Land Surveyor
State of Texas

.20

Approved this.
by the City Planning Commission of me cny of Lubbock, Texas

Chairman

HEM

Approved m HUGO HEED

AND ASSOCIATES, INC

LAND SURVEYORS

Attest Secretary CIVIL ENGINEERS
TEXAS LICENSED SURVEYING FIRM 100676-00
TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F+760

1601 AVENUE N
LUBBOCK, TEXAS 79401
PHONE: 806 / 763-5642
FAX: 806 / 763-3891




City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting 7.7.

10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Engineering: Consider a resolution ratifying the actions of the Mayor, in executing Contract
16224, an agreement and related documents, with the Texas Water Development Board (TWBD), for a

grant utilizing TWBD Category 1 Flood Infrastructure Funds (FIF) associated with the project Flood
Protection Planning of Watersheds.

Item Summary

The City of Lubbock proposes completion of flood protection planning activities for restoration of the
Canyon Lakes System on the City of Shallowater-Yellow House Draw HUC-10 (1205000113) and the
Buffalo Springs Lake-North Fork Double Mountain Fork Brazos River HUC-10 (1205000301).

The watershed study will include the development of comprehensive hydrologic and hydraulic models that
will serve as planning tools to define and map flood hazard risks within the designated areas. The models
will also provide a platform for developing and evaluating improvement alternatives. The updated models
will be compared to the existing Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) floodplain maps and
all differences will be noted. Coordination with FEMA will occur throughout the process so that the
submitted data complies with the latest FEMA requirements.

The proposed flood protection planning study will include the development of new hydrologic and
hydraulic models or update existing models for the study area. The models will utilize the latest estimates
of rainfall for the area (Atlas 14), which will develop inundation maps representing existing conditions for
the 2-yr, 5-yr, 10-yr, 25-yr, 50-yr, 100-yr, and 500-yr storm events. It will also identify areas at risk for
structural and major roadway flooding due to riverine conditions. This study will also assist with
community outreach and education of the public about study purpose, findings, and project
recommendations.

Following Council approval, staff will submit the executed resolution to the TWDB to complete the
application.

Fiscal Impact

The City of Lubbock will be responsible for contributing $187,500, which is 25% of the total project cost
of $750,000. Approval of the grant application enables the City to benefit from TWDB Category 1 Flood
Infrastructure Funds (FIF) grant funding.

Staff/Board Recommending
Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Resolution (r) - TWDB Grant



FIF- Grant -TWBD



RESOLUTION

| BEIT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby authorizes and ratifies the
| execution by the Mayor for and on behalf of the City of Lubbock, of Contract No. 16224 for a
flood infrastructure funding agreement, by and between the City of Lubbock and the Texas
Water Development Board (TWDB), of Austin, Texas, and related documents. Said Contract
is attached hereto and incorporated in this resolution as if fully set forth herein and shall be
included in the minutes of the City Council,

Passed by the City Council on

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR

{ ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT;

Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
l ! /jfz : i )
: ielli Leisure, Assistant City Attorney

ccdocs/RES. Ratify TWDB Funding agreement
10.21.21




DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F 13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6 Contract 16224

STATE OF TEXAS TWDB Commitment No. G1001313

COUNTY OF

This Contra
"TWDB"} an

TRAVIS Flood Infrastructure Fund Category 1
City of Lubbock, Texas

ct, (hereinafter "CONTRACT"), between the Texas Water Development Board (hereinafter
d the City of Lubbock, Texas (hereinafter "GRANTEE"), is composed of two parts, SECTION I -

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND EXCEPTIONS TO THE STANDARD AGREEMENT and SECTION II - STANDARD
AGREEMENT.

SECTION 1 - SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND EXCEPTIONS TO STANDARD AGREEMENT

ARTICLE ]

DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this CONTRACT, the following terms or phrases are defined as follows:

1.

2.

10.

11.

4156-4602-2705.1

TWDB - The Texas Water Development Board, or its designated representative
GRANTEE - City of Lubbock, Texas

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR - The Executive Administrator of TWDB or a designated
representative

PARTICIPANT(S) -N/A
REQUIRED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT(S) -N/A
TWDB APPROVAL DATE - April 22, 2021

PROJECT - Aregional flood planning study of the PROJECT AREA identified as Project No. 40065,
as more specifically described in EXHIBIT A, Detailed Description of the Project Service Area
and EXHIBIT B, Scope of Work.

PROJECT AREA - consists of the City of Shallowater-Yellow House Draw HUC-10 (1205000113)
and the Buffalo Springs Lake-North Fork Double Mountain Fork Brazos River HUC-10
(1205000301) with a total of 428.44 square miles. and between 10-20 stream miles, as more
specifically defined in EXHIBIT A, Detailed Description of the Project Service Area.

DEADLINE FOR CONTRACT EXECUTION - October 22, 2021

CONTRACT INITIATION DATE - The date CONTRACT is signed by the EXECUTIVE
ADMINISTRATOR as shown on the last page of this CONTRACT document.

FINAL REPORT - The report including deliverables as described in EXHIBIT B, Scope of Work,
and all maps, models, and other data gathered and developed for the PROJECT as described in
TWDB guidance.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 1 of 16



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

PROJECT COMPLETION DATE - October 22, 2023
CONTRACT EXPIRATION DATE - December 22, 2023
TOTAL PROJECT COST - $750,000

TWDB SHARE OF THE TOTAL PROJECT COST - The lesser of $562,500 or 75 percent of the total
cost.

LOCAL SHARE OF THE TOTAL PROJECT COST - $187,500 in cash and/or in-kind contributions
or 25 percent of the total costs.

PAYMENT REQUEST SCHEDULE - Not less than quarterly but not more frequently than monthly.

SURPLUS FUNDS - Those funds remaining after the GRANTEE has submitted final accounting to
the EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR, including interest earned.

PROJECT ACCOUNT - An account dedicated to the payment of PROJECT costs.

ELIGIBLE EXPENSES - The expenses allowed by TWDB program requirements and authorized
by the TWDB in the approved Project Task and Expense Budget. Expenses incurred prior to
March 12, 2020, are not ELIGIBLE EXPENSES.

ESCROW ACCOUNT - An account established by GRANTEE that will be used to manage the grant
funds in accordance with an escrow agreement acceptable to the EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR,
until the EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR authorizes the release of the grant funds to the PROJECT
ACCOUNT.

ARTICLE I

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND EXCEPTIONS TO STANDARD AGREEMENT OF THIS CONTRACT -

1. GRANTEE must work with any community within the PROJECT AREA that does not yet have
floodplain management standards at least equivalent to National Flood Insurance Program minimum
standards to assist that community with adopting and enforcing floodplain management standards
at least equivalent to National Flood Insurance Program minimum standards, in accordance with the
Flood Intended Use Plan. This work must be reflected in the Scope of Work, EXHIBIT B.

2. Prior to closing, GRANTEE must execute an escrow agreement or trust agreement, approved as to
form and substance by the EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR, and must submit that executed
agreement to TWDB;

4156-4602-2705.1

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 2 of 16



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

SECTION II - STANDARD AGREEMENT

ARTICLE I RECITALS

WHEREAS, GRANTEE applied to TWDB, for financial assistance to conduct flood protection planning for the
PROJECT AREA;

WHEREAS, GRANTEE will commit cash and/or in-kind services to pay for the LOCAL SHARE OF THE TOTAL
PROJECT COST;

WHEREAS, GRANTEE is the entity that will act as administrator of the PROJECT and will be responsible for
the execution of this CONTRACT;

WHEREAS, on TWDB APPROVAL DATE, TWDB approved GRANTEE'’s application for financial assistance for
the PROJECT, consisting of reimbursement of the TWDB SHARE OF THE TOTAL PROJECT COST;

Whereas, TWDB's approval of GRANTEE's application for financial assistance included a condition that all
appropriate entities within the PLANNING AREA adopt and enforce floodplain management ordinances or
orders, as applicable, in accordance with the Flood Intended Use Plan before execution of this CONTRACT
and this special condition has been satisfied;

Now, therefore, TWDB and GRANTEE agree as follows:

ARTICLEII PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

1. TWDB enters into this CONTRACT pursuant to Texas Water Code § 15.405; EXHIBIT A, Detailed
Description of the Project Service Area; EXHIBIT B, Scope of Work; EXHIBIT C, Task and Expense
Budgets; EXHIBIT D, Guidelines for Authors Submitting Contract Reports to the Texas Water
Development Board; and EXHIBIT E, TWDB Guidelines for a Progress Report; which are
incorporated herein and made a permanent part of this CONTRACT.

2. GRANTEE will conduct the PROJECT for the PROJECT AREA, as delineated and described in EXHIBIT
A, and according to the Scope of Work contained in EXHIBIT B. GRANTEE will be solely responsible
for all costs that exceed the Task and Expense Budgets for the PROJECT, EXHIBIT C.

3. GRANTEE must hold public meetings with the consultants, local entities, TWDB, and any other
interested parties to describe the PROJECT and to solicit input and comments from the affected
public. Public meetings must be conducted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act (in
accordance with Section II, Article X, Paragraph 2H) and held as determined by GRANTEE and TWDB
as detailed below.

4. GRANTEE must hold at least two public meetings as follows:

A. One meeting should occur toward the beginning of the project during data collection phase,
to inform people of the project, how the study outcome will benefit the community, and

gather any additional project related information that people have to share including location
of flood risk

B. One meeting should be held toward the end of the project to present the key findings of the
study, how the study outcome will benefit the community, communicate any identified flood
risks in the study area, and receive feedback.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313

Page 3 of 16
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

C. For larger projects and projects involving alternative solution identification, an additional
meeting should be scheduled to present project updates and receive feedback.

ARTICLE Il CONTRACT TERM, SCHEDULE, REPORTS, AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS

1.

GRANTEE has until the DEADLINE FOR CONTRACT EXECUTION to execute this CONTRACT and to
provide acceptable evidence of any REQUIRED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS and evidence of
GRANTEE's ability to provide the LOCAL SHARE OF THE TOTAL PROJECT COST, if applicable, and
any applicable federal share. Otherwise, TWDB SHARE OF THE TOTAL PROJECT COST will be
rescinded.

This CONTRACT begins and GRANTEE begins performing its obligations hereunder on the
CONTRACT INITIATION DATE and ends on the EXPIRATION DATE. Delivery of an acceptable FINAL
REPORT for the PROJECT no later than the EXPIRATION DATE constitutes completion of the terms
of this CONTRACT.

A progress report, including results to date, must be provided to the EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR
throughout the project on the same timetable as the PAYMENT REQUEST SCHEDULE. Interim reports
on special topics and/or results must be provided as requested. Instructions for the progress report
are shown in EXHIBIT E.

GRANTEE must complete a draft Report. Draft Reports must include an Executive Summary, Table of
Contents, List of Figures, List of Tables, a List of References, Conclusion (including key findings and
recommendations), and any other pertinent information such as the Scope of Work or other
diagrams, graphics, or tables to explain the procedures and results of the PROJECT. The Draft Report
also must include an electronic copy of any computer programs, maps, or models along with any
manuals or sample data set(s) developed under the terms of this CONTRACT. GRANTEE must deliver
one (1) Portable Document Format (PDF) copy, with searchable text of the Draft Report to the
EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR no later than the PROJECT COMPLETION DATE. All Draft Reports must
be prepared according to EXHIBIT D. After a 45-day review period, the EXECUTIVE
ADMINISTRATOR will return review comments to GRANTEE.

GRANTEE must consider incorporating comments from the EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR and other
commenters on all draft deliverables into the FINAL REPORT. GRANTEE must attach a copy of the
EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR'’s comments in the FINAL REPORT. GRANTEE must submit one (1), or
more as requested by the TWDB project manager, physical copy (bound) and one (1) electronic copy
of the entire FINAL REPORT in Portable Document Format (PDF), with searchable text, to the
EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR no later than the EXPIRATION DATE. GRANTEE must submit one (1)
electronic copy of any computer programs or models and an operations manual developed under the
terms of this CONTRACT. In compliance with Texas Administrative Code, Title 1, Part 10, Chapters
206 and 213 (related to Accessibility and Usability of State Web Sites), the digital copy of the FINAL
REPORT must comply with the requirements and standards specified in statute. After a 30-day
review period, the EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR will either accept or reject the FINAL REPORT. If
the FINAL REPORT is rejected, the rejection letter sent to GRANTEE will state the reasons for
rejection and the steps GRANTEE needs to take to have the FINAL REPORT accepted and the
retainage released. The CONTRACT may be extended if necessary and allowable, based on the state
funding source, to allow time for GRANTEE to resubmit the FINAL REPORT.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 4 of 16

4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F 13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

6.

The EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR may extend the PROJECT COMPLETION DATE and the
EXPIRATION DATE upon written approval. GRANTEE must notify the EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR
in writing within ten (10) working days prior to the PROJECT COMPLETION DATE or thirty (30) days
prior to the EXPIRATION DATE that GRANTEE is requesting an extension to the respective dates.

If GRANTEE is a retail public utility as defined in Texas Water Code § 13.002 and GRANTEE provides
potable water, then GRANTEE annually must perform and file a water audit computing GRANTEE's
most recent annual system water loss with TWDB. The first water audit must be submitted by May
1st following the passage of one year after the effective date of this Agreement and then by May 1st
every year thereafter during the term of this Agreement. GRANTEE agrees to comply with 31 TAC
§ 358.6 relating to water audits.

During the Term of this Agreement, GRANTEE must submit an annual audit of the general-purpose
financial statements prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
by a certified public accountant or licensed public accountant. Audits must be submitted to TWDB no
later than 180 days after the close of GRANTEE's fiscal year.

ARTICLE 1V COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT

1.

TWDB agrees to compensate and reimburse GRANTEE in a total amount not to exceed TWDB SHARE
OF THE TOTAL PROJECT COST for costs incurred by GRANTEE pursuant to performance of this
CONTRACT. GRANTEE will contribute local funds, if applicable, in sources and amounts defined as
the LOCAL SHARE OF THE TOTAL PROJECT COST. TWDB will reimburse GRANTEE for ninety-five
percent (95%) of TWDB SHARE OF THE TOTAL PROJECT COST pending GRANTEE'’s performance,
completion of the PROJECT, and written acceptance of said PROJECT by the EXECUTIVE
ADMINISTRATOR, at which time TWDB will pay the retained five percent (5%) to GRANTEE.

TWDB will deposit the TWDB SHARE OF THE TOTAL PROJECT COST in an approved ESCROW
ACCOUNT to be released to GRANTEE’s PROJECT ACCOUNT at the direction of the EXECUTIVE
ADMINISTRATOR.

GRANTEE must submit TWDB Outlay Report forms identifying:

A. the total amount of expenses incurred by GRANTEE for the period covered by the Outlay
Report; and

B. identification and description of LOCAL SHARE OF THE TOTAL PROJECT COST for the billing
period, if applicable, and any applicable federal or other share for the billing period; and

C. invoices, receipts, or other documentation satisfactory in form and in substance to TWDB
sufficient to establish the requested amount as an eligible expense incurred by the GRANTEE.

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR will authorize the release of TWDB SHARE OF THE TOTAL PROJECT
COST from the ESCROW ACCOUNT when Outlay Reports have been approved by TWDB.

GRANTEE must use grant funds for ELIGIBLE EXPENSES. GRANTEE must return any grant funds that
are used for expenses that cannot be verified as eligible or that are ineligible. The amount of grant
funds used for any ineligible or unverified expenses must be credited against verified ELIGIBLE
EXPENSES. If the total amount of ELIGIBLE EXPENSES is insufficient to fully offset the amount of

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 5 of 16

4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F 13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

10.

improperly expended grant funds, the GRANTEE must use other funds to fully repay the TWDB. This
Section I], Article IV, Item 5 survives the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

GRANTEE must submit payment requests and documentation for reimbursement billing according
to the PAYMENT REQUEST SCHEDULE.

GRANTEE is responsible for any food or entertainment expenses incurred by its own organization or
that of its subcontractors, outside that of eligible travel expenses authorized and approved by the
State of Texas under this CONTRACT.

Travel expenses are limited to travel expenses authorized for state employees by the Texas
Comptroller of Public Accounts at
https://fmx.cpa.texas.gov/fmx/travel /textravel/rates/current.php, as amended or superseded.
Receipts required for lodging; as well as copies of invoices or tickets for transportation costs or, if
not available, names, dates, and points of travel of individuals.

GRANTEE is responsible for submitting any final payment request and documentation for
reimbursement, along with a request to release any retained funds, no later than 60 days following
the EXPIRATION DATE. Failure to submit a timely final payment request may result in closure of the
CONTRACT. After closure of the CONTRACT, any SURPLUS FUNDS will be unavailable for
reimbursement.

GRANTEE must provide a final accounting of funds expended on the PROJECT and return any
SURPLUS FUNDS remaining after GRANTEE has submitted a final accounting to the EXECUTIVE
ADMINISTRATOR.

ARTICLEV INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

1.

It is agreed that all works developed by GRANTEE and any subcontractors using funds provided
under this CONTRACT or otherwise rendered in or related to the performance in whole or part of
this CONTRACT, including but not limited to reports, drafts of reports, material, data, drawings,
studies, analyses, notes, plans, computer programs and codes, or other work products, whether final
or intermediate, are the joint property of TWDB and GRANTEE. GRANTEE hereby conveys co-
ownership of such works to TWDB as they are created in whole or part. If present conveyance is
ineffective under applicable law, GRANTEE agrees to convey a co-ownership interest of such works
to TWDB after creation and to provide written documentation of such conveyance upon request by
TWDB. TWDB and GRANTEE each have full and unrestricted rights to use such works with no
compensation obligation.

GRANTEE must include terms and conditions in all contracts or other engagement agreements with
any subcontractors as are necessary to secure these rights and protections and must require that
subcontractors include similar such terms and conditions in any contracts or other engagements with
their subcontractors.

To the extent allowed by law, GRANTEE must make all reports, drafts of reports, data, drawings,
studies, analyses, models, notes, plans, computer programs and codes, or other work products,
whether final or intermediate, available to the regional flood planning group appliable to the
PROJECT AREA within a reasonable time after a request from the regional flood planning group.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 6 of 16

4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

ARTICLE VI AMENDMENT, TERMINATION, AND STOP ORDERS

1.

This CONTRACT may be altered or amended by mutual written consent of the GRANTEE and the
EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR. This CONTRACT may be terminated by the EXECUTIVE
ADMINISTRATOR at any time by written notice to GRANTEE. PROJECT schedule dates and deadlines
as outlined in Section ], Article I may not be revised without written approval by TWDB and
amendment to this CONTRACT. Upon receipt of such termination notice, GRANTEE must, unless the
notice directs otherwise, immediately discontinue all work in connection with the performance of
this CONTRACT and cancel all existing orders insofar as such orders are chargeable to this
CONTRACT. GRANTEE must submit a statement showing in detail the work performed under this
CONTRACT to the date of termination. TWDB will pay GRANTEE that proportion of the prescribed
fee which applies to the work that is actually performed under this CONTRACT, less all payments that
have been previously made. Thereupon, copies of all work accomplished under this CONTRACT must
be delivered to TWDB.

The EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR may issue a Stop Work Order to GRANTEE at any time. Upon
receipt of such order, GRANTEE must discontinue all work under this CONTRACT and cancel all
orders pursuant to this CONTRACT, unless the order directs otherwise. The GRANTEE may not
resume work under this CONTRACT unless the EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR issues a Restart Order.
If the EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR does not issue a Restart Order within 60 days after the Stop
Work Order, this CONTRACT is terminated in accordance with the foregoing provisions.

ARTICLE VII SUBCONTRACTS

1.

Each Subcontract entered into to perform required work under this CONTRACT must contain the
following:

A. A detailed budget estimate with specific cost details for each task or specific item of work to
be performed by the Subcontractor and for each category of reimbursable expenses.

B. A clause stating the following: “Subcontractor agrees and acknowledges that it is subject to
all applicable requirements of the master contract between (Contractor Name) and the Texas
Water Development Board. Subcontractor adopts by reference the requirements of Article
VII of the TWDB Contract for this Subcontract.”

All Subcontracts entered into to perform required work under this CONTRACT are also subject to the
following requirements:

1.

the Subcontract is subject to audit by the Texas State Auditor’s Office, and Subcontractor must
cooperate with any request for information from the Texas State Auditor, as further described in
Section 1], Article X, Paragraph 1K;

payments under the Subcontract are contingent upon appropriation of funds by the Texas
Legislature, as further described in Section II, Article X, Paragraph 1C;

ownership of data, materials and work papers, in any media, that is gathered, compiled, adapted for
use, or generated by Subcontractor or GRANTEE will become data, materials and work owned by
TWDB and Subcontractor will have no proprietary rights in such data, materials and work papers,
except as further described in Section II, Article V;

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 7 of 16

4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

4. Subcontractor must keep timely and accurate books and records of accounts according to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles;

5. Subcontractor is solely responsible for securing all required licenses and permits from local, state
and federal governmental entities and solely responsible for obtaining sufficient insurance in
accordance with the general standards and practices of the industry or governmental entity; and

6. Subcontractor is an independent contractor and TWDB has no liability resulting from any failure of
Subcontractor that results in breach of contract, property damage, personal injury or death.

ARTICLE VIII LICENSES, PERMIT, AND INSURANCE

1. For the purpose of this CONTRACT, GRANTEE will be considered an independent contractor (in
accordance with Section I, Article X, Paragraph 2D) and therefore solely responsible for liability
resulting from negligent acts or omissions. GRANTEE must obtain all necessary insurance that, in the
judgment of GRANTEE and consistent with the standard practices of the industry or GRANTEE, is
necessary to protect themselves, TWDB, and employees and officials of TWDB from liability arising
out of this CONTRACT to the extent permitted by applicable law.

2. GRANTEE is solely and entirely responsible for procuring all appropriate licenses and permits, which
may be required by any competent authority for GRANTEE to perform the subject work.

ARTICLE IX SEVERABILITY

Should any one or more provisions of this CONTRACT be held to be null, void, voidable, or for any reason
whatsoever, of no force and effect, such provision(s) will be construed as severable from the remainder of
this CONTRACT and will not affect the validity of all other provisions of this CONTRACT which will remain of
full force and effect.

ARTICLE X GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. GENERAL TERMS

A. Disaster Recovery Plan. Upon request of TWDB, GRANTEE must provide descriptions or
copies of its business continuity and disaster recovery plans.

B. Dispute Resolution. The dispute resolution process provided for in Texas Government Code
Chapter 2260 must be used to attempt to resolve any dispute arising under this CONTRACT.

C. Excess Obligations Prohibited/No Debt Against the State. This CONTRACT is subject to
termination or cancellation without penalty to TWDB, either in whole or in part, subject to
the availability of state funds.

D. False Statements. If GRANTEE signs its application with a false statement or it is
subsequently determined that GRANTEE has violated any of the representations, guarantees,
warranties, certifications, or affirmations included in its application, GRANTEE will be in
default under the CONTRACT and TWDB may terminate or void the CONTRACT.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 8 of 16
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

4156-4602-2705.1

Force Majeure. Neither GRANTEE nor TWDB will be liable to the other for any delay in or
failure of performance of any requirement contained in this CONTRACT caused by force
majeure. The existence of such causes of delay or failure will extend the period of
performance until after the causes of delay or failure have been removed, provided the non-
performing party exercises all reasonable due diligence to perform. Force majeure is defined
as acts of God, war, fires, explosions, hurricanes, floods, failure of transportation or other
causes that are beyond the reasonable control of either party and that by exercise of due
foresight such party could not reasonably have been expected to avoid, and which, by the
exercise of all reasonable due diligence, such party is unable to overcome.

Governing Law and Venue. This CONTRACT is governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to the conflicts of law provisions. The
venue of any suit arising under this CONTRACT is fixed in any court of competent jurisdiction
in Travis County, Texas, unless the specific venue is otherwise identified in a statute which
directly names or otherwise identifies its applicability to TWDB.

Applicable Laws. In consideration of the performance of the mutual agreements set forth in
this CONTRACT, the GRANTEE, by and through its designated and authorized representatives
agrees to implement the PROJECT in compliance with all state and federal laws and
regulations that may be applicable; Texas Water Code, Chapter 15, Subchapters F and [; 31
Texas Administrative Code Chapter 355; and TWDB Guidance.

Remedies. TWDB has all remedies available in law or equity, including remedies available
under Texas Water Code §§ 6.114 and 6.115.

Indemnification. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, GRANTEE AGREES
TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE STATE OF TEXAS AND TWDB, AND/OR
THEIR OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS, ASSIGNEES,
AND/OR DESIGNEES FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, ACTIONS, CLAIMS, DEMANDS, OR
SUITS, AND ALL RELATED COSTS, ATTORNEY FEES, AND EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF, OR
RESULTING FROM ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF GRANTEE OR ITS AGENTS, EMPLOYEES,
SUBCONTRACTORS, ORDER FULFILLERS, OR SUPPLIERS OF SUBCONTRACTORS IN THE
EXECUTION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTRACT AND ANY PURCHASE ORDERS ISSUED
UNDER THE CONTRACT. THE DEFENSE MUST BE COORDINATED BY GRANTEE WITH THE
OFFICE OF THE TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL WHEN TEXAS STATE AGENCIES ARE NAMED
DEFENDANTS IN ANY LAWSUIT, AND GRANTEE MAY NOT AGREE TO ANY SETTLEMENT
WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE CONCURRENCE FROM THE OFFICE OF THE TEXAS
ATTORNEY GENERAL. GRANTEE AND TWDB AGREE TO FURNISH TIMELY WRITTEN
NOTICE TO EACH OTHER OF ANY SUCH CLAIM.

Public Information Act. GRANTEE understands that TWDB will comply with the Texas
Public Information Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 552, as interpreted by judicial
rulings and opinions of the Attorney General of the State of Texas. Information,
documentation, and other material in connection with this CONTRACT may be subject to
public disclosure pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act. In accordance with Texas
Government Code § 2252.907, GRANTEE is required to make any information created or
exchanged with the State pursuant to this CONTRACT, and not otherwise excepted from
disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act, available in a format that is accessible by
the public at no additional charge to the State.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 9 of 16



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

K.

State Auditor’s Right to Audit. The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of
any entity receiving funds from the state directly under the CONTRACT or indirectly through
a subcontract under the CONTRACT The acceptance of funds directly under the CONTRACT
or indirectly through a subcontract under the CONTRACT acts as acceptance of the authority
of the state auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit
or investigation in connection with those funds. Under the direction of the legislative audit
committee, an entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation by the state auditor must
provide the state auditor with access to any information the state auditor considers relevant
to the investigation or audit.

National Flood Insurance Program. The appropriate entities within the PROJECT AREA
must currently enforce and continue to enforce floodplain management standards at least
equivalent to National Flood Insurance Program minimum standards and may exceed the
National Flood Insurance Program minimum standards subject to Section I, Article 1.

Investment and Collateralization of Public Funds. Grant proceeds are public funds and, as
such, these proceeds must be held at a designated state depository institution or other
properly chartered and authorized institution in accordance with the Public Funds
Investment Act, Government Code, Chapter 2256, and the Public Funds Collateral Act,
Government Code, Chapter 2257.

2. STANDARDS OF PERFORMANCE

A.

4156-4602-2705.1

Personnel. GRANTEE must assign only qualified personnel to perform the services required
under this CONTRACT. GRANTEE is responsible for ensuring that any Subcontractor utilized
also assigns only qualified personnel. Qualified personnel are persons who are properly
licensed to perform the work and who have sufficient knowledge, skill, and ability to perform
the tasks and services required herein according to the standards of performance and care
for their trade or profession.

Professional Standards. GRANTEE must provide the services and deliverables in
accordance with applicable professional standards. GRANTEE represents and warrants that
it is authorized to acquire Subcontractors with the requisite qualifications, experience,
personnel, and other resources to perform in the manner required by this CONTRACT.

Procurement Laws. GRANTEE must engage in competitive procurements for work on the
Project. All purchases for goods, services, or commodities made with funds provided under
this CONTRACT must comply with State and local procurement and contracting laws.

Party Relationship. Both the GRANTEE and TWDB, in the performance of this CONTRACT,
act in an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures, or
associates of one another. The employees or agents of one party will not be deemed or
construed to be the employees or agents of the other party for any purposes whatsoever.

Proprietary and Confidential Information. GRANTEE warrants and represents that any
information that is proprietary or confidential and is received by GRANTEE from TWDB or
any governmental entity will not be disclosed to third parties without the written consent of
TWDB or applicable governmental entity, whose consent will not be unreasonably withheld,
and shall be consistent with the requirements of the Public Information Act, Chapter 552 of
the Texas Government Code.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 10 of 16



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

F.

Contract Administration. TWDB will designate a project manager for this CONTRACT. The
project manager will serve as the point of contact between TWDB and GRANTEE. TWDB's
project manager will supervise TWDB'’s review of GRANTEE's technical work, deliverables,
draft reports, the FINAL REPORT, payment requests, schedules, financial and budget
administration, and similar matters. The project manager does not have any express or
implied authority to vary the terms of the CONTRACT, amend the CONTRACT in any way or
waive strict performance of the terms or conditions of the CONTRACT.

Nepotism. GRANTEE must comply with Texas Government Code Chapter 573 by ensuring
that no officer, employee or member of GRANTEE’s governing body votes or confirm the
employment of any person related within the second degree of affinity or the third degree of
consanguinity to any member of the governing body or to any other officer or employee
authorized to employ or supervise such person. This prohibition does not prohibit the
employment of a person who has been continuously employed for a period of two years prior
to the election or appointment of the officer, employee or governing body member related to
such person in the prohibited degree.

Open Meetings. GRANTEE must comply with Texas Government Code Chapter 551, which
requires all regular, special, or called meetings of governmental bodies to be open to the
public, except as otherwise provided by law.

3. AFFIRMATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

A.

4156-4602-2705.1

Antitrust Affirmation. GRANTEE represents and warrants that, in accordance with Texas
Government Code § 2155.005, neither GRANTEE nor any firm, corporation, partnership, or
institution represented by GRANTEE, or anyone acting for such a firm, corporation,
partnership, or institution has (1) violated any provision of the Texas Free Enterprise and
Antitrust Act of 1983, Chapter 15 of the Texas Business & Commerce Code, or the federal
antitrust laws; or (2) communicated directly or indirectly the contents of the proposal
resulting in this CONTRACT to any competitor or any other person engaged in the same line
of business as GRANTEE.

Child Support Obligation Affirmation. Under Texas Family Code § 231.006, GRANTEE
certifies that the individual or business entity named in this CONTRACT is not ineligible to
receive the specified grant, loan or payment, and acknowledges that this CONTRACT may be
terminated and payment may be withheld if this certification is inaccurate.

Dealings with Public Servants. Pursuant to Texas Government Code § 2155.003, GRANTEE
represents and warrants that it has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any time
hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount,
trip, favor, or service to a public servant in connection with the goods or services being
supplied.

Debts and Delinquencies Affirmation. GRANTEE agrees that any payments due under the
CONTRACT will be applied towards any debt or delinquency that is owed to the State of Texas.

E-Verify Program. GRANTEE certifies that for contracts for services, GRANTEE will utilize
the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system during the term of the
CONTRACT to determine the eligibility of: (1) all persons employed by GRANTEE to perform

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 11 of 16



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

4156-4602-2705.1

duties within Texas; and (2) all persons, including Subcontractors, assigned by GRANTEE to
perform work pursuant to the CONTRACT within the United States of America.

Entities that Boycott Israel. Pursuant to Texas Government Code § 2270.002, GRANTEE
certifies that either (1) it meets one of the exemption criteria under § 2270.002; or (2) it does
not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during the term of the CONTRACT resulting from
this solicitation. GRANTEE must state any facts that make it exempt from the boycott
certification.

Excluded Parties. GRANTEE certifies that it is not listed on the federal government’s
terrorism watch list as described in Executive Order 13224.

Executive Head of a State Agency Affirmation. In accordance with Texas Government Code
§ 669.003, relating to contracting with the executive head of a state agency, GRANTEE
certifies that it is not: (1) the executive head of TWDB; (2) a person who at any time during
the four years before the date of this CONTRACT was the executive head of TWDB; or (3) a
person who employs a current or former executive head of TWDB.

If § 669.003 applies, the GRANTEE must provide the following information:

Name of Former Executive:

Name of State Agency:

Date of Separation from State Agency:
Position with GRANTEE:
Date of Employment with GRANTEE:

Financial Participation Prohibited. Pursuant to Texas Government Code = § 2155.004(a),
GRANTEE certifies that neither GRANTEE nor any person or entity represented by GRANTEE
has received compensation from TWDB or any agency of the State of Texas for participation
in the preparation of the specifications or solicitation on which this CONTRACT is based.
Under Texas Government Code § 2155.004(b), GRANTEE certifies that the individual or
business entity named in this CONTRACT is not ineligible to receive the specified CONTRACT
and acknowledges that this CONTRACT may be terminated and payment withheld if this
certification is inaccurate.

Foreign Terrorist Organizations. GRANTEE represents and warrants that it is not engaged
in business with Iran, Sudan, or a foreign terrorist organization, as prohibited by Texas
Government Code § 2252.152.

Human Trafficking Prohibition. Under Texas Government Code § 2155.0061, GRANTEE
certifies that the GRANTEE is not ineligible to receive the specified CONTRACT and
acknowledges that this CONTRACT may be terminated and payment withheld if this
certification is inaccurate.

Lobbying Prohibition. GRANTEE represents and warrants that TWDB’s payments to
GRANTEE and GRANTEE's receipt of appropriated or other funds under the CONTRACT are
not prohibited by Texas Government Code §§ 556.005 or 556.0055, related to the prohibition
on payment of state funds to a lobbyist or for lobbying activities.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 12 of 16



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

M. No Conflict of Interest. GRANTEE represents and warrants that the provision of goods and

4156-4602-2705.1

services or other performance under this CONTRACT will not constitute an actual or potential
conflict of interest or reasonably create an appearance of impropriety. GRANTEE also
represents and warrants that, during the term of this CONTRACT, GRANTEE will immediately
notify TWDB, in writing, of any existing or potential conflict of interest relative to the
performance of the CONTRACT.

Prior Disaster Relief Declaration. Texas Government Code §§ 2155.006 and 2261.053
prohibit state agencies from accepting a response or awarding a contract that includes
proposed financial participation by a person who, in the past five years, has been convicted
of violating a federal law or assessed a penalty in connection with a contract involving relief
for Hurricane Rita, Hurricane Katrina, or any other disaster, as defined by Texas Government
Code § 418.004, occurring after September 24, 2005. Under Texas Government Code §§
2155.006 and 2261.053, GRANTEE certifies that the individual or business entity named in
this CONTRACT is not ineligible to receive the specified CONTRACT and acknowledges that
this CONTRACT may be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate.

Suspension and Debarment. GRANTEE certifies that it and its principals are not suspended
or debarred from doing business with the state or federal government as listed on the State
of Texas Debarred Vendor List maintained by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and
the System for Award Management (SAM) maintained by the General Services
Administration.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 13 of 16



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

ARTICLE XI CORRESPONDENCE

All correspondence between the parties must be made to the following addresses:

For TWDB: - For the GRANTEE:

Contract Issues: Contract Issues:

Texas Water Development Board City of Lubbock, Texas

Attention: Flood Planning 1314 Avenue K

P.0.Box 13231 Lubbock, Texas 79401

Austin, Texas 78711-3231 Email: bkostelich@mail.ci.lubbock.tx.us
Email: floodplanning@twdb.texas.gov

Payment Request Submission: Payment Request Submission:

Texas Water Development Board Josh Kristinek, P.E.

Attention: Outlays and Escrows City of Lubbock, Texas

P.0.Box 13231 1314 Avenue K

Austin, Texas 78711-3231 Lubbock, Texas 79401

Email: outlays@twdb.texas.gov Email: jkristinek@mail.ci.lubbock.tx.us
Physical Address:

Stephen F. Austin State Office Building Physical Address:

1700 N. Congress Avenue City of Lubbock, Texas

Austin, Texas 78701 1314 Avenue K

Lubbock, Texas 79401

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 14 of 16
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this CONTRACT to be duly executed in multiple
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original.

CITY OF LUBBOCK, TEXAS

Danicl, Pope 10/20/2021

Daniel M. Pope, Mayor

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

kot Ao

Michael G. Keenum, P.E., Division Director of Engineering/City Engineer

Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

\W #sme

Kelli Leisure, Assistant City Attorney

Date: \O.22L.2\

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Page 15 of 16
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD

By:

Name: Jeff Walker

Title: Executive Administrator
10/20/2021

Date:

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313

Page 16 of 16
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

EXHIBIT A

DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT SERVICE AREA

Flood Protection Planning for Watersheds

The City of Lubbock proposes to complete flood protection planning activities of the following full HUC-10s:
e Canyon Lakes System on the City of Shallowater-Yellow House Draw HUC-10 (1205000113), and
o Buffalo Springs Lake-North Fork Double Mountain Fork Brazos River HUC-10 (1205000301).

e Storm events to be evaluated including: 2-yr, 5-yr, 10-yr, 25-yr, 50-yr, 100-yr, and 500-yr storms.

This flood protection planning study includes use of the best and most current data with regard to:
e cumulative changes in land cover and land use (development),
e updated rainfall data (NOAA Atlas 14),
e updated topographic data (LiDAR),

e topographic survey and stream cross-sectional data

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit A, Page 1 of 2
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

CUHANFISIAGE R

City of Lubbock
Watershed Map - Project Area

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit A, Page 2 of 2

4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope

ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF WORK

Task 1:

A.

B.

Task 2:

Task 3:

Flood Protection Planning for Watersheds

Project Management and Meetings

General project management and communications with the City and partner entities.
Project kickoff meeting with City staff and partner entities staff.

Monthly status reports.

Up to six (6) meetings including a project kickoff and data collection meeting, hydrology review
meeting, hydraulics review meeting, alternatives review meeting, dam assessment meeting, and final
report review meeting.

Public Outreach

Development of a web survey to collect resident feedback on known drainage issues within the
watershed. The web survey will be posted on the City’s website and promoted via social media
platforms.

Prepare for and facilitate three (3) public meetings during the project to communicate with the
public. The public meetings will be held at the project kickoff phase, after completion of the flood
risk analysis task, and at the completion of the project to present the watershed study
results.

Coordination with non-NFIP Participating Entities - There is one (1) non-NFIP participating
community in the larger Project Area that are not members of the National Flood Insurance Program
(NFIP) and do not currently enforce floodplain management ordinances that are at least equivalent
to the NFIP minimum standards. In accordance with Flood Infrastructure Fund program
requirements, City of Lubbock staff or designates will reach out individually to the one (1) non-NFIP
participating community of Smyer, Texas, to provide assistance to this non-NFIP participating
community to draft and recommend adoption of floodplain ordinances that meet the NFIP minimum
standards. Assistance will consist of written correspondence and at a minimum one (1)
teleconference to discuss floodplain ordinances. Model floodplain ordinances developed by the
TWDB will be provided by the City of Lubbock, or designate, to each non-NFIP community for their
consideration.

Data Collection

GIS data: topographic maps, LiDAR, zoning maps, storm drain system mapping, roadways, property
lines, buildings, future land use maps, aerial imagery.

Previous plans and studies from partnering entities and other related authorities.

Existing hydrologic and hydraulic models.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit B, Page 1 of 5

4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

D. Field Survey will be collected at bridge/culvert crossings and at intermittent creek cross sections to
supplement and ground truth the LIDAR. At each crossing, survey will be collected for the hydraulic
openings, railings, curbs, and centerlines. In addition, each crossing survey includes cross sections
upstream of the crossing. Cross sections to be surveyed will include the channel geometry for 20 feet
on either side of the banks. The remainder of the section will be supplemented with LIDAR as needed.
The location of cross sections and bridges to be surveyed is not defined. The location of all survey to
be collected will be verified with the City prior to commencing work.

Task 4. Screening Assessment

A. Development ofa two-dimensional (2D) hydraulic model to perform high-level planning and analysis
for the entirety of the City of Shallowater-Yellow House Draw HUC-10 (1205000113) and the Buffalo
Springs Lake-North Fork Double Mountain Fork Brazos River HUC-10 (1205000301).

B. Perform “Rain-on-Mesh” analysis to define overland flow paths and identify flooding areas within
and outside of the floodplain. Flow hydrographs will be developed for standard design storms
including the 2, 5, 10, 25, 50, and 100-year events (24-hr duration) for existing and ultimate
development conditions.

C. Evaluate flooded structures and roadways within the watershed to identify flooding hotspot
locations.
Task 5. Flood Risk Analysis

The purpose of this task is to develop detailed hydrologic and hydraulic modeling for City of Shallowater-
Yellow House Draw HUC-10 (1205000113) and the Buffalo Springs Lake-North Fork Double Mountain Fork
Brazos River HUC-10 (1205000301). These streams have been selected for detailed study due to the location
of existing developments. The models will be developed in a format suitable for future submission to FEMA
as a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR), but the preparation of a LOMR and associated FEMA coordination is
beyond the scope of this study.

A. Detailed Hydrologic Analysis
1. Delineate watersheds and sub-watersheds for the study area.
2. Define model input parameters for the study area.

3. Create both existing and fully-developed land use hydrologic models in HEC-HMS for the study area
based on the Soil Conservation Service (SCS) unit hydrograph method.

4. Determine the existing and fully-developed discharges for the study area for the 2-, 5-, 10-, 25-, 50-,
100-, and 500-year storm events.

5. Calculate basin routing parameters using the Modified Puls (where hydraulic models are available)
or Muskingum Cunge method.
B. Detailed Hydraulic Analysis
1} Develop new HEC-RAS Steady hydraulic models.
2) Update channel and pond routings in hydrologic modeling.

3) Determine the existing and fully-developed water surface elevations for the streams

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit B, Page 2 of 5
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

within the study area for the 2-, 5-, 10-, 25-, 50-, 100-, and 500-year storm events.

4) Develop the existing and fully-developed conditions 100-year floodplains within the
stream study limits.

5) Identify flood-prone areas and document existing and fully-developed structure
overtopping (road crossings) and flooding potential (structures).

Task 6. Critical Flood Hazard Alternatives Analysis

A

Utilize staff input and results from Task 4 and 5 to identify up to ten (10) critical flood hazard areas
within the City of Shallowater-Yellow House Draw HUC-10 (1205000113) and the Buffalo Springs
Lake-North Fork Double Mountain Fork Brazos River HUC-10 (1205000301).

If necessary, refine hydrologic and hydraulic analyses to achieve greater level of detail for critical
flood areas identified in Task 3. It is assumed that additional analysis will be required for up to five
(5) areas.

Develop up to two (2) conceptual level alternatives to resolve identified structure and roadway
crossing flooding at up to ten (10) critical flood areas.

Evaluate the alternatives for the 2-, 5-, 10-, 25-, 50- and 100-year storm events.
Develop corresponding exhibits depicting the concept and resulting reduction in flooding risks.

Develop alternatives with the goal of minimizing flood risk considering economic constraints.
Achieving a 100-yr level of protection may not be economically feasible for all locations.

Prepare planning level opinion of probable construction cost (OPCC) for each alternative in 2020
dollars.

Develop a ranking criteria and associated weights for the storm water Capital Improvement Projects
(CIP) in conjunction with City Staff.

Score and rank each project following a pairwise ranking methodology.

Identify funding sources and financing strategies to adequately fund the necessary improvements
for high ranking projects.

When possible and as applicable, evaluations of flood risk reduction solutions, including flood
mitigation projects, should be consistent with “Technical Guidelines for Regional Flood Planning,”
Exhibit C to Regional Flood Planning Grant Contracts, which can be found at:

https:// www.twdb.texas.gov/flood /planning/planningdocu/2023/index.asp.

Each feasible flood mitigation alternatives evaluated must identify and compare cost and benefits
of projects. Quantification of cost will include engineering, permitting, easement and/or property
acquisition, capital cost, operation and maintenance, and other costs as applicable. Quantification of
benefit of the project will include the following items, as applicable:

o Number of structures with reduced 100-year (1% annual chance) flood risk.
o Number of structures removed from 100-year (1% annual chance) flood risk.
o Number of structures removed from 500-year (0.2% annual chance) flood risk.

o Residential structures removed from 100-year (1% annual chance) flood risk.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit B, Page 3 of 5

4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

o Estimated Population removed from 100-year (1% annual chance) flood risk.

o Critical facilities removed from 100-year (1% annual chance) flood risk (#).

o Number of low water crossings removed from 100-year (1% annual chance) flood risk (#).

o Estimated reduction in road closure occurrences.

o Estimated length of roads removed from 100-year flood risk (miles).

o Estimated farm & ranch land removed from 100-year flood risk (acres). Estimated farm &
ranch land at 100-year flood risk (acres) should only include farm and ranch land that are
negatively impacted by flooding events and should not include land that benefits from
floodplains for example rice fields.

o Estimated reduction in fatalities (if available).

o Estimated reduction in injuries (if available).

o Pre-Project Level-of-Service

o Post-Project Level-of-Service

o Cost/ Structure removed

o Percent Nature-based Solution (by cost)

o Negative Impact (Y/N)

o Negative Impact Mitigation (Y/N)

o Social Vulnerability Index (SVI)

o Water Supply Benefit (Y/N)

o Traffic Count for Low Water Crossings

M. The recommended solutions must be permittable, constructable and implementable.

N. Therecommended flood risk reduction solutions must have no negative effect on neighboring areas
in accordance with statutory requirements for regional flood plans (Texas Water Code § 16.062(i)
and (j)(2)). Recommended flood risk reduction solutions, including flood mitigation projects, must
meet the definition and requirements regarding no negative effect identified in Exhibit C to the
Regional Flood Planning Contracts, Technical Guidelines for Regional Flood Planning, which can be
found at: https://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood /planning/planningdocu/2023/index.asp. The flood
mitigation projects identified from this FIF CAT 1 study must comply with ‘no negative effect’ in

order to be included in the regional flood plans.

Task 7. Dam Safety Assessment

FNI will perform a Dam Safety Assessment for up to eight (8) dams within the City of Shallowater-Yellow
House Draw HUC-10 (1205000113) and the Buffalo Springs Lake-North Fork Double Mountain Fork Brazos
TWDB Commitment No. G1001313

Exhibit B, Page 4 of 5
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

River HUC-10 (1205000301). The Dam Safety Assessment will consist of the following tasks:
1. Data Collection

A. Original Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) watershed workplans and
supplements.

B. Original design plans (i.e. as-builts).
C. Repair of modification design plans.
D. Inspection reports.
E. NRCS dam assessment reports, breach analyses and/or emergency action plans.
F. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) dam inventory data.
2) Site Visits

A. Visual inspection to assess dam conditions and current status of operation and maintenance
(O&M) activities.

B. Create condition worksheet to record inspection findings, including representative photographs.
3) Dam Breach Analysis

A. Develop breach analysis using the simplified DSS-WISE model. DSS-WISE is considered an
appropriate program by TCEQ for screening and estimating downstream impacts.

B. Develop inundation maps and estimates of population at risk (PAR).
4) Hydrologic Capacity Analysis

A. Develop hydrologic model using HEC-HMS model to evaluate dams in accordance to TCEQ
Guidelines.

B. Develop one (1) conceptual rehabilitation alternative to upgrade the dams to comply with TCEQ
hydrologic capacity criteria based on dam size and hazard classification.

C. Develop planning level cost estimates for rehabilitation alternatives.
D. Make recommendations for any TCEQ filings or regulatory actions.
Task 8. City of Lubbock Watershed Study - Technical Report

1. Prepare Draft Technical Report documenting the findings and recommendations of the
watershed study including digital deliverables such as field survey, GIS information, and
hydrologic and hydraulic models.

2. Draft report will be submitted in digital format (.pdf file) for City review. Up to one (1) round of
revisions to the report will be performed after receiving City feedback. Final report will be
submitted in digital format (.pdf file) and up to two (2) hard copies will be provided.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313

Exhibit B, Page 5 of 5
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

EXHIBIT C

TASK AND EXPENSE BUDGETS

TASK BUDGET
TASK DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND MEETINGS $56,212
2 PUBLIC OUTREACH $29,663
3 DATA COLLECTION AND SURVEY $149,140
4 SCREENING ASSESSMENT $62,750
5 FLOOD RISK ANALYSIS HYDROLOGY & HYDRAULICS $141,042
6 CRITICAL FLOOD HAZARD ALTERNATIVE ANALYSIS $63,450
7 DAM SAFETY ASSESSMENT $162,078
8 TECHNICAL REPORT $85,665
TOTAL $ 750,000

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit C, Page 1 of 2
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

EXPENSE BUDGET

CATEGORY AMOUNT

Salaries & Wages! $0
Fringe? $0
Travel3 $0
Subcontract Services $750,000
Equipment $0
Other Expenses* $0
Overheads $0
Profit $0
TOTAL $ 750,000

! Salaries and Wages is defined as the cost of salaries of engineers, draftsmen, stenographers, surveyors,
clerks, laborers, etc., for time directly chargeable to this CONTRACT.

2 Fringe is defined as the cost of social security contributions, unemployment, excise, and payroll taxes,
workers’ compensation insurance, retirement benefits, medical and insurance benefits, sick leave, vacation,
and holiday pay applicable thereto.

3 Travel is limited to the maximum amounts authorized for state employees by the General Appropriations
Act, Tex. Leg. Regular Session, 2017, Article IX, Part 5, as amended or superseded

4 Other Expenses is defined to include expendable supplies, communications, reproduction, postage, and
costs of public meetings directly chargeable to this CONTRACT.

5 Qverhead is defined as the costs incurred in maintaining a place of business and performing professional
services similar to those specified in this CONTRACT.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit C, Page 2 of 2
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

EXHIBIT D

GUIDELINES FOR AUTHORS SUBMITTING CONTRACT REPORTS
TO THE TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD

1.0 Introduction

The purpose of this document is to describe the required format of contract reports submitted to the Texas
Water Development Board (TWDB). Our reason for standardizing the format of contract reports is to provide
our customers a consistent, and therefore familiar, format for contract reports (which we post online for
public access). Another reason for standardizing the format is so that we can more easily turn a contract
report into a TWDB numbered report if we so choose. Remember that your report will not only be seen by
TWDB staff, but also by any person interested in the results of your study. A professional and high-quality
report will reflect well on you, your employer, and the TWDB.

Available upon request, we will provide a Microsoft Word template (used to write these instructions) that
gives the fonts, spacing, and other specifications for the headings and text of the report. Please follow this
template as closely as possible.

2.0 Formatting your report

The TWDB format is designed for simplicity. For example, we use Times New Roman for all text. We use 12
point, single-spaced text, left justification for paragraph text, 18 point bold for first-level headings, and 14
point bold for second-level headings. Page numbers are centered at the bottom of the page. Other than page
numbers, please refrain from adding content to the document header or footer. Page setup should use one-
inch margins on all four sides.

2.1 Text

The best way to format your document is to use the styles described and embedded in the template document
(Authors_Template.dot) that is available on request from the TWDB. To use the Authors_Template.dot file,
open it in Word (make sure *.dot is listed under Files of type) and save it as a .doc file. Advanced users can
add the .dot file to their computers as a template.

Make sure the formatting bar is on the desktop (to open, go to View->Toolbars->Formatting) or, to view all
of the formatting at once, go to Format->Styles and Formatting and select Available Styles from the
dropdown box at the bottom of the window. The formatting in the template document provides styles (such
as font type, spacing, and indents) for each piece of your report. Each style is named to describe what it
should be used for (for example, style names include Chapter Title, Body Text, Heading 1, References, and
Figure or Table Caption). As you add to your report, use the dropdown list on the Formatting Toolbar or the
listin the Styles and Formatting window to adjust the text to the correct style. The Authors_Template.dot file
shows and lists the specifications for each style.

2.1.1 Title

Give your report a title that gives the reader an idea of the topic of your report but is not terribly long. In
addition to the general subject (for example, “Droughts”), you may include a few additional words to describe
a place, methodology, or other detail focused on throughout the paper (for example, “Droughts in the High
Plains of Texas” or “Evaluating the effects of drought using groundwater flow modeling”). Please capitalize
only the first letter of each word except ‘minor’ words such as ‘and’ and ‘of. Never use all caps. Use headings
to help the reader follow you through the main sections of your report and to make it easier for readers to
skim through your report to find sections that might be the most interesting or useful to them. The text of
the report should include an executive summary and sections outlined in 4.4 of Attachment 1. Headings for
up to five levels of subdivision are provided in the template; however, we suggest not using more than three

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit D, Page 1 of 7
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

or four levels of subdivision except where absolutely necessary. Please avoid stacked headings (for example,
a Heading 1 followed immediately by a Heading 2) and capitalize only the first letter of headings or words
where appropriate—never use all caps.

2.2  Figures and photographs

To publish professional-looking graphics, we need all originals to be saved at 300 dots-per-inch (dpi)
and in grayscale, if possible, or in the CMYK color format if color is necessary. Excessive use of color,
especially color graphics that do not also work in grayscale, will prevent us from publishing your report as a
TWDB numbered report (color reproduction costs can be prohibitive). Preferred file formats for your
original graphics are Adobe Illustrator (.ai), Photoshop (.psd), EPS with .tiff preview, .jpg, .png, or .tiff files.
Refrain from using low resolution .jpg or .gif files. Internet images at 72 dpi are unacceptable for use in
reports. All graphics shall be submitted in two forms:

1. Inserted into the Microsoft Word document before you submit your report. Ideally, inserted graphics
should be centered on the page. Format the picture to downsize to 6 inches wide if necessary. Please
do not upsize a graphic in Word.

2. Saved in one of the formats listed above.

2.2.1 Other graphics specifications

It is easiest to design your figures separately and add them in after the text of your report is complete.
Graphics should remain within the 1-inch page margins of the template (6 inches maximum graphic width).
Be sure that the graphics (as well as tables) are numbered in the same order that they are mentioned in the
text. Figures should appear embedded in the report after being called out in the text. Also, remember to
include a caption for each graphic in Word, not as part of the graphic. We are not able to edit or format figure
captions that are part of the figure. For figures and photographs, the caption should appear below the
graphic. For tables, the caption should appear above.

2.2.2 Creating publication-quality graphics

When designing a graphic, make sure that the graphic (1) emphasizes the important information and does
not show unnecessary data, lines, or labels; (2) includes the needed support material for the reader to
understand what you are showing; and (3) is readable (see Figures 1 and 2 for examples). Edward R. Tufte’s
books on presenting information (Tufte, 1983; 1990; 1997) are great references on good graphic design. Cole
Nussbaumer Knaflic’s website Storytelling With Data also provides freely accessible resources for designing

infographics and data visualizations (http://www.storytellingwithdata.com/blog). Figures 1 through 3 are

examples of properly formatted, easy to understand graphics. Do not include fonts that are less than 6 points.

For good-looking graphics, the resolution needs to be high enough to provide a clear image at the size you
make them within the report. In general, 300 dpi will make a clear image and is the minimum resolution for
all situations. Try to create your figures at the same size they will be in the report, as resizing them in Word
greatly reduces image quality. Photographs taken with at least a two-megapixel camera (if using digital) and
with good contrast will make the best images. Save the original, and then adjust color levels and size in a
renamed image copy. Print a draft copy of your report to double-check that your figures and photographs
have clear lines and show all the features that you want them to have.

Figures and photographs should be in grayscale. Color greatly adds to the cost of printing, so we are trying
to keep it to a minimum. Also remember that your report may be photocopied, scanned, or downloaded and
printed in black and white. For this reason, you should use symbols or patterns, or make sure that colors
print as different shades in black and white. All interval or ratio data (data measuring continuous
phenomena, with each color representing an equal interval) need to be displayed in a graded scale of a single

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit D, Page 2 of 7
4156-4602-2705.1



Docusign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

color (Figure 3). This way your figures will be useful even as a photocopy.

If you need help with your graphics or have questions, please contact the TWDB graphics department at
(512)936-0129.

2.2.3 Use of Figures, Graphics, and Photographs

Figures, photographs, and tables need to be your own unless you have written permission from the creator,
publisher, or copyright holder that allows us to reprint them (we will need a copy of this permission for
copyrighted material our records). All figures and photographs must cite the source in the legend, and
include whether the material is in the public domain, used under a Creative Commons License
(https://creativecommons.org/licenses/), or used with permission of the copyright holder. Use caution
when using any figures or photographs taken off the Internet or from newspapers or magazines—these
sources may be subject to copyright and must be cited properly and/or used by permission.

2.3 Tables

Tables should be created in Microsoft Word (see Table 1). Tables should include a minimal amount of
outlining or bold font to emphasize headings, totals, or other important points. Tables should be numbered
separately from figures, and captions should appear above the text of the table.

Table 1: A sample table. Note caption above table.

Table text heading*
Table text 1940 1950 1960 1970 1980 1990 2000 %GW
Table text 15 441 340 926 196 522 83 97.4
Table text 64 944 626 173 356 171 516 99.9
Total 79 1385 966 1099 552 693 599

* A footnote should look like this using 10 point Cambria.
%GW = percent groundwater
Be sure to describe any abbreviations or symbols, and, unlike in this table, be sure to note the units!

3.0 Units

Measurements should be in English units. Metric units may be included in parentheses after the English units.

4.0 Citations and references

Itis important to give credit for all external sources referenced in your report. Therefore, be sure to use the
appropriate citations and include references in your paper.

41 In-text citations

Each piece of information you use in your report that comes from an outside source must be cited within the
text using the author’s last name and the year of publication. If there are two authors, list the last name of
each followed by the year, and if there are more than two authors, list the last name of the first author
followed by “and others” and the year. For example: “the end of the Jurassic Period occurred approximately
145.5 million years ago (Gradstein and others, 2004).”

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit D, Page 3 of 7
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

4.2 References

All sources that are cited within the report should be listed at the end of the paper under the heading
References. The references should follow the guidelines in “Suggestions to Authors of the Reports of the
United States Geological Survey” (Hansen, 1991). These are available online at

https://pubs.usgs.gov/unnumbered /7000088 (a link to the chapter “Preparing references for Survey
reports,” p. 234-241, is found at https://pubs.usgs.gov/unnumbered/7000088/sta28.pdf ). Several

examples of complete reference citations are listed at the end of these guidelines. Be sure that any citations
that appear in tables or figures are included in the reference list. Also, before submitting the report, please
check that all the citations in the report are included in the reference list and all references in the reference
list are cited in the report.

5.0 Submitting your report

Before you submit your report, proofread it. Look for spelling and grammatical errors. Also, check to see that
you have structured the headings, paragraphs, and sentences in your paper so that it is easy to follow and
understand (imagine you are a reader who does not already know the information you are presenting).

6.0 Conclusions

Following the instructions above and providing accurate and readable text, tables, figures, and citations will
help to make your report useful to readers. Scientists may read your report, as well as water planners, utility
providers, and interested citizens. If your report successfully conveys accurate scientific information and
explanations to these readers, we can help to create more informed decisions about the use, development,
and management of water in the state.

7.0 Acknowledgments
Be sure to acknowledge the people and entities that assisted you in your study and report. For example:

We would like to thank the Keck Geology Consortium, the American Society of Civil Engineers, and the Texas
Bar CLE for providing examples to use in developing these guidelines. In addition, we appreciate Mike
Parcher for providing information on how to create publication-quality graphics, Shirley Wade for creating
the data used in sample Figure 1, and lan Jones for providing sample Figure 3.

8.0 References

Gradstein, F.M., J.G. Ogg, and A.G. Smith, eds., 2005, A geologic time scale 2004: Cambridge, Cambridge
University Press, 610 p.

Hansen, W.R., ed., 1991, Suggestions to authors of the reports of the United States Geological Survey (7th ed.):
Washington, D.C., U.S. Government Printing Office, 289 p.

Tufte, E. R., 1983, The visual display of quantitative information: Cheshire, C.T., Graphics Press, 197 p.
Tufte, E. R., 1990, Envisioning information: Cheshire, C.T., Graphics Press, 126 p.
Tufte, E. R., 1997, Visual explanations: Cheshire, C.T., Graphics Press, 156 p.

9.0 Examples of references

Arroyo, J. A., and Mullican, III, W. F., 2004, Desalination: in Mace, R. E., Angle, E. S., and Mullican, W. F., III,
editors, Aquifers of the Edwards Plateau: Texas Water Development Board Report 360, p. 293-302.

Bates, R. L., and Jackson, J. A., 1984, Dictionary of geological terms: Anchor Press/Doubleday, Garden City, New
York, 571 p.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit D, Page 4 of 7
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

Blandford, T. N., Blazer, D. J., Calhoun, K. C., Dutton, A. R., Naing, T., Reedy, R. C., and Scanlon, B. R., 2003,
Groundwater availability of the southern Ogallala aquifer in Texas and New Mexico—Numerical simulations
through 2050: contract report by Daniel B. Stephens and Associates, Inc., and the Bureau of Economic Geology,
The University of Texas at Austin to the Texas Water Development Board, variably paginated.

Fenneman, N. M., 1931, Physiography of Western United States (1st edition): New York, McGraw-Hill, 534 p.

Hubert, M., 1999, Senate Bill 1-The first big bold step toward meeting Texas's future water needs: Texas Tech Law
Review, v. 30, no. 1, p. 53-70.

Kunianski, E. L., 1989, Precipitation, streamflow, and baseflow in West-Central Texas, December 1974 through
March 1977: U. S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 89-4208, 2 sheets.

Mace, R. E., Chowdhury, A. H., Anaya, R., and Way, S.-C., 2000, A numerical groundwater flow model of the
Upper and Middle Trinity aquifer, Hill Country area: Texas Water Development Board Open File Report 00-
02, 62 p.

Maclay, R. W, and Land, L. F., 1988, Simulation of flow in the Edwards aquifer, San Antonio Region, Texas, and
refinements of storage and flow concepts: U. S. Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 2336, 48 p.

For more examples of references, see p. 239-241 of “Suggestions to Authors of the Reports of the United
States Geological Survey” at https://pubs.usgs.gov/unnumbered/7000088/sta28.pdf.

10.0 Examples of figures

~ Comal Springs Discharge

450 —
400 - Pumping capped at 450,000 acre-feet per year’/

350 -

R N VT
j:g j hﬂ w Phase2\ h \« i ' ‘LJ
100 - NV Phase3 I\ J\WW L\!V y

5: . W\n Bifurcated permits

T ! i | i I [ i | |
1930 1935 1940 1945 1950 1956 1960 1965 1970 1975 19880 1985 1090

Year

=

Flow (cubic feet per second)

Figure 1. A sample figure showing only the information needed to help the reader
understand the data. Font size for figure callouts or labels should never be less
than 6 point.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit D, Page 5 of 7
4156-4602-2705.1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

’ COLORADD

/.
GONZALES

a
FRIO ATAé;OSA %

‘
LVE

3
MC-
WSALLE { puLlen | ok

alan.

SAN
PATRICIO A SA

-z

o WEBB DUVAL

) ¥ qesero Corpus Christi 0 25 50
T g [ e o]
BROOKS miles
LIRS KENEDY
SYARR

Hipgo m Brownsvilie
AL gy .“ﬁ?uen__ j

Figure 2. A sample subject area map, giving the reader enough information to understand
the location being discussed in this conference. For map figures, be sure to include
a north arrow to orient the reader, a scale, and, if needed, a submap that places the
figure in greater geographic context. Be sure that text is readable and that any
citations listed on the figure or in the figure caption are included in the reference
list. Font size should never be less than 6 point.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313

Exhibit D, Page 6 of 7
4156-4602-2705.1



Docusign Envelope 1L: 60+13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

| |
—

Figure 3. Initial hydraulic heads used in model simulations for layer 1. Note the use of

grayscale shading to show differences.

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit D, Page 7 of 7
4156-4602-2705.1

Initial head (feet MSL)
¢ Less than 1,000
1,000 - 2,000
2,000 - 3,000
3,000 - 4,000
4,000 - 5,000
More than 5,000

.s'“_ ;’;WL\'\
\ Z
.l'f N
\'\\. J(\ " )’
- / *\\‘
g |
L /X
i




DocusSign Envelope ID: 60F13676-FA71-4841-80E4-10E7F35022F6

EXHIBIT E

TWDB GUIDELINES FOR A PROGRESS REPORT

Texas Water Development Board Borrowers/Grantees are required by their contracts to provide Progress
Reports according to the “Payment Request Schedule”,

The progress report should contain the following standard elements:
o Date: Date the memo is sent
o To: Name and position of the reader
e From: Name and position of the writer

o Subject: TWDB Contract Number and the period that this report covers (i.e. Progress Report
09/01/18-11/30/18)

In-Kind Services: (please include a value and description of any in-kind services provided during the
reporting period)

Work Completed: (Explain what work has been done during the reporting period by Scope of Work task.
Specify the dates of the reporting period and use active voice verbs to report progress made. Please include
any updates on special conditions.)

For Example:
Task 1: Completed 3 draft chapters and all appendices. Met with sub consultants on their chapters.
Task 2: Completed sample collection throughout river reach.

Task 3: No work completed in reporting period.

Problems: (If the reader islikely to be interested in the glitches you have encountered along the way, mention
the problems you have encountered and explain how you have solved them. If there are problems you have
not yet been able to solve, explain your strategy for solving them and tell the reader when you think you will
have them solved.)

TWDB Commitment No. G1001313
Exhibit E, Page 1 of 1
4156-4602-2705.1



City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting 7. 8.

10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Engineering: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Construction Service

Contract 15944, with Garney Companies, Inc., for improvements at Pump Station No. 4, including pumps,
motors, and starters.

Item Summary

Pump Station No.4 is a critical part of the water supply system in Lubbock, and as demand for water
grows, the equipment at this station needs to be updated to provide reliable and efficient supply for the
years to come. Two of the four current pumps will be replaced with more efficient 15 million-gallon-per
day centrifugal units. The motor control center will also be replaced to ensure reliable and safe pump
startup and operation. Garney Companies, Inc. will install and set up the new pumps, motors, starters and
motor control centers.

In response to RFP 21-15944-TF, proposals were opened on September 8, 2021, and were as follows:

| Contractor | Amount

|Garney Companies, Inc., North Kansas City, Missouri | $1,504,000

Staff recommends the award of the contract to Garney Companies, Inc. Garney was the only bidder for this
project and the evaluation committee agreed that the price proposed was within the proposed budget for
this project, and the contractor has shown to be qualified to perform the work outlined in the plans and
technical specifications.

Time for substantial completion is 450 calendar days and final completion is 510 calendar days. Liquidated
damages are set to $1,000 per day and will increase to $2,000 per day after substantial completion.

Fiscal Impact

This contract in the amount of $1,504,000 is funded in Capital Improvements Project 92513, Pumping
System Improvements Phase II.

Staff/Board Recommending
Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Resolution
Construction Contract
Location Exhibit
Budget Detail



CIP Detail
Project Summary Sheet



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the Mayor of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized and directed to execute
for and on behalf of the City of Lubbock, Public Works Contract No. 15944 for replacement
pumps, motors, and starters for Pump Station No. 4 as per RFP 21-15944-TF, by and
between the City of Lubbock and Garney Companies, Inc. of North Kansas City, Missouri,
and related documents. Said Contract is attached hereto and incorporated in this resolution as
if fully set forth herein and shall be included in the minutes of the City Council.

Passed by the City Council on

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

ez

Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

o

Kelli Leisure, Assistant City Attorney

ccdocs/RES.Contract 15944 — Pump Station #4 replacements
09.27.21




PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL FORM
PRICE PROPOSAL CONTRACT

DATE: September 8, 2021

PROJECT NUMBER: RFP 21-15944-TF Replacement Pumps, Motors, and Starters for Pump
Station No. 4

Proposal of Garney Companies, Inc. (hereinafter
called Offeror)

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council City of Lubbock, Texas (hereinafter called Owner)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Offeror, in compliance with your Request for Proposals for the Replacement Pumps, Motors, and
Starters for Pump Station No. 4 having carefully examined the plans, specifications, instructions to
offerors, notice to offerors and all other related contract documents and the site of the intended work, and
being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the construction of the intended project including the
availability of materials and labor, hereby intends to furnish all labor, materials, and supplies; and to construct
the project in accordance with the plans, specifications and contract documents, within the time set forth
therein and at the price stated. The price to cover all expenses incurred in performing the work required
under the contract documents.

Required Substantial Completion Date of the Project Equipment

Required Substantial Completion Date of the project equipment is December 16,
2022. If Bidder Proposes to Accelerate the Schedule, then the Guaranteed
Substantial Completion Date Shall Be Spelled Out in Words Below and Written 12 ;16 ; 2022
Numerically in the Blank to the Right. If awarded the Contract, then the Date
Written in Will Become the Contractual Date.

December Sixteenth, Two Thousand Twenty-Two.

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION TIME:
1. Contractors proposed CONSTRUCTION TIME for completion:

TOTAL CONSECUTIVE CALENDAR DAYS: 450 (to Substantial Completion)

TOTAL CONSECUTIVE CALENDAR DAYS: 510 (to Final Completion)

(not to exceed 450 consecutive calendar days to Substantial Completion / 510 consecutive calendar days
to Final Completion).

Offeror hereby agrees to commence the work on the above project on a date to be specified in a written "Notice
to Proceed" of the Owner and to substantially complete the project within 450 Consecutive Calendar Days
with final completion within 510 Consecutive Calendar Days as stipulated in the specification and other



City of Lubbock, TX

Public Works
RFP 21-15944-TF

Replacement Pumps, Motors, and Starters for Pump Station No. 4

Garney Companies, Inc. of North Kansas City, MO

Item

Description

QTY (+/-)

UoM

Unit Cost Extended Cost

#0-1

#0-2

#0-3

#0-4

Furnish and install two (2) Horizontal Split Case
Pumping Units including motor and base at rated
capacity as specified with each pump running
individually to produce 15.0 MGD at 185 feet TDH with
guaranteed wire-to-water efficiency as stated in
Attachment A of specification 43 23 21.13. The
guaranteed wire to water efficiency of each pump and
motor at the rated flow and head, as stated in
Specification 43 23 21.13 Attachment A, shall be
submitted. This efficiency does not include losses in the
starters because they will be provided by others.

Furnish one (1) 5KV Motor Control Center

Replacement of Pumps and Motors for Pump Station No.
4 completely as shown in the specifications excluding
Pay Items: 1 and 2

Add(+) or Deduct (-)

Provision is made for Offeror to include an addition or
deduction in his proposal, if he wishes, to reflect any last-
minute adjustments in price. This addition or subtraction
will be applied to pay item 3.

Alternate 1

#1-1

Contractor Installation of SKV Motor Control Center (To
include unloading; storage; warranty period removal,
loading, and re-installation; installation; and field testing
of the 5KV Motor Control Center)

EA

LS

LS

LS

LS

$541,000 1,082,000

340,000 340,000

32,000 32,000

50,000 50,000

Total: $ 1,504,000



contract documents. Offeror hereby further agrees to pay to Owner as liquidated damages in the sum of $1,000
for each consecutive calendar day after substantial completion and liquidated damages in the sum of $2,000
for each consecutive calendar day after final completion set forth herein above for completion of this project,
all as more fully set forth in the General Conditions of the Agreement.

Offeror understands and agrees that this proposal submittal shall be completed and submitted in
accordance with instruction number 28 of the General Instructions to Offerors. Offeror understands that the
Owner reserves the right to reject any or all proposals and to waive any formality in the proposing. The
Offeror agrees that this proposal shall be good for a period of sixty (60) calendar days after the scheduled
closing time for receiving proposals.

The undersigned Offeror hereby declares that he has visited the site of the work and has carefully
examined the plans, specifications and contract documents pertaining to the work covered by this proposal,
and he further agrees to commence work on the date specified in the written notice to proceed, and to
substantially complete the work on which he has proposed; as provided in the contract documents.

Offerors are required, whether or not a payment or performance bond is required, to submit a cashier's
check or certified check issued by a bank satisfactory to the City of Lubbock, or a proposal bond from a reliable
surety company, payable without recourse to the order of the City of Lubbock in an amount not less than five
percent (5%) of the total amount of the proposal submitted as a guarantee that offeror will enter into a contract,
obtain all required insurance policies, and execute all necessary bonds (if required) within ten (10) days after
notice of award of the contract to him.



Enclosed with this proposal is a Cashier's Check or Certified Check Enclosed with

this proposal is a Cashier's Check or Certified Check for
Dottars($ yor a Proposal Bond in the sum

of _five percent of bid Dollars ($_5% of bid ), which it is agreed shall be
collected and retained by the Owner as liquidated damages in the event the proposal is
accepted by the Owner and the undersigned fails to execute the necessary contract
documents, insurance certificates, and the required bond (if any) with the Owner within
ten (10) business days after the date of receipt of written notification of acceptance of said
proposal; otherwise, said check or bond shall be returned to the undersigned upon

demand.

Offeror understands and agrees that the contract to be executed by Offeror shall be bound
and include all contract documents made available to him for his inspection in accordance with

the Notice to Offerors.

Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Date: September 8, 2021
252.043(g), a competitive sealed proposal that
has been opened may not be changed for the
purpose of correcting an error in the proposal
price. THEREFORE, ANY CORRECTIONS
TO THE PROPOSAL PRICE MUST BE MADE Authorized Signature
ON THE PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL FORM
PRIOR TO PROPOSAL OPENING. Michael E. Gardner, Director
. (Printed or Typed Name)
. . . “‘\\\ ‘“‘(l) "’;'" I,"
(Seal if Offeror is a Corporation) .<o 3 C 44t i, Garney Companies, Inc.
ATTEST: iS5 "> %  Company
£<! CORPORATE 2% .
— /? ”\,/ (0] gpAl D 1700 Swift Street
! O /% : '-.. .." §  Address
Secretary Tom Roberts oS North Kansas City , Clay
“ A",,S,ﬁ?‘{}f‘.‘ o City, County
Offeror acknowledges receipt of the following aJdenda Missouri , 64116
State Zip Code
AddendaNo. 1  Date 8/4/21 Telephone: 816 - 741-4600
AddendaNo. 2 Date 8/13/21 Fax: 816 .  278-5913
AddendaNo. 3 Date_9/1/21 Email: mgardner@garney.com
Addenda No. Date FEDERAL TAX ID or SOCIAL SECURITY
No.
44-0658613
M/WBE Firm: Woman Black American Native American
Hispanic American Asian Pacific American Other (Specify)




As required by SECTION 1. Chapter 2051, SUBCHAPTER D.
GEOSPATIAL DATA PRODUCTS of the Government Code,
the City of Lubbock hereby provides notice that the data on
this map was created by the City of Lubbock. Any data that
appears to represent property boundaries is for informational
purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the
approximate relative location of property boundaries.

L
ol
~
o
e
G
o
Ll
I_
=z
—

Pump Station 4

%LubbC

ity of

ock

TEXAS



City of Lubbock, TX
Capital Project
Project Cost Detail
October 26, 2021

Capital Project Number: 92513
Capital Project Name: Pump System Improvements Phase |1
Encumbered/Expended Budget
City of Lubbock Staff Time $ 3,773
Pump System Improvements - In House 120,627

Agenda Items, October 26, 2021
Contract 15944 - Replacement Pumps, Motors, and Starters for Pump
Station No. 4 1,504,000

Encumbered/Expended To Date 1,628,400

Estimated Costs for Remaining Appropriation
Pump Station Improvments 371,600

Remaining Appropriation 371,600

Total Appropriation $ 2,000,000




Project Name Pumping System Improvements Phase 11 Project Number 92513

Managing Department Pumping & Control

Project Manager Michael Lowe

Project Classification Upgrade/Major Maintenance
Project Status Approved

Project Scope

This project is for the purchase and installation of equipment, and the modification and/or rehabilitation of existing equipment and
pumping systems. This project also includes other emergency repairs not included in operating budget.

March 2021 - Purchase of two low head pumps, motors, and electrical equipment to be installed at Pump Station #4 to allow
flexibility in pumping and allowing water to be transported to Pump Station 16 where it will disbursed as needed to other parts of the
City's water distribution system. Bid for this purchase currently in progress. Estimated cost - $2,200,000. Additional funds in later
years to be used to replace aging pumps and motors at Pump Station #8.

The installation of these low head pump was evaluated and recommended by an engineering consultant.

Ongoing maintenance, repairs, or replacement as needed.

Project Justification
Replacing and updating aged infrastructure decreases emergency maintenance expenditures and reduces system failures.

Project History

$500,000 was appropriated in the FY 2017-18 Budget, Ord. No. 2017-00111, October 1, 2017.
$500,000 was appropriated in the FY 2018-19 Budget, Ord. No. 2018-00109, October 1, 2018.
$500,000 was appropriated in the FY 2019-20 Budget, Ord. No. 2019-00129, October 1, 2019.
$500,000 was appropriated in the FY 2020-21 Budget, Ord. No. 2020-00123, October 1, 2020.

Unappropriated Planning Years

Appropriation to FY 2021-22 FY 2022-2 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-2 FY 2025-2 FY 2026-2 Total Project
Appropriation Detail Date 021- 022-23 023- 024-25 025-26 026-27 Amount
Construction 2,000,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 5,000,000
Total Project Appropriation 2,000,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 5,000,000

97 FY 2021-22 Operating Budget and Capital Program



Project Name Pumping System Improvements Phase 11 Project Number 92513
Unappropriated Planning Years
Funding to Total
Funding Detail Date FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27 Funding
FY 2015 Water Revenue CO's 0 1,099 0 0 0 0 0 1,099
FY 2018 Water/Wastewater Cash 500,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000
FY 2019 Water/Wastewater Cash 500,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000
FY 2020 Water/Wastewater Cash 500,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000
FY 2021 Water/Wastewater Cash 500,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000
FY 2022 Water/Wastewater Cash 0 498,901 0 0 0 0 0 498,901
FY 2023 Water/Wastewater Cash 0 0 500,000 0 0 0 0 500,000
FY 2024 Water/Wastewater Cash 0 0 0 500,000 0 0 0 500,000
FY 2025 Water/Wastewater Cash 0 0 0 0 500,000 0 0 500,000
FY 2026 Water/Wastewater Cash 0 0 0 0 0 500,000 0 500,000
FY 2027 Water/Wastewater Cash 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000 500,000
Total Funding Sources 2,000,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 5,000,000
Unappropriated Planning Years
Operating Budget Impact FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27 Total Impact
No Impact Anticipated 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Operating Budget Impact 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2021-22 Operating Budget and Capital Program

98



aLubﬁg(ék

TEXAS

Purchasing and Contract Management

Project Summary

RFP 21-15944-TF
Replacement Pumps, Motors, and Starters for Pump Station No. 4

Notice was published in the Lubbock Avalanche Journal on July 25 & August 1, 2021.
Notice was published on the Purchasing Web Site under Bid Opportunities.

Notice was published on BidSync.com and Bonfire.com from July 26 to September 8, 2021.
13 individuals attended the pre-proposal meeting.

122 vendors viewed using BidSync.com and Bonfire.com.

77 vendors downloaded the documents.

10 vendors were notified separately.

1 vendor submitted a proposal.



City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting 7.9.

10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Public Works: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Change Order No. 1

to Contract 15875, with MH Civil Constructors, Inc., for the construction of the brick paving project at the
intersection of 13th Street and Texas Avenue.

Item Summary

Contract No. 15875 was awarded to MH Civil Constructors, Inc. on June 8, 2021, in response to RFP
21-15875-TF, for the reconstruction of thel3th Street and Texas Avenue intersection, to smooth out the
ride of the roadway, address drainage, and rebuild aging infrastructure.

This change order will fully reconcile all quantities for final payout of the project, and balance project over
and under run quantities. The change order amount is for an additional $68,813 and is 9.53% of the
original contract amount of $722,000. Final completion of the project was accomplished on October 8,
2021.

Fiscal Impact

The cost of Change Order No. 1 is $68,813 and is funded in Capital Improvement Project 92697, Street
Maintenance 2021.

Staff/Board Recommending

Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager
L. Wood Franklin, P.E., Division Director of Public Works

Attachments
Resolution
Change Order
Budget Detail
CIP Detail



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the Mayor of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized and directed to execute fo
and on behalf of the City of Lubbock, Change Order No. 01 to that certain Contract No. 15875 by
and between the City of Lubbock and MH Civil Constructors, for the brick paving project on
13th street and Texas Avenue as per RFP 21-15875-TF, and related documents. Said Changg
Order No. 01 is attached hereto and incorporated in this resolution as if fully set forth herein and
shall be included in the minutes of the City Council.

Passed by the City Council on

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

el

Jesica Mciachem, Assistant City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

1li Leisure, Assistant City Attorney

ccdocs/RES.ChgOrd#1-Contract 15875 MH Civil Const. — brick paving
09.28.21




Office of Purchasing and Contract Management

Change Order
Contract No: 15875 Contractor: MH Civil Constructors, Inc.
Change Order No: 1 Contract Title: Brick Paving Project 13" Street and Texas Avenue
Bid/RFP No: 21-15875-TF Project No: 92697

“Change Order” means a written order to a Contractor, executed by the Owner, in accordance with the Contract authorizing an addition to, deletion
from, or adjustment or revision of the requirements of the Contract documents, or an adjustment to the compensation payable to the Contractor, or to
the time for performance of the Contract and completion of the project, or 2 combination thereof, which does not alter the nature of project and is an
integral part of the project objective. Adjustments to “Estimated Quantities” to a line time in a Unit Price Contract do not require a Change Order. All
work that alters the nature of the construction or that is not an integral part of the project objective must be let out for public bid.

Description of Change (alteration, deviation, addition, or deletion) caused by conditions encountered during construction not covered by the
specifications and drawings of the project (attached additional pages is necessary:

This change order will delete line items 10 (-$15,450.00) and 19 (-$7,000.00) and add 10B ($91,263.00) for a total of $68,813.00.
Item 10 includes curb & gutter & other misc. concrete removal as a unit of linear feet (LF). An existing 6-inch concrete layer was
found under the brick that needed to be removed and priced in units of square yards (SY). Item 10B includes all concrete removal
as a lump sum (LS) to include both LF and SY. Item 19 was deleted due to a field change request by the City.

Where the Change Order is negotiated, the Change Order must be fully documented and itemized as to costs, including material quantities, material
costs, taxes, insurance, employee benefits, other related costs, profit and overhead. Where certain unit prices are contained in the initial Contract, no
deviations are allowed in computing negotiated change order costs.

ITEMIZED COSTS MUST BE FULLY DOCUMENTED AND ATTACHED TO THIS FORM.

ITEM | DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
A. ORIGINAL CONTRACT VALUE: $ 722,000.00
B. AMOUNT OF THIS CHANGE ORDER: Note: Council approval required if (+/-) $50,000 $ 68,813.00
COST CENTER: 4545 | ACCOUNT: 92697.9240.30000
C. PERCENT OF CONTRACT VALUE THIS CHANGE ORDER (B/A) 9.53 %
D. AMOUNT OF PREVIOUS CHANGE ORDERS: $0
E. TOTAL AMOUNT OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS (B+D) $ 68,813.00
F. PERCENT OF CONTRACT OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS (E/A): (25% maximum) 9.53 %
G. NEW CONTRACT AMOUNT (A+E): $ 790,813.00

It is mutually agreed that the above dollar amount and the time extension, as applicable, as set forth in this Change Order constitutes full compensation
to the Contractor for all costs, expenses and damages to the Contractor, whether direct, consequential or otherwise, in anyway incident to, or arising
out of, or resulting directly or indirectly; from the work performed or modified by the Contractor under this Change Order.

This Change Order is not valid without the following signatures

Purchasing and Contract Management department):
Qo\, i\ 9/20/21
4

(l)fontracto} Date

lease sign in order and return 3 originals with the Contract Cover Sheet to

(247
Dafe

f20.01

Date

P-3%-2)

Date

(5) Capital Project Manager

Change Orders over $50,000.00 require a Contract Cover Sheet and the following signatures:

(7) Mayor Date (8) City Secretary

Council Date: Agenda Item #: Resolution #:

PUR-45 (Rev 08/2018)



P2021-30 Lubbock, City of - Brick Paving - PCO#1 09/02/2021 2:14 PM
BID PROPOSAL
Biditem Description Quantity Units Unit Price Bid Total
10 Curb & gutter & other misc concrete rem. (credit) 1,545.000 LF -10.00 -15,450.00
108 Curb & gutter and other misc. concrete removal 1.000 LS 91,263.00 91,263.00
19 3" schedule 80 conduit & fittings (credit) 70.000 LF -100.00 -7,000.00
Bid Total

$68,813.00




City of Lubbock, TX
Capital Project
Project Cost Detail

October 26, 2021
Capital Project Number: 92697
Capital Project Name: Street Maintenance 2021
Encumbered/Expended Budget
Contract 15647 2021 Asphalt Repair 1,543,596
Contract 15648 2021 Concrete Repair 1,445,700
Contract 14517, Amendment Rejuvinator 2021 994,800
Contract 15772, 2021 MicroSurfacing 3,538,696
Contract 15778, Wausau Avenue (S. of 82nd St) Rebuild 337,471
Contract 15796, Nuisance Branches and Trees Service
Contract- Asplundh Tree Expert LLC 29,962
Contract 15875, Brick Paving Project 13th and Texas-MH
Civil Constructors Inc. 722,000
Contract 15964, MLK Ave. Rebuild 709,950
Contract 16027 Rebuild Frankford & Alcove Avenues 1,224,680
In-house Mill and Re-lay 500,000
Plotter 5,843
Bid Cost 933
City of Lubbock Staff Time 3,137
Agenda Items, October 26, 2021
Contract 15875 Change Order 1 - 13th & Texas 68,813
Encumbered/Expended To Date 11,125,581
Estimated Costs for Remaining Appropriation
Street Maintenance 10,729,434
Remaining Appropriation 10,729,434
Total Appropriation 21,855,015




Project Name  Street Maintenance 2021 Project Number

92697

Managing Department Streets

Project Manager Mike Gilliland

Project Classification Upgrade/Major Maintenance
Project Status Approved

Project Scope

Micro-surfacing, asphalt rejuvenation, asphalt milling, asphalt milling and overlay, full or partial depth pavement repair, total
reconstruction, patching, crack sealing, concrete joint sealing, and brick street repair.

Project Justification

The project is a preventive maintenance program to help preserve and maintain our street infrastructure. The maintenance program is
an essential tool to help extend the useful life of the pavement. Used early in a pavement's life, preventative maintenance corrects
small problems before they become big problems, saves money, and improves safety and rideability. At some point, all roads require
total rehabilitation as they near the end of their useful life. Total rehabilitation is completed when funding is available.

Project History

$10,000,000 was appropriated in the FY 2020-21 Budget, Ord. No. 2020-00123, October 1, 2020.
$1,155,015 was appropriated in FY 2020-21, BCR# 2021-9, April 23, 2021.

Reduced appropriation by $300,000 in FY 2020-21, BCR# 2021-13, May 17, 2021.

Unappropriated Planning Years

Appropriation to Total Project
L . FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
Appropriation Detail Date Amount
Construction 10,855,015 11,000,000 12,000,000 13,000,000 14,000,000 15,000,000 0 75,855,015
Total Project Appropriation 10,855,015 11,000,000 12,000,000 13,000,000 14,000,000 15,000,000 0 75,855,015
Unappropriated Planning Years
Funding to Total
Funding Detail Date FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23  FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27 Funding
FY 2020 General Fund Cash 855,015 0 0 0 0 0 0 855,015
FY 2021 General Fund Cash 10,000,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000,000
FY 2022 General Fund Cash 0 11,000,000 0 0 0 0 0 11,000,000
FY 2023 General Fund Cash 0 0 12,000,000 0 0 0 0 12,000,000
FY 2024 General Fund Cash 0 0 0 13,000,000 0 0 0 13,000,000
FY 2025 General Fund Cash 0 0 0 0 14,000,000 0 0 14,000,000
FY 2026 General Fund Cash 0 0 0 0 0 15,000,000 0 15,000,000
Total Funding Sources 10,855,015 11,000,000 12,000,000 13,000,000 14,000,000 15,000,000 0 75,855,015




City of
% Lubbock
TEXAS
Regular City Council Meeting 7. 10.

10/26/2021:

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Public Works: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an Advanced
Funding Agreement, Contract 16170, between the City of Lubbock and the State of Texas, acting through

the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT), for the Pedestrian and Bicyclist Connectivity Project
inside Loop 289, at various locations.

Item Summary

The Lubbock Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) approved the use of Category 9 "Transportation
Alternatives" Program (TAP) funding, for the construction of the City of Lubbock Pedestrian and Bicyclist
connectivity project within Loop 289. This is an Advanced Funding Agreement (AFA) between the City of
Lubbock and the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT), which will allocate federal funds for this
purpose. The costs will be allocated based on 80% federal funding with the remaining 20% funded by the
City of Lubbock. The total cost of the project is estimated at $1,000,962, and the City's 20% portion of the
project is $222,369.

Fiscal Impact

The AFA allows for the use of MPO funding on this project through the City Capital Improvement
Program.

Staff/Board Recommending

Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager
L. Wood Franklin, P.E., Division Director of Public Works

Attachments
Resolution
AFA Contract



P

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the Mayor of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized and directed to execute for
and on behalf of the City of Lubbock, an Advanced Funding Agreement Contract No. 16170 fon
the City of Lubbock Ped/Bike Connectivity Project, by and between the City of Lubbock and the
Texas Department of Transportation, and related documents. Said Agreement is attached hereto
and incorporated in this resolution as if fully set forth herein and shall be included in the minutes
of the City Council.

Passed by the City Council on

DANIEL M. POPE, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

e

Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

l{elli Leisure, Assistant City Attorney

ccdocs/RES.AFA Agrmt - COL Ped/Bike
10.01.21




TxDOT: Federal Highway Administration:

CSJ # 0905-06-120 CFDA No. 20.205

District # LBB- 05 CFDA Title Highway Planning and Construction
Code Chart64 # | 25650

Project Name COL Ped/Bike Connectivity AFA Not Used For Research & Development

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT
FOR A TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES

SET-ASIDE (TASA) PROGRAM PROJECT
MPO-Selected Off-System

This Advance Funding Agreement for a Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside (TASA) Program Project
(“Agreement”) is made between the State of Texas (State), acting through the Texas Department of
Transportation, and the City of Lubbock (Local Government), acting through its duly authorized officials.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, federal law establishes federally funded programs for transportation improvements to implement
its public purposes, and

WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Code, Section 201.103 establishes that the State shall design, construct
and operate a system of highways in cooperation with local governments, and Section 222.052 authorizes the
Texas Transportation Commission to accept contributions from political subdivisions for development and
construction of public roads and the state highway system within the political subdivision, and

WHEREAS, Federal law, 23 USC §134 and 49 USC §5303, requires that State and Metropolitan Planning
Organizations (MPOs) develop transportation plans and programs for urbanized areas of Texas, and

WHEREAS, Federal and state laws require local governments to meet certain contract standards relating to
the management and administration of State and federal funds, and

WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Commission has codified 43 TAC, Rules 15.50-15.56 that describe
federal, state, and local responsibilities for cost participation in highway improvement and other transportation
projects, and

WHEREAS, the rules and procedures for the Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program (TASA) are
established in 23 USC §133(h), and 43 Texas Administrative Code, Part 1, Chapter 11, Subchapter G,
§§11.400 - 11.418, and

WHEREAS, the Local Government prepared and submitted to the State or Metropolitan Planning Organization
(MPO) a project nomination package for TASA funding consideration, which is briefly described as COL
Ped/Bike Connectivity (Project), and

WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Commission (Commission) passed Minute Order Number 115814 (MO)
dated August 27, 2020 awarding funding for TASA projects in the TASA Program Call of the Lubbock MPO,
including Project, and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Local Government has approved entering into this Agreement by
resolution or ordinance dated October 26™ 2021, which is attached to <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>